Public Document Pack
%% MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing
Panel

Date: Monday, 12 December 2022

Time: 10.10 am (or at the rise of the Licensing & Appeals
Sub-Committee Hearing Panel)

Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension

Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting.

Access to the Council Antechamber

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension,
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension.
There is no public access from the other entrances of the Extension.

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing Panel

Councillors - Connolly (Deputy Chair), Hilal and Hughes




Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Agenda

1.

Urgent Business
To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have
submitted as urgent.

Appeals

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items
in the confidential part of the agenda.

Interests

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal,
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item.

Application for a New Premises Licence - SakkuSamba,
Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

Application for a New Premises Licence - West Didsbury &
Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

77 -402



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Information about the Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel fulfills the functions of the Licensing
Authority in relation to the licensing of premises.

A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such
applications.

Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.

Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’'s website. Some additional copies
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.

The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of
the public are asked to leave.

Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.

Joanne Roney OBE

Chief Executive

Level 3, Town Hall Extension,
Albert Square,

Manchester, M60 2LA

Further Information

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee
Officer:

lan Smith

Tel: 0161 234 3043

Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Thursday, 1 December 2022 by the Governance and
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 2, Town Hall Extension
(Library Walk Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



This page is intentionally left blank



Item 4

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution

Report to: Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel — 12 December 2022

Subject: SakkuSamba, Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street,
Manchester, M3 3BZ - App ref: Premises Licence variation 281806

Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing

Summary

Application for the variation of a premises licence which has attracted objections.

Recommendations

That the Committee determine the application.

Wards Affected: Deansgate

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing Policy and
implementation will enable growth in our City
by supporting businesses who promote the
Licensing Obijectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 5




Item 4

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:

Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations

Financial Consequences — Revenue
None
Financial Consequences — Capital

None

Contact Officers:

Name: Fraser Swift

Position: Principal Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1176

E-mail: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name: Bryan Johnson

Position: Technical Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1248

E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
¢ Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
¢ Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
¢ Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 6



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1
3.2

ltem 4

Introduction

On 24/10/2022, an application for the variation of an existing Premises Licence
under s34 of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of SakkuSamba,
Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ in the Deansgate
ward of Manchester. A location map of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by the
displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application
published on the Council’s website.

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

Current Licence

The premises licence holder is Thistle Property Holdings Group Ltd and a copy
of the current licence is attached at Appendix 2.

The Application

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 3.
The variation is to

To change the licensing hours to allow for opening the restaurant after current
hours as a club:

Provision of regulated entertainment (live music):
Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 4.30am

Provision of regulated entertainment (recorded music):
Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 4.30am

Provision of regulated entertainment (performances of dance):
Current hours: Not applicable
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 4.30am

Provision of late-night refreshment:

Page 7



3.2.1

3.2.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

ltem 4

Current hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 2.30am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 4.30am

Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only (from currently both on
and off the premises):

Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2am

Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 4am

Opening hours:
Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2.30am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 4.30am

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable activities
are specified on the application form at Appendix 3.

Activities unsuitable for children

The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services, activities,
other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children.

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule.

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified by
the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These conditions
are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 6 (N.B. - Not applicable
as no conditions are being proposed via any of the received relevant
representations).

Relevant Representations

A total of 2 relevant representations were received in respect of the application
(Appendix 5). The personal details of all members of the public have been
redacted. Original copies of these representation will be available to the
Committee at the hearing.

Responsible Authorities:
. Greater Manchester Police;
o MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team;

Page 8



4.2 Summary of the representations:

ltem 4

Party

Grounds of representation

Recommends

GMP

The GMP representation is being
submitted against the application
on the grounds of the prevention
of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance
and the upholding of public
safety.

GMP have expressed concern
that the applied for later
operating/opening timings will
attract an ‘unruly element’ to the
premises, thereby creating
potential for the outbreak of
antisocial behaviour and public
nuisance incidents at the
premises.

GMP are not satisfied that the
premises has put forward
suitable and satisfactory
measures via the application to
address and deal with such
potential issues and incidents
(other than proposing adoption
of the ‘Challenge 25’ policy) and
that this indicates a lack of risk
assessment planning on the part
of the premises.

Furthermore, the location of the
premises on ‘The Avenue’ (a
narrow passageway in the
Spinningfields area of the city
centre) and the proximity of
another licensed premises
directly opposite from the
premises at this location (BLVD)
could easily lead to flash-point
incidents between patrons of
both premises’, which could lead
on to violent behaviour/disorder
and noise nuisance.

Refuse

Licensing and
Out of Hours
Compliance

The LOOH representation
expresses the same concerns as
those outlined in the GMP
representation regarding the

Refuse

Page 9



5.1

5.1.1

ltem 4

premises’ ability to fully uphold
and enforce ‘The Four Licensing
Conditions’ in an effective and
responsible manner.

LOOH have highlighted
concerns relating to the
employment of SIA accredited
door staff at the premises
(specifically the lack of
awareness displayed by the
Premises Licence Holder and
the premises manager in the
importance of ensuring proper
levels of security at a licensed
premises during its late-night
operating period).

Although LOOH are open to
working with the premises to
negotiate and agree appropriate
and suitable conditions that will
ensure the upholding and
enforcement of “‘The Four
Licensing Objectives’ at the
premises, it is currently felt that,
due to the aforementioned,
LOOH are not confident that this
is something that could be
achieved via the current variation
application.

LOOH have also highlighted the
fact that the ‘The Avenue’ is a
heavily used linking walkway
between Bridge Street and
Spinningfields (by members of
the general public) and it is felt
that due to the congestion and
‘bottle-necking’ that occurs at the
location this would only be likely
to contribute further to incidents
of disorder and confrontational
situations already taking place
at/outside of the premises.

Key Policies and Considerations

Legal Considerations

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Page 10



5.2
5.2.1

5.3
5.3.1

54

5.4.1

54.2

54.3

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

554

ltem 4

New Information

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

Hearsay Evidence

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel to
attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to
that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario
or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities
have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have
good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and
the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives
in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it consider doing so
would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. Reasons are to be
given for any such departure from the Policy.

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy:

Page 11



ltem 4

Section 6: What we aim to encourage

This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and night-

time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We aim to

encourage:

o Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a wider
range of participants

o Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of live
performances and styles of music, provided that such entertainment does
not undermine the licensing objectives

o National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals

. Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas

o Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application

o Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-reduction
partnerships

o Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership

o Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 7: Local factors

This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.

Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are

recommended to have regard to the following Factors:

o Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises

° Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area

o Consistency with relevant Council strategies

o The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance

o Ability to clean and maintain the street scene

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are not
obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to the
individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not exhaustive and
the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues raised in any
representation that may fall outside them.

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises

Page 12



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

ltem 4

MS2 Effective general management of the premises

MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol

MS5 Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol

MS6 Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable
customers and medical emergencies

MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises

MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking
areas, table and chair areas on the highway)

MS10  Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the
premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter,
and adequate arrangements for the secure and
responsible storage of refuse

Conclusion

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

The Panel must take such of the steps set out below that it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

a) To grant the licence subject to the conditions consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify to
such extent as they consider appropriate;

b) To reject the whole or part of the application

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

However, conditions should not be imposed on a licence which are unrelated to
the variation sought.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application.

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

Page 13



6.8

6.9

ltem 4

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 14



Appendix 1, Item 4

Manchesier Crown Court
(Crown Square)

Magisrates Court
L ]

John Rylands Library
and

Coroners Court &
Artisan
Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street,
Manchester, M3 3BZ
Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
Survey100019568.

Manchester City Council

Page 15



Appendix 1, Item 4

PREMISE NAME: Artisan

PREMISE ADDRESS: Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ
WARD: Deansgate

HEARING DATE: 12t December 2022

Page 16



Appendix 2, Item 4

<

ANCHESTER
ITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number 144088

Granted 21/08/2012

Latest version Transfer 273339 (Granted: 12/07/2022)

Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

Artisan
Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ

Telephone number

0161 832 4181

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1. The sale by retail of alcohol*.

2. The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to:
Exhibition of films;
Live music;
Recorded music;

3. The provision of late-night refreshment.

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

| The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800
Finish 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200

The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:
New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day
On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour following the terminal

hour.

Issued by:

Page 1 of 8

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagshéster City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

Exhibition of films; Live music; Recorded music

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800
Finish 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200 0200

Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’'s Day
On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour following the terminal
hour.

Provision of late-night refreshment

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300
Finish 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230

Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year’s Eve: Start 2300 Finish 0500

On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour following the terminal

hour.

Hours premises are open to the public

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800 0800
Finish 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230 0230

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day
On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour following the terminal

hour.
Part 2
Details of premises licence holder
Name: Thistle Property Holdings Group Ltd
Address: 12 Silver Street, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF1 1UY

Registered number:

11844778

Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Name:

Address:

Mr Benjamin David Elder

Personal Licence number: | N
Issuing Authority:

Issued by:

Page 2 of 8

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagshéster City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supervisors

1.

Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the
premises to undertake security activities, which include guarding against: -

(a) Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
(b) Outbreaks of disorder, or
(c) Damage,

unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act
2001 to carry out such activities.

Supply of alcohol

2.

No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence or,

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

3. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. (1) A-relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption

on or off the premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

(2) Forthe purposes of the condition set out in (1) above—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where —
Page 3 of 8
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRaghéSter City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

(e)

(i) P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence —

(i)  the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer
to prevent the supply in question; and

“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3) Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) (a)

(b)

Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph
(2)(b) on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

6. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a)

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

Issued by:

Page 4 of 8

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagsh@dter City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

8. The responsible person must ensure that —

(a)

(c)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which
is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a
licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the
designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised
by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Issued by:

Page 5 of 8

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagsh@dter City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

Exhibition of films

9.

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the
terms of this certificate shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations
made:

(a) by the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) where the film has been
classified by that Board, or

(b) by the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by
the BBFC, or where the licensing authority has notified the club which holds the
certificate that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3)(b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003
applies to the film.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

A full CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras
positioned both internally and externally.

Recorded CCTV images shall be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight
days and shall be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

. Signage specifying that CCTV is in operation shall be displayed throughout the

venue.

CCTV shall be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is
recorded onto a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced shall be in a
format so it can be played back on a standard PC or DVD player.

Any person left in charge of the premises shall be trained in the use of any such
CCTV equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a
responsible authority upon request.

Plans indicating the position of CCTV cameras to be submitted to WYP prior to the
premises opening.

An appropriate number of SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the
premises from 9pm onwards. A Risk Assessment shall be carried out to determine
the number of door staff who shall be on duty each evening.

A register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and shall
include:

a) the number of door staff on duty;
b) the identity of each member of door staff;
c) the times the door staff are on duty.

. Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner

shall not be allowed entry to the venue. Any person within the venue who appears to
be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner shall be given care and
consideration when being asked to leave the venue.

10.The Premises Licence Holder shall adopt a ‘zero-tolerance’ policy towards illegal

drugs within the premises.

11.Not to allow entry to the premises of any person who is notified to the DPS by the

Police as being a person of bad character by way of association to other persons or
by conviction of the Courts.

Page 6 of 8

Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagh@ater City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

12.Food shall be available throughout the premises opening times.
13.Between 0800 and 1000 daily, the sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to food.
14. A first aid box shall be available at the premises at all times.

15.The occupancy capacity of the premises shall be identified by way of a risk
assessment in conjunction with the Fire Authority.

16. The numbers and deployment of door staff shall be identified by way of Risk
Assessment.

17.Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

18.Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance
with all necessary fire regulations.

19.The premises shall maintain an Incident Log.

20.Noise from amplified music shall not be such as to cause noise nuisance to the
occupants of nearby premises.

21.Waste collection services shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to nearby
premises.

22.Smokers shall be directed to a designated smoking area on the ground floor.

23.Notices shall be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave
in a quiet manner having regard to the occupants of nearby premises.

24. After 23.00 doors (except the ground floor entrance door) and windows at the
premises are to remain closed whilst any form of regulated entertainment is taking
place, save for access and egress.

25.A “Challenge 21” Policy shall be implemented and maintained at the premises.

26. All staff shall be trained in the law regarding the sale of alcohol to underage persons.
This training shall be documented and repeated at six monthly intervals.

27.The venue shall only accept photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces
cards, National ldentity cards or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

28. A Refusals Log to record all attempts to purchase alcohol by those under 18 shall be
kept on site and all refused sales recorded. The Refusals Log shall be made
available to the Police or other Responsible Authority on request.

29. At the end of the evening management and staff shall assist with the orderly and
gradual dispersal of patrons.

30. Staff Members (including door personnel if any) shall advise patrons to leave the
premises quickly and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

31.Notices shall be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly
manner out of consideration to neighbours and their attention shall be drawn to these
notices by members of staff.

32.We shall ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron
before exiting the premises.

33.We shall actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at
the end of the evening.

Page 7 of 8
Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagh@ster City Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 4

34.We shall come to an arrangement with a private hire taxi firm whose telephone
number shall be provided to customers to use on the basis that such company shall
operate a ring back system and not sound horns when collecting their fare. Any
patrons awaiting the arrival of a taxi shall be encouraged to wait inside the premises.

35.Consideration shall also be given to staff departures. Staff shall be instructed to leave
the premises quietly and to request that any waiting taxis do not leave their engines
running or sound their horns whilst waiting.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. Regular external checks shall be carried out whilst regulated entertainment is taking
place. These checks shall be carried out at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

2. Management shall ensure that the smoking area at the premises is cleared of litter at
regular intervals during the day and at the end of each evening.

3. Waste collections at the premises shall not take place between 2300hrs and 0700hrs
on any day.

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 8 of 8

Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, NRagsh@dter City Council, Manchester M60 2LA



Appendix 3, Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4, Item 4

“%% MANCHESTER Send completed application form to:

‘ Premises Licensing
s CITY COUNCIL Manchester City Council

Level 2 Town Hall Extension
Albert Square
PO Box 532, M60 2LA

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe Thistle Property Holdings Group Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 144088

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

18-22 Bridge Street

Post town Manchester Postcode M3 3BZ

Telephone number at premises (if any) ol ER(el=2] WA c,

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 7_0\ , OO

Page 33



Appendix 4, Item 4

Part 2 — Applicant details

S Kb I

telephone number

E-mail address (optional) ]

Current postal address if 12 Silver Street

different from premises

address

Post town Wakefield Postcode WF1 1UY

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XlYes ]
No
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ‘DDI IM'{I | IYYIYYI I

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

Variation changing the licensing hours to allow for opening the resturant after hours as a club.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state N/A
the number expected to attend:

Page 34



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Appendix 4, Item 4

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)

9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing dr wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 35

Please tick all that apply

O

O X 0O OX X OOO



Appendix 4, Item 4

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 36



Appendix 4, Item 4

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
----------------------------------- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
|

Page 37



C

Appendix 4, Item 4

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 38



Appendix 4, Item 4

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors O

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 39



E

Appendix 4, Item 4

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X
read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 93 -0 o300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
DA
Tue 2 P P P
130 o430
Wed 73-cO o430 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
= (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 12360 Jole30 Nt
Fri 22%¢0 |30 Non standard tin_1inqs. Where you intepd to use the p_remis_es for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sal  h3 O Lled0
&
w\»
Sun 13 e e B0
8

Page 40



F

Appendix 4, Item 4

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place -

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors 2N

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon |10:00 | 04:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 10:00 | 04:30 PN

Wed 10:00 | 04:30 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 10:00| 04:30 Ni«‘\

Fri 10:00  04:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10:00 | 04:30

N/a
Sun 10:00| 04:30

Page 41



Appendix 4, Item 4

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place -
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors A Y
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 2360 el B0 Please give further details here (plgase read guidance note 3)
Do Clencers, Dhaoccd VN ONS

.

. ; ARG\ AU (A - (OESONG_
Tue 52 .06 Cig20 Pomine | T olthe~ R

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

Wed 2.0 A
el (L7 @] (please read guidance note 4)

Thur Be.co f A0 "

Fri 2260 |hmic 20 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
' oL the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 'lad‘s OO C}/‘t"%c)

N A -

Sun 03O e 3O

10
Page 42



H

Appendix 4, Item 4

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11
Page 43



Appendix 4, Item 4

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ] "k’
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon |23:00 |04;30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 23:00 | 04:30 ¢
AT A\ AIDOO S
Wed 23:00 |04:30 | state any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur |23:00 |04:30
Fri 23:00 | 04:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------ the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 23:00 | 04:30 guidance note 5)
Sun 23:00 | 04:30

12
Page 44



Appendix 4, Item 4

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises b

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the O]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon 10:00 |04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 10:00 04:00

Wed | 10:00 | 04:00

Thur 10:00 | 04:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 04:00

Sat 10:00| 04:00

Sun 10:00 |04:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

No concerns and we carry out as note 8

13
Page 45



L

Appendix 4, Item 4

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 6) 9\‘}.
Day Start Finish
Mon 10:00 | 04:30
Tue 10:00 | 04:30
Wed 10:00 | 04:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
v open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 10:00| 04:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 | 04:30

=
Sat 10:00 04:30 t
Sun | 10:00 | 04:30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

14
Page 46



Appendix 4, Item 4

Please tick as appropriate
e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or
part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

15
Page 47



Appendix 4, Item 4

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)
Thates Wil BE STRONG NARASNE- COUSED+ EQReeTide TwAIWY af
STACE “To ENSIE They ALE NAUALE OF THE PR S 4+ ThE
Re@uicrerst e Mect ALL THE WCence CBNECETWES - WE
WL pPa PARTICOLAL ATTENT To! | Scue? (VO ALcoHolL o
LA AGE - 2. NGO DDZONL V2D ECLDEUNEAA DA O 2, e

NOLEACe o ASTSmec A Bethanc A L NMALANE IN PreuesTing
OBE o SAace OF Wil€agat. . SUR< AN CET, .

—

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
A\ CCTO SDys@r A Lol (- \ o PUAGE ON THE Erem S idkh o
WL A TToN ARG ENTLANESA EXte, ,ABASIDE OTHaL PVTS
GF TUe FREMBES: STALE Wil &¢ A e TO BeAnRe &
e EnOMERT A~ deaizttl Ze@avemersess + Wice

\ M PLEMEST DL ARULE CHECUES +~ ANSO EnSUe CoStenn (7S

DS AME PRESED RESPECTAOULS A 1u AN 0D MANNL,
eyt SARE L ) - AN AT TON) S EC

~ ¢) Public safety
STaCL L Be THOWZEL Y TZAWIED 70 AL TO THE IN PLEMET IO
CF ONDILNGE o - A Lo Booc o THe CHECE N B
MALSTAIVED &0 THE PREMN SEDS AS PEQURED s A
W@ WO Com@aeiess T cCormELL LarTth M\,f\ .
SNCETA A~ LA e nXGE COMNDUT (Ounu™ -

d) The prevention of public nuisance
ClcAr. SannGe Lowie Be FPLaces o A PIOM et PoSiie
NT THE EX TS QGCA)C—*%\\/\\C\ THhAr THCE CRnC. heADE
e QQCJ\J\\% RUE Uy ZespeciY) T l\}@?ﬁ}ﬂfi
NEODBWLNE AN A TS e By PEONCD, . —ResEs POSE
Peluc=Tions MEASVZES vl (e eniaZe—"< T

\ THE  PORAC, NODWNACE CB\CCTJE -

e) The protection of children from harm

\DCACCUSS Lot &€ REGUULANA CRZE™S oo T+ A (&
el v B¢ VECT O THE PLESES 10 MO STens+
Q,Q(Q{L'b TRERC cilcreess. WE o CQ'\_,LO(V\_) e C.HV\LL@\Q@
VA (XA {5 , W ice EnceaZ ARES Ay ONE  wWeO MNMAH
B€ & BOT Lol UNDILARE 25 TO CALNA Aceptadsii
e OF 'S -

16
Page 48



Appendix 4, Item 4

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

Y RERE

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If sighing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code -
Telephone number (if any) ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

17
Page 49



Appendix 4, Item 4

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

12

10.
. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

18
Page 50



Appendix 5, Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6, Item 4

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You

Name PC Alan Isherwood

Address including postcode 18t Floor
Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester

About the Premises

Application Reference No. LPV 281806

Name of the Premises Artisan

Address of the premises Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester M3
including postcode 3BZ

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the variation on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.

Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence

variation in relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

The application is seeking to allow the premises to sell alcohol until 0400 hours each day with a closing time of
0430 hours, in an area where there are issues with violence and anti-social behaviour.

GMP are concerned that by allowing this premises to remain open to these times will attract an unruly element to
the premises and cause issues.

The applicant has not proposed any further measures to show how they will deal with this potential issue, other
than introducing a Challenge 25 policy and this causes concern that the premises have not properly risk
assessed the increased threat of the later hours of operation in this specific location.

The premises are directly opposite another busy late night premises with their entrance/exit doors almost
opposite each other and GMP would expect to have seen something written into the application to show how the
potential issue with customers coming out of their premises and suddenly being in a narrow passageway with
large amounts of customers from the other premises will be addressed.

GMP are concerned that it may lead to flashpoints and with the application seeking to allow the premises to

close 30 minutes later than the other premises we would have expected to have seen a last entry time written
into the application as this could become a serious issue.

We therefore ask that this application is refused.

Page 69 Page 1 of 2



Appendix 6, Item 4

%5 MANCHESTER
R CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Lorraine Bambrick

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2L A

Premise Details

Application Ref No M/281806

Name of Premises Sakku Samba

Address Unit G44/G45, Tower 12, 18-22 Bridge Street,
Manchester, M3 3BZ

Representation

Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the
premises.

The Licensing and Out of Hours Team (LOOHT) have assessed this application, considering
a number of factors, including the nature of the area in which the premises is located, the
proximity of other licensed premises and the potential risk of the licensing objectives being
undermined should this variation application be granted.

In reaching our decision, the LOOHT have given particular consideration to:

Manchester City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 -2021 - in particular Section 7,
Local Factors)

and

The Manchester Standards:

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises
MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces

Sakku Samba currently operates as a restaurant, usually closing before midnight. It is located
on Bridge St, which is home to multiple licensed premises, several of which are late-night
operators. Typically, on weekend nights, Bridge St is extremely congested with general traffic,
taxis and vehicles double-parked, as well as revellers from the various premises dispersing
onto the pavement and often, into the road. Public Safety is clearly already a risk in this
location.

The main entrance/exit at Sakku Samba is directly opposite that of the late-night BLVD
premises on The Avenue. As shown in the picture, The Avenue is a narrow alleyway and
typically becomes extremely congested, particularly on weekend nights with customers from
BLVD queuing to get in/using the area to smoke/dispersing from the premises. BLVD
currently operates until 4am at weekends and there have been well-documented issues of
crime and disorder in and around this premises.

Page 70



Appendix 6, Item 4

The Avenue is also the main pedestrian route leading from the busy Bridge St area to
Spinningfields. This means that, in addition to customers at BLVD and Sakku Samba, there is
also significant additional footfall along this narrow pathway as people move between the two
locations. This leads to congestion and bottlenecking which can, and has been, an
aggravating factor in incidents of disorder, confrontation etc.

The Sakku Samba application seeks to extend the hours for all licensable activities at the
premises and in particular,

Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -
Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 4am

Opening hours:
Current hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 2.30am
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 4.30am

The reason given by the applicant for the proposed variation is to ‘allow for opening the
restaurant after hours as a club’

The applicant indicates the following steps will be taken to promote the licensing objectives,
should the variation be granted:

Staff training in responsible alcohol sales

CCTV in operation

Use of log/incident book

Signage in place requesting patrons to leave quietly

The above are already required by conditions on the current premises licence. When meeting
the premises general manager to discuss the application, LOOHT found that:

Staff training was not documented

CCTV footage was not stored for the correct length of time
The was no log/incident book in place

There was no signage requesting patrons to leave quietly

Page 71



Appendix 6, Item 4

These are breaches of the current licence.

The application also states that door staff will be ‘in attendance’. The premises currently
employs door staff at weekend and during my meeting with the general manager, LOOHT
was concerned to note that she did not know the name of the security company and had
difficulty in locating the security log-in book.

The Manchester Standards state: steps relevant to managing security and preventing
drunkenness and nuisance are likely to be appropriate when later hours are applied for
and A stricter approach to security measures will normally be taken to nightclubs and
bars, especially when they are large venues.

There does not appear to be awareness of the importance of security in a late-night operation
from either the applicant or the premises manager.

LOOHT strongly believes that this variation represents a significant alteration to the current
operating style of this premises and are not confident that the applicant has given due
consideration to the impact this will have on upholding the licensing objectives, or the
measures required to do so.

LOOHT is often willing to work with an applicant to negotiate and reach agreement on
appropriate licence conditions to support the application and uphold the licensing objectives.

However, in this case:

e The steps proposed by the applicant are, in the main, existing licence conditions
which are already being breached — This is an offence under Section 136 of the
Licensing Act 2003

e The DPS (variation now in progress) is not involved in the day-to-day running of the
premises. The general manager was unaware of the details of the application or the
reason for it, she did not know the name of the security company being used and
appeared generally unfamiliar with the premises licence — This raises concerns about
the competence of premises management.

Taking the above into account, LOOHT believes that should this application be granted, the
licensing objectives are at risk of being undermined, in particular:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance (noise, congestion, litter — measures not in place to
mitigate this)

Public Safety (congestion, bottlenecking, dispersal into an area with heavy vehicular traffic)

Prevention of Crime and Disorder (Significant risk of extreme congestion of intoxicated people
in a confined space leading to disorder, confrontation, altercations)

LOOHT therefore recommends that this application be refused.

Recommendation:

Refuse Application

Page 72



Appendix 7, Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 5

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution

Report to: Licensing Subcommittee Hearing Panel — 12 December 2022

Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21
8FF - App ref: Premises Licence (new) 281582

Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing

Summary

Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections.

Recommendations

That the Panel determine the application.

Wards Affected: Chorlton

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home-grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable
growth in our city by supporting businesses
who promote the Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and

enables growth and employment in our city
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

A connected city: world class

Page 77




ltem 5

infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:
Equal Opportunities Policy

Risk Management

Legal Considerations

Financial Consequences — Revenue
None
Financial Consequences — Capital

None

Contact Officers:

Name: Fraser Swift

Position: Principal Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1176

E-mail: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name: Patrick Ware

Position: Technical Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 4858

E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
¢ Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
¢ Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
e Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
¢ Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 78



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

21
2.2
23

24
2.5

251

ltem 5

Introduction

On 17/10/2022, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of West Didsbury & Chorlton
AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF in the Chorlton ward of
Manchester. A location map and photograph of the premises is attached at
Appendix 1.

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application
published on the Council’s website.

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the
Council’'s Constitution.

The Application

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.
The applicant is West Didsbury & Chorlton Football Club Ltd.

The description of the premises given by the applicant is a football club
founded in 1908.

The proposed designated premises supervisor is Robert Madden.
The licensable activities applied for:

The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Mon to Sun 1030am to 11pm

Opening hours:

Mon to Sun 8am to 11pm

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

Page 79



252

26

2.6.1

2.7

271

2.7.2

2.8
2.8.1

3.2

ltem 5

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2.
Activities unsuitable for children
The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises
that may give rise to concern in respect of children.
Steps to promote the licensing objectives
The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule.
These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified
by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These
conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4.
Further documentation accompanying the application
The applicant has submitted the following documents in support of their
application, which are included at Appendix 5:
¢ Plan of the premises
Relevant Representations
A total of 76 relevant representations were received in respect of the
application (Appendix 3). Two of these representations were in support of the
application. The personal details of all members of the public have been
redacted. Original copies of these representations will be available to the
Panel at the hearing.
Responsible Authorities:
e Greater Manchester Police;
Other Persons:
e Residents (x74).
e Local business (x1)
Summary of the representations:
Party Grounds of representation Recommends
GMP Concerns regarding the Prevention of Crime Grant with
and Disorder and Public Safety Licensing agreed
Objectives and the need for a condition condition
regarding CCTV in order to uphold those
objectives.

Page 80



ltem 5

Local Concerns regarding Public Nuisance including | Refuse
business litter and noise affecting local residents; Crime
(x1) and Disorder from football fans becoming

inebriated; Protection of Children from Harm

due to the proximity to a local school and the

proposal to have off sales from 10.30 am,

drunken persons coming into contact with

children and the potential for proxy sales.
Residents Public Nuisance: Concerns regarding the Refuse
(x72) extent of the proposed opening hours; litter

from persons leaving the premises carrying
alcohol for consumption off the premises;
increased noise nuisance including vulgar
chanting from football crowd, persons drinking
in the grounds, vehicles arriving and parking up
and persons leaving the premises having
consumed alcohol; light pollution from vehicles
leaving the premises. A noise impact study has
been submitted.

Public Safety: Concerns regarding increased
volumes of traffic on the narrow bridle way
coming into contact with cyclists, riders and
pedestrians; parked cars restricting access for
emergency vehicles; risk of injury from broken
bottles; the safety of women and children
walking in an unlit area and encountering
drunken people.

Protection of Children from Harm: Concerns
regarding the proximity of Brookburn Primary
School and the potential for children to come
into contact with inebriated persons who have
been able to purchase alcohol from 10:30am;
the presence of a childcare facility at the
premises whose children could come into
contact with intoxicated persons; the supply of
alcohol when children will be participating in
sporting activities.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder: Concerns
regarding intoxicated persons leaving the
premises causing disorder and urinating in
public; increased vandalism to residents’
vehicles; increased potential for fly tipping
when the bridle way gate is open for longer
periods; reported incident of racial abuse to a
resident.

Page 81



ltem 5

Health: Concerns regarding the supply of
alcohol at a sporting facility.

Other: Concerns that the provision of alcohol
would be in contravention of covenants
prohibiting this.

Residents Assertions that the club offers meaningful Grant
(x2) recreational activities to young people

contributing positively to the four Licensing
Objectives by supporting young people on and
off the football pitch.

3.3

3.4

4.1
411

4.2

4.21

4.3
4.3.1

4.4
4.4.1

442

Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of
Conditions at Appendix 4.

Agreements on conditions have been reached with Greater Manchester
Police.

Key Policies and Considerations

Legal Considerations

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

New Information

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

Hearsay Evidence

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of

Page 82



443

4.5
451

45.2

453

454

ltem 5

State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy:

Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:
e Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants
e Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
e National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals
e Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
e Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
e Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-
reduction partnerships
e Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership
e Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Page 83



4.6

4.7

ltem 5

Section 7: Local factors

This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.

Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are
recommended to have regard to the following Factors:

Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises

Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area

Consistency with relevant Council strategies

The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance

e Proximity to sensitive uses

¢ Ability to clean and maintain the street scene

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are
not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to
the individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not
exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues
raised in any representation that may fall outside them.
MS1  Implement effective security measures at the premises
MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol
MS5  Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises
MS10 Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the
premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter, and
adequate arrangements for the secure and responsible storage of
refuse
MS11 Ensure the wellbeing of children on the premises

Conclusion

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:
o the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety;
the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also

Page 84



ltem 5

be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

4.8 Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps set
out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

a) To grant the licence subject to:

i.  the conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and

ii.  any mandatory conditions that must be included in the
licence;

b) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

c) To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the
designated premises supervisor;

d) To reject the application.

4.9 The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

4.10 All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application.

4.11 The Panel's determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

4.12 ltis important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

4.13 The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC
Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council

Page 87

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
Survey100019568.



Appendix 1, Item 5

DESE T s e T o

PREMISE NAME: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC
PREMISE ADDRESS: Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF
WARD: Chorlton

HEARING DATE: 12/12/2022

Page 88



Appendix 2, Item 5

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We WEST DIDSBURY & CHORLTON FCLTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

WEST DIDSBURY & CHORLTON FC
BROOKBURN ROAD

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town | MANCHESTER

Postcode M21 8FF

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | 5100

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability
partnership
il asa partnership (other than limited
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club

d)  acharity

Page 89

[

ODddd o

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



Appendix 2, Item 5

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ ] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [ ] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ ] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old or over D Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss  [] Ms [ example RéV)

Surname First names

Page 90



Appendix 2, Item 5

Date of birth | am 18 years old or []

Please tick yes
over

Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
WEST DIDSBURY AND CHORLTON FOOTBALL CLUB LIMITED

Address
Brookburn Rd, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 8FF

Registered number (where applicable)
13856423

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private company limited by guarantee without share capital

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
(15t RpPR]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Page 91



Appendix 2, Item 5

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The club was founded in 1908. In 1996 the club acquired the redundant and overgrown
recreation ground at Brookburn Road and began to develop a vision for the community club.
The club aims to play at the highest level sustainable possible at all level’s of the game
including men’s, women’s and junior football.

The first team play in the North West Counties Football League Premier Division as well as
competing nationally in the FA Cup and Vase. The Reserves compete in League One of the
Cheshire Football League and the Youth Team have competed for the last three seasons in the
North West Youth Alliance and FA Youth Cup.

In addition the club has 30 junior teams from 3/4/5 year old soccer skills to under-17s, there are
also 7 girls teams, 5 adult teams 2 of which are women’s, with an inclusive-for-all belief
throughout the setup. In terms of being part of the community the number of teams speak for
themselves.

In 2017/18 West Didsbury & Chorlton Women took to the field for the first time competing in
the North West Women’s Regional League First Division South and FA Women’s Cup.

The club currently operates on a club premises certificate which is outdated and not appropriate
for a club who are looking to improve facilities for their members and visiting fans and teams.
One of the Manchester City licensing team, on visiting the ground, recommended they apply
for a premises licence.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

O 0O d oo d

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

Page 92



anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

" (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 93

Appendix 2, Item 5



Appendix 2, Item 5

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 94



Appendix 2, Item 5

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 95



Appendix 2, Item 5

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for_ indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 96



D

Appendix 2, Item 5

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 97



Appendix 2, Item 5

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Il

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 98



Appendix 2, Item 5

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 99



Appendix 2, Item 5

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 100



Appendix 2, Item 5

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

()]

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 101



Appendix 2, Item 5

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 102



Appendix 2, Item 5

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the [

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 1030 | 2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 1030 | 2300

Wed | 1030 | 2300

Thur | 1030 | 2300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri | 1030 | 2300

Sat | 1030 | 2300

Sun | 1030 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
ROBERT MADDEN

Date of birth |

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)
201071

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
MANCHESTER CITY COUNCIL

Page 103



|

K

Appendix 2, Item 5

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 0800 | 2300

Tue | 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 0800 | 2300

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 104



Appendix 2, Item 5

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

On first appointment, all staff employed at the premises will receive training on the
Licensing Act 2003 including input on preventing underage sales, preventing sales
of alcohol to people who are drunk and any other relevant matters. Training shall
be regularly refreshed at no less than annual intervals. The training must be
recorded and be accessible on the premises and made available for inspection upon
request of a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority or (in
the case of online training) within 48 hours.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The club provides stewards on the day of matches.

¢) Public safety

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the
authorities on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register
will be made available for inspection by the Police and other responsible authority
Notices will be displayed at the exit requesting customers to respect the local
residents and to leave the area quietly

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 105



Appendix 2, Item 5

The premises will adopt a *Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a customer
purchasing alcohol appears to be under the age of 25, they will be asked for proof
of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25 policy.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted will bear their photograph,
date of birth and a holographic mark and/or ultraviolet feature. Examples of
appropriate identification include a passport, photocard driving licence, military
ID, and Home Office approved proof of age ID card bearing the PASS hologram.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that I must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

X X X OX0O

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United =
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 106



Appendix 2, Item 5

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 17/10/22

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2"? applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | | Postcode | N
Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 107



Appendix 2, Item 5

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

. _RoBERT  Anplon™  MADDEN

of

vtecr i [

Place of birth: M ANCHES T e”/<

Nationality: %/Z L TISH

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

ReEMisES LicBNCE crAT

by

WEST DiOSBURY & CHORLTON FC 17D

relating to a premises licence 73/"

for

WEST D70S8URy @ CGZLTON Fe
BRooKBUA  RorD

IVIAN GiesTeR

M2 BFF

Pdge 108



Appendix 2, Item 5

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

WEST Di0SRRY & cHertonl fFC oD

[name of applicant] !

concerning the supply of alcohol at

N&T DIOSRURY & (HoeLion Fc
BRooK BN Rord
MANOHESTER

M2t gFF

I also confirm that | am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
g\etlend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
ow.

Personal licence number

20:07(

Personal licence issuing authority

NesER GiT{_GounSeil

Signed

Name (please print) 2 @@ EQ,’T /M @bé}\/

Date [ 3TH @C’ff@@éﬂ 2022

Pdye 109



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4, Item 5

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You

Name

PC Alan Isherwood

Address including postcode

18t Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street

Manchester

Contact Email Address

alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk

Contact Telephone Number

0161 856 6017

About the Premises

Application Reference No.

LPA 281582

Name of the Premises

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Address of the premises
including postcode

Brookburn Road, Manchester M21 S8FF

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the

premises in question.

Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the premises licence
application in relation to the above premises on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public

Safety.

The applicant has offered conditions in the operating schedule but GMP ask that a CCTV condition is included to
better demonstrate how the licensing objectives will be upheld.

Therefore, if this licence is granted, GMP would ask that the following condition is attached to the premises

licence:

A CCTYV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be retained for a
period of 31 days. CCTYV images will be provided to the police and other responsible authorities
as soon as practicable and in any case within 48 hours of a request for such images, subject of the

provisions of the DPA.

Page 133




Appendix 4, Item 5

From: Alan Isherwood <Alan.Isherwood@gmp.police.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2022 06:59

To: I P remises Licensing
<Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Dear All,

As the applicant has accepted the condition that we requested | now wish to withdraw our
representation.

Kind Regards
Alan

PC 17659 Alan Isherwood
Divisional Licensing Officer
Greater Manchester Police

City of Manchester Division

1% Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street

Manchester

M2 5DB

alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk

0161 856 6017

Follow us on Twitter: @gmpolice

*NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED*

From: I >
Sent: 20 November 2022 15:25

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Isherwood <Alan.Isherwood@gmp.police.uk>

Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Hi,

I am writing on behalf of the applicant in the above case to accept the police condition regarding
CCTV.

Please can you acknowledge receipt?

Thanks,

Page 134



Appendix 4, Item 5

Page 135



Appendix 4, Item 5

BUS1

From:
Sent: 14 November 2022 14:42
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Representation in respect of Application Ref: 281582/PW5

Please find attached a Representation in respect of the above application for West Didsbury & Chorlton
Football Club.

We would be grateful if you would notify us of the Hearing date in due course.
Please confirm receipt.

Kind regards,

Independent Licensing Services

Dear Sirs
Re: Application: 281582/PW5 — West Didsbury & Chorlton Football Club

Objection to the application for the grant of a new Premises Licence

We are writing to object to the above application for a new Premises Licence at West Didsbury &
Chorlton Football Club. As the owners and operators of the Horse & Jockey public house, Joseph Holt
Limited believe that this quiet residential area is already provided for in terms of the licensed industry,
and that a further licensed premises would only exacerbate issues already impacting the local
community.

The Horse & Jockey is situated close to Chorlton Green and is surrounded by local residents who value
their suburban village style of living. The Managers at the Horse & Jockey, as well as our Operations
Support Manager, I =< also local residents and on their behalf we would object to the
application as follows:

1. Public Nuisance - litter is already a problem in the local area and staff from the Horse & Jockey
regularly remove litter from Chorlton Green that has been left by people utilising the area. We
believe that following football matches the issue with litter only becomes worse — and if the
premises were to have a Premises Licence we can only see this increasing with the use of the
club.

This small area of Chorlton is complemented by smaller licensed venues with lower capacities.
We would be interested to know if the Football Club had offered a capacity for their use of the
licensed area? Noise nuisance is already an issue for local residents during and following
matches at the premises and this would only become more of an issue if there were a licence in
place.

Our familiarity with the area means that we are well aware of the issue with parking for local
residents and businesses. This is already problematic when football matches take place — but
would only worsen if the Football Club also served as a licensed venue.

2. Crime & Disorder — the link between disorder at football matches and alcohol consumption is well
documented. Local licensed premises have strict policies and procedures in place to ensure that
anyone showing signs of drunkenness are not permitted to remain at the premises. It would be
far harder, perhaps impossible, to manage this within a premises the size of the Football Club.

Page 136



Appendix 4, Item 5

One of our concerns is that inebriated football fans will make their way into Chorlton Village
following the game and attempt to obtain service at some of the small local bars and restaurants.

3. Protection of Children from Harm — the football club is positioned close to a local school and to
offer the sale of alcohol Off the premises from 10.30am could be an issue in relation to this
particular Licensing Objective. Our experience in the licensed trade puts us in a position where
we can identify potential issues such as adults purchasing alcohol for someone under-age. The
hours applied for would also enable customers to purchase alcohol throughout the day at the
Football Club and potentially cause a nuisance or distress to local school children if they were
disorderly in the area.

This objection is not being made by a business to highlight any impact to the Horse & Jockey, but as a
business that is in the heart of Chorlton. The staff at the premises are very much aware of issues faced
by other residents and themselves as residents. They have attempted to run small events for the local
community and have been thwarted by local complaints about litter, parking and noise in the area.
Given these circumstances then surely another licensed premises in such close proximity would only
worsen these issues?

We look forward to receipt of a Hearing date in due course.

Kind regards

For and on behalf of Joseph Holt Limited, The Brewery, Empire Street, Cheetham, Manchester

Page 137



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES1

rom: [

Sent: 06 November 2022 21:22
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to granting of social license to West Didsbury & Chorlton FC - Ref 281582/PW5

To whom it may concern

As Chorltonville residents living in close proximity to West Didsbury & Chorlton FC grounds, we write to
object to the application to grant a social license for the stated extended hours.

Our objection to the granting of the application is specifically made against the following licensing
objectives
The prevention of public nuisance, where granting this application will result in:

e A significant number of visiting cars parked along Brookburn road and other Chorltonville
roads each evening potentially as people prefer not to get blocked in the carpark. This will
be especially the case when the club rents out space for events/parties, attendees may
come distance.

o Litter from cans, bottles glasses will increase:, after big matches Brookburn Rd & the
bridle path already gets litter, bottles/cans left on kerbs and behind resident hedges.

e More cans being thrown into resident blue wheelie bins, preventing recycling.
e More noise: people leaving on foot speaking louder than normal.
e More noise: from watching Premiership matches at the club

e More noise: drinking in the grounds, they rent out premises for parties/events already,
even more so with license.

Public Safety, where granting this application will result in:

* Restricted emergency services access (with cars parked both sides of the road a fire
engine can't get down there, and an ambulance has had difficulty in the past)

We are also especially surprised to hear that the Chorltonville Owners Residents Committee has not
been consulted by the club. We wish the club well, but this application is not in keeping with the agreed
terms of use in a quiet residential location.

| would be grateful please if you can acknowledge receipt of our application objection.

With thanks,

Page 138



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES2

From:

Sent: 06 November 2022 15:03

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: WD&C AFC Ref 281582/PW5

Planning application:281582/PW5

With reference to the above we would like to question the need for a football club, situated in a quiet
residential area and a Conservation area to have what is effectively a licence equivalent to that of a
public house or licensed bar. There seems to be no stated purpose for this application that lies within the
club’s often stated aims and purpose.

As the club likes to remind us the site is used, amongst other things, as a pre- and after-school club as
well as accommodating up to 300 children in teams associated with the club, and surely the sale of
alcohol, presumably to any member of the public, on a site with small children is inappropriate and
potentially risky.

If sales of alcohol can continue all day until late at night seven days a week this will inevitably cause
nuisance both to premises adjacent to the club and to near neighbours (who have already had to collect
used bottles and cans from fans attending matches).

If the club is to change its status from considering itself a community facility to a full time commercial
licensed premises then this must surely be taken into consideration by the planning authority
and appropriate restrictions imposed.

Page 139



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES3

From:

Sent: 06 November 2022 13:47

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application 281582/PWS5 - West Didsbury & Chorlton FC

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the above application, in particular to the part of the
application regarding the supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises EVERY DAY
FROM 10.30 IN THE MORNING UNTIL 11 IN THE EVENING.

As everyone is well aware the premises is very close to Brookburn Primary School, which is a
Community Primary School with a strong commitment to encouraging its pupils to travel to school on foot
(or by bike/scooter). We cannot see that the supplying of alcohol from yet another premises a matter of
metres from Brookburn School can be either sensible or desirable. The principal access route to and
from West Didsbury & Chorlton FC passes Brookburn Primary School so with the proposed licensing
hours starting at 10.30am on schooldays there is the prospect of people having been drinking for several
hours coming into contact with primary aged school children leaving school on their way home. Some of
these children may be unaccompanied as they may be preparing to become more independent as part
of their preparation for moving on to secondary school. We do not see that the supply of alcohol from
10.30am from the above premises is consistent with protecting children from harm. Indeed, it seems to
us that the opposite is true and that it will increase the risk of harm to children.

In relation to the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and the matter of
public safety there are always going to be increased risks associated with alcohol consumption. It has to
be the case that increased availability of alcohol is an encouragement to consume alcohol with the
consequent likelihood that there will be those whose whose inhibitions will be reduced as a result of their
alcohol consumption. Of course, this is not to say that everyone who consumes alcohol purchased at
West Didsbury & Chorlton FC will present a risk to the public but it is the case that there is a risk that
some may, particularly if they drink to excess which is a possibility if they start drinking at 10.30am.
While we are aware that the remit of Manchester City Licensing Team relates to the issues identified
above there are two more points we would wish to make:

1. As noted in the report of the Director of Public Health to the Manchester City Council Health Scrutiny
Committee on 12/01/2022 alcohol dependency is higher in Manchester than the estimated national rate
for England. There is no shortage of licensed premises in Chorlton and there can be no need for
another, particularly in a residential area in close proximity to a primary school;

2. Once again there has been no consultation with the residents of Chorltonville in respect of this
licensing application. The increased activity associated with West Didsbury & Chorlton FC is already
causing problems for the local population in terms of (i) increased traffic, and the consequent pollution
and danger to children and pets and wildlife, not to mention adding to the significant parking

problems; and

(ii) noise and the consequent loss of amenity to those who live adjacent to the football club.

In conclusion we ask that the above application be rejected for all the reasons outlined above.

Yours faithfull

Page 140



RES4

From: webfeedback@manchester.gov.uk <webfeedback@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2022 12:55

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Make representation to a licensing or gambling application

Question Response

First name:

Last name:

Building number or
name:

Street:

Area:

Postcode:

Email :

Application reference
number:

562

Premises name (if

known) and full address West Didsbury Football Club
this represenation Chorlton

relates to:

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant to
your comments on this
application: :

The prevention of crime and disorder

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant to
your comments on this
application: :

Public safety

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant to
your comments on this
application: :

The prevention of public nuisance

Page 141

Appendix 4, Item 5



Question

Please state your
comments on this
application :

Appendix 4, Item 5

Response

The football club has grown exponentially in recent years. Its location
within a (previously) peaceful conservation area and so close to a
residential area makes it completely unsuitable for a major sports
venue with large crowds. Adding alcohol sales to the current situation
can only increase the noise and nuisance which is already
considerable. The proposed hours suggest the clubs non-sporting
activities are set to increase further.

Page 142



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES5

rrom: [

Sent: 05 November 2022 21:24
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury and Chorlton football club

It would appear that the above football club has applied for a licence to sell alcohol at this small , inner
city site situated in a conservation area and in the Mersey valley flood plain.

The hours applied for far exceed the hours where football is played.

There is already an issue with parking in the area ( which is a privately owned and maintained estate)
encouraging further use of the premises will exacerbate this issue and cause further noise pollution. It is
certainly not in the spirit of local, community football.

| strongly object to the change of use that would encourage the sort of behaviour that is seen at other
football venues. At present this is a good, family orientated facility and it should remain so.

Page 143



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES6

From:

Sent: 07 November 2022 05:19

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: WDCAFC Application for alcoholic licence

| object to any extension of licensing hours.
|

We all applaud sporting facilities being available locally, particularly for youth and ladies teams.

What concerns me, and other local residents, is that this application is one of a “creeping barrage” of

“improvements”.

Longer opening hours means more of what we find difficult to live with.

That’s noise, vulgar chanting, traffic, litter, parking on what are private roads particularly when residents

are trying to enjoy peaceful weekends.

These “improvements” can easily evolve/escalate into fund raising events for the club.

Enough is MORE than enough.

Yours faithfully

Page 144



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES7

From:
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:51
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Dear Sirs/Madam
With regard to the above licensing application, | would like to make the following comments:

1. With regard to crime and disorder, the recent increased activity at the club has resulted in a marked
increase in littering, with empty bottles being left on the pavement/thrown into front gardens.

2. | believe there is a public safety impact, as the road is home to Brookburn Primary School. The broken
bottles present an injury risk to the many hundreds of children who walk to the school every day.

3. In addition to the above, there has been a marked increase in public nuisance caused by the club of
late; notably much larger numbers of people attending, often shouting loudly, using fowl language and
consuming alcohol on the road both on arrival and departure. This is incompatible with the tranquility of
the road, which is home to some of the area’s youngest and most elderly residents.

| would be grateful if my observations could be considered when considering this application.

Yours faithfully

Page 145



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES8

From:

Sent: 07 November 2022 14:57

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

| write with regard to the above license application for this football club.
| object to this application for the following reasons:

1 The football club has grown rapidly in recent years. With this has come added considerable nuisance
for local residents and neighbours of the club, as the spectator crowds have grown considerably in
number. Local residents already have issues with noise before, during and after games, with fans
chanting, banging on the clubs advertising hoardings and regularly using loud foul language. Increasing
the times alcohol can be sold at the club will only see an increase in this. A later alcohol licence will allow
drinkers to stay at the club later and they will leave very late in the evening, creating yet more nuisance
for residents by way of noise.

2 Litter left by fans has increased dramatically in recent years. As you will see from the letter attached,
we neighbours cleared glass bottles and other litter from outside Brookburn Primary School and along
Brookburn Road and our own front gardens after a recent game. Most children attending the school walk
to school, littered glass bottles from the football club create a potentially harmful danger for these
children which is wholly unacceptable. Increasing the times alcohol can be sold at the club will only see
an increase in this.

3 | question for what reason does the club need to be open from 8.30am until 11pm? Their application
doesn't give any specific reasons. It would appear that the club wants to be more of a money-making
enterprise than the local 'club for all' it describes. | cannot think of any other reason.

4 From a public safety perspective - the club is situated down an unlit tarmaced single track bridleway
with very poor visibility. The bridleway is used to access the area around the River Mersey and is
extensively used for walking, cycling as well as running, and horse riding on a daily basis. The club has
daily traffic using this bridleway both in the form of players cars, fans cars and their heavy machinery for
pitch maintenance. This very narrow bridleway is not designed for this purpose. Increasing the

opening hours and alcohol licence will only result in more traffic using it to access the club. Additional
traffic will also bring with it additional pollution, there are already many many more vehicles using
Brookburn Road to access the club than there are residents driving to and from their homes. The local
residents should not be subject to the increases in traffic and pollution to service the football club.

| would be grateful if my objections could be taken into consideration when considering this application.

Regards

Page 146



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES9

From:
Sent: 07 November 2022 13:57

To: Premises Licensini <Premises.Licensini@manchester.iov.uk>

Subject: WDCAFC Application for alcohol licence - Premises Licence (new) - ref: 281582/PW5

Dear Licensing Office,

next to the bridal path that passes
the Club entrance and continues to the Meadows.

The club is an exiting community facility that has taken considerate
steps to minimize the impact to neighbours on match days (no parking
signage and wardens on the Road, careful positioning of lighting to
prevent spilling onto adjoining properties etc.) and for other hosted
events, e.g. the Bonfire Night + fireworks that took place just yesterday.

The club has an existing club premises certificate and has sold alchohol
to attending fans successfully and without significant nuisance for a
number of years now, and this is entirely appropriate for their aim "to
improve facilities for their members and visiting fans and teams", i.e.
activities and attendees relating to football.

The granting of an expanded license (on and off the premises, Mon to Sun
1030am to 11pm) would not support this stated aim of catering to match
day attendees, but would seem to extend beyond the club's purpose into a
more general social club/ alchohol outlet.

While we support the club and its catering requirements on the premises
during match days and hours, we feel:

- this expansion is not justified and would lead to an increase in

public nuisance/ noise if increased from current levels (the attendees
could not claim to be there for the football),

- it would also provide a draw for increased traffic down the bridal

path at expanded and later hours, putting pedestrians at risk

Could you please consider these factors when reviewing the application?

Regards

Page 147



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES10

From:

Sent: 07 November 2022 17:40

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

Hi,
| write with regard to the above license application for this football club.
| object to this application for the following reasons:

1 The football club has grown rapidly in recent years. With this has come added considerable
nuisance for local residents and neighbours of the club, as the spectator crowds have grown
considerably in number. Local residents already have issues with noise before, during and after
games, with fans chanting, banging on the clubs advertising hoardings and regularly using loud foul
language. Increasing the times alcohol can be sold at the club will only see an increase in this. A later
alcohol licence will allow drinkers to stay at the club later and they will leave very late in the evening,
creating yet more nuisance for residents by way of noise.

2 Litter left by fans has increased dramatically in recent years. As you will see from the letter
attached, we neighbours cleared glass bottles and other litter from outside Brookburn Primary School
and along Brookburn Road and our own front gardens after a recent game. Most children attending
the school walk to school, littered glass bottles from the football club create a potentially harmful
danger for these children which is wholly unacceptable. Increasing the times alcohol can be sold at
the club will only see an increase in this.

3 | question for what reason does the club need to be open from 8.30am until 11pm? Their application
doesn't give any specific reasons. It would appear that the club wants to be more of a money-making
enterprise than the local 'club for all' it describes. | cannot think of any other reason.

4 From a public safety perspective - the club is situated down an unlit tarmaced single track bridleway
with very poor visibility. The bridleway is used to access the area around the River Mersey and is
extensively used for walking, cycling as well as running, and horse riding on a daily basis. The club
has daily traffic using this bridleway both in the form of players cars, fans cars and their heavy
machinery for pitch maintenance. This very narrow bridleway is not designed for this purpose.
Increasing the opening hours and alcohol licence will only result in more traffic using it to access the
club. Additional traffic will also bring with it additional pollution, there are already many many more
vehicles using Brookburn Road to access the club than there are residents driving to and from their
homes. The local residents should not be subject to the increases in traffic and pollution to service the
football club.

| would be grateful if my objections could be taken into consideration when considering this
application.

Page 148



Appendix 4, Item 5

Wast Didsbury & Chorlton AFC
11 October 2022

Re: West Didsbury & Chorlbon AFC Litter After Matches

Wa writa with reference to the above football club on Brookburn Rd, Chordion, M21 BFE.

Wa are aware that the club has s=en success recantly and has been promated into the MWCFL
Premiar Division. This has ssan an increasa in crowd size, noise and ultimately nuisance for the
rasidents immeadiately bordering the clukb.

Fallowing last nights malch against FC sl of Man (Tuas 10 Oct 2022, altendance G69) as
neighbauring residants of the club wa were dismayed and angered to waka up to find our blus wheelie
hins on Brookburn Rd had bean used by fans to dispose of their empty beer cans, disposable plastic
glasses, glass bottles and takeaway food containers. Wednesday is bin collection day here so our
bins wera an the road for the morning collection.

As we all know, the blua bins are for paper and card anly and will nat be collected if contaminated with
ather wasta. We had the unanwviable task of picking the unwanted rubbish out of our bins and
disposing of it cormacily. YWe also picked up sevaral discarded boftles, cans, plastic glasses and
lakeaway wrappars from pavemenis, varges and even our own front gardens.

This is nof the first time we've had to clear up after fans of WDHCFC have laft litter after matches,
howewer the amount has significantly increased.

Of furthar concarn and a potantially dangerous issue, parants dropping their children at Brookburn
Primary in tha moming reparted picking up saveral discarded glass bottles on pavements and vergas.
The school has arcund 460 children aged 3-11 attending on a daily basis, with ovar 80% of tham
walking, riding or scoofaring o schoal each day.

Pleasa sea the below photographs of some of tha litker and rubbish ramaowved.

This is cbviously completaly unacceptable to us as tha club's neighbours and wea cannot allow it o
continue. ¥We'd like to sea the club take immadiate action on this matksr and would wealcame their
suggestions on how to deal with this.

COur immeadiate suggestions would be:

1 Stewards in place after the match preventing fans leaving with cansibottlas
purchased at the match

2 Club provided wasta bins to collect fans wasts on axiting tha ground

3 Stewards to walk down Brookburn Rd collecting any litber afier matches for the club
to dispose of cormecthy

Page 149



Appendix 4, Item 5

Wa ook forward to hearing from club represantatives as soon as possible with a plan of how the club
will tackla this issue.

Regards

ce: Clir Jahn Hacking, Clir Eve Holt, Clir Matthew Benham

The remaved nubbish from 2 blue bins

N L

Page 150



Appendix 4, Item 5

Discarded besar can

Glass bottle near school

Page 151



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES11

From:

Sent: 08 November 2022 10:08

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application 281582/PWS5 - West Didsbury & Chorlton FC

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the above application, in particular to the part of the
application regarding the supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises from 10.30 until
23.00 every day.

As health professionals working in the field of public health, we feel there is no justification whatsoever
for a sporting facility (which purports to promote health and which has used this 'justification' to expand
activity in the past) to offer such free availability to alcohol, particularly in Chorlton where there are
already literally dozens of licensed premises, including several within easy walking distance of the

club. As noted in the report of the Director of Public Health to the Manchester City Council Health
Scrutiny Committee on 12/01/2022 alcohol dependency is higher in Manchester than the estimated
national rate for England. There is no need for another licensed premises, particularly in a residential
area in close proximity to a primary school. It is likely that people who had been drinking since 'opening
time' could then be wandering around when school finishes for the day, potentially putting children at risk
of harm.

Furthermore, the license, if approved, would attract more people to use the facility, increasing traffic of all
kinds into the club. The access road to the club is narrow and unlit, and heavily used by walkers, who
would be put at risk by an increased volume of traffic.

In order to make the venture financially viable, the Club would need to offer the facility to non-members
(indeed, this is stated in the application) and so the increase in the noise disturbance to residents in the
vicinity would be significant, due to parties and other events taking place.

There has been no consultation with the residents of Chorltonville in respect of this licensing

application. This lack of consultation is consistent with past applications to expand activity at the Club.
The increased activity associated with West Didsbury & Chorlton FC is already causing problems for the
local population in terms of increased traffic, and the consequent pollution and danger to children and
pets and wildlife. It adds significantly to parking problems. The increased noise emanating from the Club
during matches and other events causes significant distress and disturbance to those living adjacent to
the football club. There are already issues with litter being dropped by people leaving the Club on foot
and by car and this would increase with increased activity.

In conclusion we ask that the above application be rejected for all the reasons outlined above.
Yours faithfull

Page 152



RES12

Appendix 4, Item 5

rror: N

Sent: 08 November 2022 16:51
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury football club licensing

This is a quiet residential area next to a primary school and lots of young children. This will inevitably
increase noise, unsociable behaviour and crime . The area surrounding is dark woodland and women
would no longer feel safe walking there knowing people under the influence of alcohol were nearby

| disagree with the license of Chorlton & Didsbury football club on all the below grounds :

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety
The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

A suggestion could be a few hours of licensing for match times or special occasions (bonfire night for
example )

Page 153



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES13

rrom: I

Sent: 08 November 2022 17:10

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: West Didsbusry and Chorlton AFC Reference: 281582/PW5

Dear Sir/ Madam

I'd like to raise concerns with the current proposal to grant alcohol licensing resulting in many issues
1. Anti social behaviour as licensing be on premises and off premises. Urgently we already have anti
social behaviour when spectators rea walking back from the matches and parking on our verges which
are maintained on private expenses

2. Litter as cans and bottles are left on the street causing danger fo pets and to children

3. Increased noise levels with alcohol consumption

4. General upkeep of the ville being impacted

Kindly reconsider the licensing application as there are plenty of pubs etc within walking distance of the
club which offer a much more controlled environment thus | see no added value of granting the

application an approval

Thank you

Page 154



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES14

From:

Sent: 08 November 2022 17:35

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Comments for 281582/PW5

Hello,
This is comments with respect to the recent application for alcohol license at West Didsbury & Chorlton
AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF Reference: 281582/PW5

| am representing myself,

The football club is already causing traffic and parking issues in the private area of Chorltonville, and |
am afraid, adding an alcohol license where the alcohol can be consumed outside the premises as well,
will cause the problems to aggravate. This permit does not add not any of the following:

1. The prevention of crime and disorder: Alcohol is never said to be used for prevention of crime or
disorder, rather there is evidence that it adds/aggravates crime and disorder.

2. Public safety: Already the public safety is compromised given the number of unauthorised parking in
the neighbourhood which is a private area, and adding alcohol license will not reduce the amount of
unauthorised parking.

3. The prevention of public nuisance: It has been known that people who are drunk cause more public
nuisance. Already our streets have been the target of car vandalism and we do not want this to
aggravate.

4. The protection of children from harm: Adding alcohol license does not protect the children from harm.

The location of this football club is very near the Beech Road which has many pubs and restaurants
selling alcohol, the Bowling Green pub is 3 minutes walk from the football ground. These pubs have
been there for many many years and have served varied clientele, adding another alcohol license to a
Sporting Venue does not solve any of the four licensing objectives. Hence, this license should not be
granted.

Thank You,

Page 155



RES15

erom:

Sent: 08 November 2022 19:16
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC Premises License

Ref 281582/PW5

| wish to object to the application for for the above license on the
grounds that the location of the premises is very close to residential
properties thus creating a public nuisance and possible harm to children
living and playing adjacent to the premises.

Regards

Page 156

Appendix 4, Item 5



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES16

rrom: [

Sent: 08 November 2022 19:39
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: 281582/PW5

| write to express concern about the above licensing application. In particular the proposal to allow the
sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. Further more the potential promotion of antisocial
behaviour in a location adjacent on one side with a quiet residential area (Chorltonville) and other by a
natural wildlife habitat (Chorlton Ees). | do not see anything in these proposals which seek to safeguard
the local area in which case | might be prepared to consider supporting. The intrusion from the club into
the local area on match days is already a concern, accepting they do make some effort to limit their
impact, but this license is for 7 days per week, normal Public House opening hours so this license is
potentially for a new public house which will not serve a useful community amenity. As well as potential
antisocial behaviour | would also be concerned about potential increase in litter in are are of importance
to wildlife but also the nearby residential area which is not currently served by arrangements for
litter/picking collection, indeed upkeep of the Chorltonville Estate is paid for directly by the residents. |
see nothing in these proposals which suggests that they intend to be a “good neighbour” by potentially
acting to mitigate the risks described abive.

I am grateful to you for giving these concerns due consideration.

Page 157



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES17

From:

Sent: 08 November 2022 22:59

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: WD&C FC License application - Reference: 281582/PW5
Dear Sirs,

| object to the application on the following grounds.

1 The information provided is inadequate to make a realistic assessment of the
rationale or operation of the proposed Public House.
2 The deeds of the land owned by the applicant contain two covenants each

prohibiting the sale of alcohol / intoxicating liquid. A copy of the deeds is attached. The
relevant image is P4. The relevant part of the original, 1912 covenant is in the last 9 lines of
para 1. A subsequent sale in 1966 added a new covenant in para 2 that repeated and
expanded the restriction.
3 Public Safety. Access to the Club’s building is via a narrow, private road and a
single track, unlit, bridle path in the Mersey Valley. Both are used frequently by walkers, often
before dawn and until well after dusk. The prospect of vehicle traffic mixing with pedestrians
and/or encountering other vehicles on roads with nowhere to pass will pose significant risks to
safety. The careless and thoughtless parking often evident on access roads around pubs is
very likely to impede access for emergency services in the event they are required on site.
4 Public Safety. The bridle path is very narrow. It has no refuge for pedestrians
who often have to give way when traffic assertively passes along it. Visibility for drivers is
often poor, with some mitigation of the risk of impasse benefitting football traffic due to its tidal
nature. Vehicles accessing and leaving a pub will be much more random, thus increasing
significantly the risk to pedestrians and other vehicles.
5 Public Safety. The entry to the bridle path is gated. It marks the entrance to the
Mersey Valley at that point. The Club opens the gate during home matches. It often marshals
traffic on Brookburn Road to avoid visitor parking causing residents difficulties with vehicle
access to their homes and to ensure the road remains clear for emergency services. The gate
is a visual barrier that warns vehicle drivers who don’t know the road that they cannot
proceed and thus helps with separation of vehicles and pedestrians. The gate is also the
main barrier that prevents powered off-road vehicles from accessing the Mersey Valley and
disrupting its pedestrian and cyclist users. The operation of a Public House on the Club’s
grounds would require the gate to be open much more frequently and consequently increase
significantly the risk of vehicles encountering pedestrians. The open gate would give easy
access for motor cycles into the Mersey Valley, where they are a major hazard and nuisance.
6 Protection of Children. The Club boasts about its role in supporting the local
community and hosts a child care operation for primary age children in its clubhouse. The
hours of operation of that facility would overlap the proposed licensing hours every school day
afternoon and all day on school holidays.
7 Manchester City Policies. The site is in both the Chorltonville Residential
Conservation area and the Mersey Valley. If approved, the application would introduce a new
commercial venue into the Mersey Valley, which the City Council and its neighbouring
Councils have designated as green belt. | believe that prior to being considered for a public
license to sell alcohol, planning permission should be granted for such a venture.

Please keep me advised of the progress of this application and any hearing of it.

Yours sincerel

Page 158



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES18

rrom: [

Sent: 09 November 2022 09:38

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5 Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

Good morning

| wish to support this application. | understand that the alcohol licence that WDCAFC use at the
moment is outdated and needs replacing. | think that people who will be complaining don't really
appreciate that its fundamentally nothing new and that the club already do serve alcohol. The idea that it
will become a 24hour social club is extreme. | think that the club do wonderful things for the community
and support young people both on and off the pitch. | wish to support them. | am 67 years old live and in
Chorltonville. My husband and | often attend matches and cheer our local community team on. Its such
a shame that there are a few NIMBYS on the estate who are unable to support this great community
initiative.

So please approve the application and move to 2022 with the relevant licence.

Kind regards

Page 159



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES19

rrom:

Sent: 09 November 2022 10:43
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises Licence Application Reference: 281582/PW5Premises Licence

| write with reference to the application 281582/PW5 made by West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd.

| object to the granting of the licence on the following grounds:

1. Inthe area near the club, there are often children playing on the grassed areas or walking and
cycling past the club grounds to Chorlton Meadows. There is also a primary school, Brookburn
Community Primary School very close indeed to the club’s premises. Given the lengthy licensing
hours applied for including during school hours, | believe that granting the licence poses a risk to
resident children and those attending the school.

2. The club is situated in a residential area which has already been significantly affected by
increased traffic, footfall and noise on match days as WD&CFC rise up the leagues; | believe that
granting of this licence will lead to even more disruption to the lives of those of us who live near
the club. Attendees at the matches do not observe the club’s directives not to park in this area:
increased numbers of people wanting to go to the club’s facilities because of the draw of licensed
premises will inevitably further affect this with the added noise and risk of anti-social behaviour
that alcohol consumption brings.

3. The majority of people do not behave in an anti-social manner but there have already been
incidents of racist abuse directed at a resident by an attendee at a match - my concern is that
these and similar incidents may increase when alcohol is available.

4. As aresident, | feel my personal safety might be at risk, particularly in the hours of darkness, if
there are potentially intoxicated people making their way through this area. | often walk rather
than use my car and | generally feel quite safe here at the moment but if the licence is granted
and there are significant numbers of events held at the club, I think | would avoid walking at such
times.

5. Finally, | understand that there is a covenant preventing the use of the grounds for the sale or
consumption of alcohol although | do not have the details of this.

Page 160



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES20

rrom: [

Sent: 09 November 2022 16:45

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5 West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21
8FF

As a resident of Chorltonville for the past 40 years | would like to give my positive endorsement to the
contribution made by the committee and others involved with the West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC.

Over the years their contribution to the community has grown through the development of youth and
other football teams. Their matches are always very well stewarded including the access roads in
Chorltonville that are near to the ground. Their efforts to develop a sustainable and thriving community
facility are to be applauded and | support their efforts to develop their activities further — being mindful of
reasonable views and concerns of local residents..

The activities and programmes of West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC offer meaningful recreational
activities to young people contributing positively to the four stated licensing objectives: the prevention of
crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

Within the licensing framework of Manchester City Council and consistent with proper and considerate
management of the supply of alcohol on and off the premises | fully support this application.

Page 161



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES21

rrom: [

Sent: 09 November 2022 19:55

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: Eve Holt <cllr.eve.holt@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Ref application 281582/PW5 M21 8FF

Dear Premises licensing officers,
Ref application 281582/PW5 .. M21 8FF

I'm concerned to hear that the West Didsbury football club

to be allowed to serve alcohol from 8am to 11pm daily. Explanation & information has been

requested but not received. It's frustrating not to understand their intentions prior to having to respond to
this application. They know where we live and have leafleted or emailed previously on other matters
over the years since 1996 when they moved in.

I can only assume the worst case scenario is that a social club is being set up that will mean increased
cars/pedestrians every evening until midnight.

My objections are well known to the club:

Public Safety

1.. the bridle path leads to the Mersey Valley, it's well used but unlit and overgrown, that's part of its
charm! Cars accessing the Club use 100 yards approx of the single track path which has nowhere for
pedestrians/cyclists/dogs/runners to stand while the cars pass. A social club will increase the danger for
Mersey Valley users especially from car drivers unfamiliar with the access route who may be visiting
from other clubs or when the club rents out its function room. The land on both sides of the path is
privately owned. The single speed bump at the 5 bar gate where the path meets the road does not
seem very effective.

2.. the club puts out 'no parking' boards along the cul-de-sac of Brookburn road for matches . This
ensures that emergency vehicles can access the club if needed. Our road is narrower than average, this
being a private estate, the roads are unadopted. Visitors to the social club wishing to ensure they don't
end up in a queue to leave the actual club car park will park on Brookburn road and West Meade. We
know this happens from past experience. These cars will prevent Fire engine and ambulance access,
jeopardizing public safety.

3.. the Brookburn Road cul-de-sac is generally quiet and local people often walk in the middle of the road
when accessing the Mersey Valley, they assume it is a quiet road. The increase in club traffic at
inappropriate speed led to the construction of a speed bump at residents’ expense. Despite this some
cars still come down too fast for safety and this danger will increase with a social club open every day
until 11pm, especially with an increase of visitors who are not familiar with the road. Pedestrians who
have been drinking at the social club will be vulnerable.

Protection of children from harm

1.. the club runs childcare before/after school club and holiday clubs on occasion, the sale of

alcohol from 8am onwards in the same rooms would jeopardize the children's safety.

2.. Children assume the bridle path is not a road and are not expecting to meet vehicles coming out of
the club gates.

3.. Unaccompanied young children will also be more likely to meet people under the influence of alcohol
on the bridle path.

Public Nuisance

1.. Our drive is adjacent to the bridle path leading to the club. We have interrupted men having a pee on
the drive and by our garage. | imagine this may increase and challenging men who have had a lot to
drink is not easy.

2.. Cans and bottles and other litter has been found on kerbs, along the bridle path and behind our
hedge when there is a big match or event.. This may increase.

3.. Noise will increase as people leave a social club and presumably continue until midnight if last orders
are at 11pm.

Page 162



Appendix 4, Item 5

4.. In winter car headlights rake the bedroom windows of our house as the cars leave the club's land and
join the bridle park as they are on full beam at that stage and driving up an incline. Presumably this may
happen repeatedly every night until midnight.

5.. the increased usage of the social club will mean the five bar gate is open more often increasing
access for fly tippers on the land adjacent to our house. Fly tipping here used to be a problem so we
have always requested that the gate is locked as much as possible.

6.. having the 5 bar gate open more will increase access to the Mersey Valley for motor bikes and trail
bikes which are hugely noisy and damaging.

7.. This estate is a 1913 Garden Village and Conservation area with grass verges, some planted with
spring bulbs. The residents pay for the upkeep to ensure the style of the Garden Village is maintained.
The increase in parking along this road will inevitably damage the grass verges as drivers try to ensure
they are not in the way and park up on the grass.

8..Increased parking along this narrow road creates problems for residents who find they cannot
maneuver on/ off drives onto the road. Residents' cars left on the road have also had damage to wing
mirrors which is indicative of the problem of the road's width.

Thank you for reading all this!

it would be appreciated if you could acknowledge receipt.
ours sincerel

Page 163



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES22

From: [
Sent: 09 November 2022 20:52
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC
Dear Licensing

| wish to strongly object to the planning application of West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC to become licensed
on the grounds of noise, nuisance, and disturbance.

This club has disregarded the local residents over the years as it continually pursues expansion in one
way or another, despite local objection to this inconvenience.

_which is one of the roads that will be most effected by this

application. We already have to put up with shouting from football crowds of which there are a
considerable number. We have to put up with flood lights which are also a nuisance, but adding alcohol
into the event is completely unacceptable given the noise levels to start with (both during the matches
and afterwards when fans are leaving the site walking through the residential area of Chorlton Ville).

There are plenty of licensed premises nearby which the football fans can go to and so it's completely
unnecessary to have the football club as licensed. There is one local pub that actually sponsors them
(Bowling Green) and it advertises itself as “the home of west Didsbury and Chorlton football club”. So
WD&C AFC have local pubs already who are happy to take the football crowds - and these pubs are
better placed for dealing with these numbers of drinkers especially late into the evening. Everyone who
has bought a house near the Bowing Green pub has done so in the knowledge that there is a thriving
and busy licensed pub on their doorstep that has been active for over 100 years.

At the moment there is a huge movement of football fans leaving the site once the matches have
finished in the evening. If the club is licensed then people will be trafficking back from the club past
residential houses until late into the night. This will completely disrupt the peace in this quiet residential
area and it is a known fact that alcohol only increases the noise and nuisance levels especially in large
crowds.

Further more the special nature of Chorlton Ees and Chorlton Ville (which this club is sandwiched
between) will be damaged. Chorlton Ees is an area of wildlife and nature. Chorlton Ville is a unique Arts
& Crafts estate that should be preserved. The plan to license is therefore a strong public nuisance.

| hope you will take into consideration the opinions and feeling of the residents who are most effected by
this application when deciding upon an outcome, and not just those of a club who knew the strength of
local opposition when they decided to move onto that site in the early 2000’s and whose creeping
expansion has been permitted and successful through stealth!

Regards

Page 164



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES23

From:

Sent: 10 November 2022 23:57

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: OBJECTION : Premises Licence (new) Ref: 281582/PW5 West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Premises Licence (new) Ref: 281582/PW5
West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC,
Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Manchester Licensing,
| wish to object to the proposed license application Ref: 281582/PW5 on the following grounds :

- The prevention of crime and disorder

Over the course of the season it will be necessary, approximately 15 to 20 times, for me to pick up cans,
bottles, food wrappers, and general litter thrown into my garden all of which has the potential to damage
my lawnmower.

It's also just a general nuisance.

- Public safety

The main access for the ground is only a narrow entrance along the bridle path and PUBLIC right of way
at the end of Brookburn Rd used by cars, pedestrians, and cyclists, some attending matches but many
just general members of the public out walking and enjoying the Chorlton Ees nature reserve.

Rowdy fans under the influence of alcohol, slightly or otherwise, are a general nuisance but could
accidentally stumble or cause a crush and injure children and/or other users of the public footpath.

The footpath from the Hardy Farm car park to the entrance on the west side of the ground is unlit which
could also result in fans under the influence of alcohol, slightly or otherwise, accidentally stumbling and
causing harm to themselves, children and/or other users of the footpath.

Of concern, on the grounds of health, safety, and hygiene, are the three temporary / portable toilets that
now seem to be permanently in position.

Apart from being unsightly, how often are these cleaned and emptied? For how long do they contain
human waste? Does the club need a license to keep these permanently on the site?

I's another clear indication that the ground is no longer suitable for its original use when over 1,000 fans
are in attendance.

In addition, the sale of alcohol will only put more pressure on these facilities as more and more drinks
are consumed.

Page 165



Appendix 4, Item 5

- The prevention of public nuisance.

The noise from the increasingly large crowds attending the matches is the biggest nuisance.

In 2012 the average 1st team home match attendance was 55 (source NWCFL).

This season, so far (excluding cup matches and friendlies), the average attendance is 770 which is a 14
fold increase. (source NWCFL) which includes attendances of 1,035 and 1,185. An attendance figure of
1,200 was recorded for a friendly match earlier in the season. It was reported as 1,200 because that is
the maximum allowed for the ground. It may well have been more and that is a concern on the grounds
of safety.

Continued growth at the current rate is not sustainable and not appropriate in the residential
conservation area.

Our local councillors agreed and issued a written statement in reference to proposal 124335/J0/2019
which is just as relevant to the alcohol license application.

“The club’s success and growth, in teams, fan-base and ambition, has led to increasing
questions as to whether it has outgrown the current site in Chorltonville, where the club moved
to in the mid to late 1990s.

The volume of noise, people and traffic on match days has become an increasing cause for
complaints and concern by local residents, most notably the residents of Chorltonville who live
close to the grounds and the roads approaching the grounds.”

Councillors : Matt Strong, John Hacking and Eve Holt, 1 September 2021.

Page 166



Appendix 4, Item 5

Fans bang on the sides of the metal stands causing nuisance noise and as more alcohol is consumed
the louder and more raucous the chanting and banging becomes.

Please follow the link to see and hear how the stands are used as a drum disturbing local residents and
their families.

- The protection of children from harm

The noise from evening matches disturbs families adjacent to the ground. Young children are prevented
from sleeping and will often have school the following day.

It's very difficult getting young children to sleep with 1,000 raucous, chanting football fans less than 30
metres away.

Likewise, older children studying for exams are greatly disturbed by the nuisance noise at weekends and
in the evenings of weekday matches.
Consumption of alcohol by fans only serves to amplify and exacerbate the issues.

On match days the club has already been erecting temporary outdoor shelters under which alcohol has
been sold and served external to the main club-house bar.

A good number of children attend the matches and there is no barrier to prevent them being in close
proximity to the sale of alcohol which would not be the case in a public house. In my local pubs children
are not allowed at the bar and not allowed on the premises at all after a certain time in the evening.

The club refers to itself as a “Community Club” but the opinions and the desire for peace & quiet by its
nearest community, its neighbours, are never a consideration. One only has to refer back to see the
number of objections received for all the club’s previous planning applications to understand how their
actions and continued expansion have upset residents and conflict with the founding principles upon
which the historic Arts and Crafts, Chorltonville Garden Village, and Conservation Area was built.

As residents we rely on our public bodies to protect our mental and physical well-being so we ask that
the rare and special features of the Garden village estate are safeguarded.

Over the last ten years there have been multiple breaches of planning conditions by the club which are
well documented and reported.

Since the club acquired the ground in 1997 incremental planning changes over time have led to a
significantly detrimental impact on local residents’ well-being and quality of life.

Some dwellings along Meadow Bank are only 20m from pitch.

A quiet weekend in our gardens is now a rare occurrence which is especially a nuisance in the warmer
months.

Residents of Meadow Bank and Brookburn Rd are routinely disturbed by noise and unwelcome traffic on
match days in addition to all the other activities that now take place at the club on a daily basis.

Whilst most residents welcome the good work that the club does for youth teams we ask that the
incremental and creeping expansion be far more strictly controlled in line with what is reasonable,
appropriate, and acceptable in a suburban, residential estate and conservation area.

Some Background.

As the club has provided some background in its letter it seems only fair and reasonable that the point of
view of local residents is also heard.

In 2010 the club acquired planning approval for its floodlights but there was much concern throughout
the estate with fears over their ambitions. Up until that point the ground had been used for lower league,
low key, amateur football for local players, families, and children. There were no floodlights and the club
existed since 1997, in the main, harmoniously with local residents and most supported its activities.

Page 167



Appendix 4, Item 5

The introduction of floodlights was a step-change in the club’s ambitions, making it possible for them to
compete in the North West Counties Football League (NWCFL).

There was overwhelming opposition to the application (093164/FO/2010/S1) with 357 objections and a
petition against the proposal containing 1,386 signatures. Unfortunately, despite the considerable
opposition the application was somehow approved.

Previous to the 2010 application, in 2009, agents of the same club had acquired the land known as
Hardy Farm with the proposal to develop a large centre for football, not that dissimilar to the one that
was planned for Turn Moss.

The application, 091081, received 929 objections from local residents, a further 298 objections after an
amendment, and a petition against the proposal of 3,000 names.

Fast forward to the current day and the fears of unwelcome expansion from 2010 have now become a
reality.

In 2012 the average 1st team home match attendance was 55 (source NWCFL). For last season, 21-22,
the average attendance was 607 which is an eleven fold increase. (source NWCFL) :

Some attendance figures were : 1200, 940, 890, 874, 783, 742, 664, 569, 515, 506, 505.

As stated above, the average attendance so far this season is 770, which is a 14 fold increase. (source
NWCFL)

For Brookburn Road and Claude Road there has been a significant increase in traffic, and parking has,
at times, now become problematic on match days.

Chorltonville is, or was, a quiet, residential suburb of Manchester designed and built in the Arts & Crafts
style on the founding principles of the garden village( c.1911) to promote healthy living, fresh air, peace
and quiet, and to generally improve the overall well-being of residents. One of the main attractions, for
most people, to live on the estate is the quiet, tree-lined roads. Further expansion of the club is leading
to a rapid erosion of the quality of life experienced by residents of the estate, especially those living
closest to the ground.

The title deeds of the houses on the estate contain covenants not to cause nuisance to others. The land
owned by the club contains the same covenants but we see little evidence of any adherence to those
principles.

The club is doing well but their vision needs to be sympathetic with, and respectful of, the immediate
surrounding environment and neighbourhood which, at the risk of repeating myself, is a
CONSERVATION AREA.

A large expanding football club is inappropriate and unsustainable in the suburban, residential,
CONSERVATION AREA and will only lead to further conflict if it is allowed to continue with its future
plans for growth.

Please help use preserve and conserve the heritage and history of our garden village estate by refusing
the application and thus limiting the club from doing more harm.

Page 168



Appendix 4, Item 5
Res 24

9" November 2022

Licensing Unit, : —

Level 1, \ RECEIVED |

Town Hall Extension ‘

Manchester, '

M2 5DB ﬁ\
\
\
\
i

e

EAN |

Dear Inspectors, =] {\'"\\7./'\\'\“"‘ o e

Ref. 281582/PWS5: West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC Application

I was disappointed, not to say shocked, to read that the WDCAFC had applied for a full alcohol
license for their football ground facility. This field is part of the totally residential, 110-year-old,
Chorltonville garden village estate in which some adjacent neighbours with very young children
already complain about excessive noise and floodlights being used outside of council-approved
hours. They claim to be a community football playing facility involving the participation of many
very young players, which surely should not share facilities with premises having a 12.5 hour
alcoholic license; this must provide a problem on the basis of ‘Protecting children from risk’.
The application should also be rejected based on other potential infringements

Public safety. The football field is accessed along narrow, privately maintained roads with many
parked cars, through the Mersey Vallev gate that is usually locked to prevent vehicular access to the
Mersey floodplain meadows, then down a well-used, short, unlit bridle path with foot and bicycle
tracks. On the corner of Brookburn Road and Claude Road is an infant school with controlled
access for vehicles to be introduced for start and finish of school days. Added traffic is clearly a risk
for both motorists and children.

Prevention of public nuisance. No football parking is feasible on the roads and the Club try to
control this — but are not too assiduous regarding this matter. Damage has recently been reported by
football traffic driving on grass verges causing significant damage. The club frequently extend the
use of floodlights OUTSIDE of the agreed council hours and do not follow agreed procedures
regarding the use of the tannoy. Residents already complain of finding public refuse in their
gardens and waste bins (including bottles in paper bins) and this is before there is an official drinks
license. Such behaviour could undoubtedly escalate in this quiet residential area if public house
facilities are provided over such a long time EVERY day of the week. In any case, how would this
application impinge on the current licensed businesses nearby, including well-established Public
Houses and licensed retail shop facilities on Chorlton Green, Brookburn Road and Beech Road

Indeed, might this application require a 'change of use' Council classification? It is claimed that
staff would be properly trained but who would supervise them on a day-to-day basis over the longer
term. I expect the property could not be occupied so how secure would the facilities and stocks be?

Please inform me of the date and time of a licensing committee meeting.

Yours faithfully,

Page 169



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES25

From:
Sent: 11 November 2022 11:25
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to application 281582/PWS5 - West Didsbury & Chorlton FC

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to object to the above application, in particular to the part of the application regarding the supply of
alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises daily from 10:30 AM to 11:00pm.

As you will be aware the premises is very close to Brookburn Primary School, which is a Community
Primary School with a strong commitment to encouraging its pupils to travel to school on foot (or by
bike/scooter), and is a leading participant in the School Streets initiative lead by Manchester City
Council. | cannot see that the supplying of alcohol from yet another premises a matter of metres from
Brookburn School can be either sensible and desirable for the school or the School Streets

initiative. The principal access route to and from West Didsbury & Chorlton FC passes Brookburn
Primary School so with the proposed licensing hours starting at 10.30am on schooldays there is the
prospect of people having been drinking for several hours coming into contact with primary aged school
children leaving school on their way home. Some of these children may be unaccompanied as they may
be preparing to become more independent as part of their preparation for moving on to secondary
school.

| do not see that the supply of alcohol from 10.30am from the above premises is consistent with
protecting children from harm. Indeed, it seems to us that the opposite is true and that it will increase the
risk of harm to children. It is also my understanding that West Didsbury & Chorlton FC host a child care
group which would be located in the same vicinity of the proposed licenced premises. Again, this would
be detrimental to the safety and well being of any children present.

In relation to the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and the matter of
public safety there are always going to be increased risks associated with alcohol consumption. It has to
be the case that increased availability of alcohol is an encouragement to consume alcohol with the
consequent likelihood that there will be some whose inhibitions will be reduced as a result of their
alcohol consumption.

While | am aware that the remit of Manchester City Licensing Team relates to the issues identified above
there are two more points | would wish to make:

1. As noted in the report of the Director of Public Health to the Manchester City Council Health Scrutiny
Committee on 12/01/2022 alcohol dependency is higher in Manchester than the estimated national rate
for England. There is no shortage of licensed premises in Chorlton and there can be no need for
another, particularly in a residential area in close proximity to a primary school.

2. Once again there has been no consultation with the residents of Chorltonville in respect of this
licensing application. The increased activity associated with West Didsbury & Chorlton FC is already
causing problems for the local population in terms of (i) increased traffic, and the consequent pollution
and danger to children and pets and wildlife, not to mention adding to the significant parking problems.

In conclusion | ask that the above application be rejected for all the reasons outlined above.

Page 170



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES26

rrom: [

Sent: 13 November 2022 10:33
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: comments on licensing application 281582/PW5

Please see attached comments.

0
By

o
MY

[ Chorltonville Owners’ Committee ]

13 November 2022

Dear Madam/Sir
Re: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Reference: 281582/PW5

I am writing on behalf of Chorltonville Owners Committee to comment on the above application. The comments
below should not be taken to represent the views of all Chorltonville households, as there are probably diverse
views on the application held by local residents. On being alerted to this application by local residents we sent
brief details to all residents on our email distribution list. We did not encourage any views to be made to us
either in support or in objection to the application. Since then we have had numerous contacts from residents
who do not support the application and none from any that do support it.

It is a shame that the Football club did not see fit to talk to us about their application in advance of submitting it.
The application clearly affects all local households, just as the matches and footfall arising from them affects the
whole estate, and we have previously enjoyed a productive working relationship with the club on matters of
mutual importance — usually involving concerns on parking and traffic management. Their decision not to engage
with us means we are at a loss as to why the application is felt to be necessary and encourages speculation about
the frequency with which the licence may be used, and the numbers of people the club aim to attract to consume
alcohol at any time between 10:30 am and 11pm 7 days a week.

The Committee holds a number of concerns about this proposal as follows:
Public nuisance:

Litter. We pay for litter collection around the estate. Our litter picker advises us that after matches Brookburn Rd
& West Meade have substantially more litter than on non-match weeks. The bridle path to the Meadows often
has discarded bottles and cans, and we have had reports of similar left on kerbs and behind residents’ hedges,
along with a report of beer cans being placed in the blue wheelie bins left out on Tuesday evening. We anticipate
increases in litter if the club extends its opening hours beyond match days.

Page 171



Appendix 4, Item 5

Noise. The noise levels on match days are already high, causing some local residents annoyance and loss of
amenity — for example not wanting to use their gardens because it is so noisy. When match visitors are leaving
after a game there are noticeably higher noise levels long the streets. We think that if this licence is granted it is
likely that we will see higher numbers of people leaving the premises through Chorltonville roads on foot, either
to return to their cars or walk home, and given our experience to date this is likely to lead to increased noise. As
set out at the beginning of this submission, we have not been made aware of what plans the club has if the
licence is granted. However it is entirely possible that the club would wish to host audiences for screened
premiership or world cup matches for example, which are again likely to result in increased noise levels, including
sometimes quite early in the day.

Antisocial behaviour. We have been alerted to incidents of urinating by match attendees next to cars and
gardens. Obviously this kind of behaviour is outside the control of the club, and we are worried that increased
numbers of visitors may exacerbate the problem.

Parking. We anticipate that granting this licence will result in more people wanting to park close to the club
premises. We already have significant problems arising from visitors to the club parking on Chorltonville private
roads, which are owned and maintained by Chorltonville residents. Despite a proactive position on this issue
being taken by the club in response to our requests the parking problems are getting steadily worse as the
number of games and attendees increases. We now have cars parked several hundred yards from the pitch
across multiple Chorltonville roads, with regular complaints coming to us about access to driveways and anti-
social behaviour (see above) on match days. Often visitors park partially on the verges, causing damage in wet
weather for which Chorltonville residents then bear the cost of repair. If the club was to direct that all those
attending should use the large club car park at the end of Hardy Lane as we have previously requested we believe
this problem would be substantially reduced, however the club has declined to do so leading to the current
position which is a problem. We believe that an increase in numbers of attendees at the club is likely to
exacerbate an existing problem.

Health and Safety

Emergency vehicle access. Chorltonville roads are not wide. If there are cars parked down 1 side of our roads
then large vehicles can access them safely, and this is widely understood and observed by local residents. Visitors
understandably will not recognise the implications of parking on either side of the road. Consequently the more
visitors parking in Chorltonville roads, where the driver is not visiting a resident, the more risk there is of cars
parked on either side of the road restricting access to large vehicles. The H&S implication is particularly relevant
to fire engines, but there is a similar impact on large delivery vehicles if we see increased parking during the
daytime/evening hours referenced in the licencing application.

Numbers. Most pubs are limited in terms of numbers of visitors by the size of the premises. In this case, the
premises are large enough to accommodate several hundred visitors. We are worried about the implications
arising from supplying alcohol to such large numbers of visitors effectively in the middle of a residential area.

Alcohol on and off sales

Opening hours. The proposed opening hours are extensive. We aren’t sure what opening hours the local pubs
currently have but most of them are not open at 10:30 am. We don’t think its right to encourage alcohol
consumption from this time, especially given the proximity to a primary school (about 200m away) and that the
club operate a childcare facility from the same premises as those subject to the licence application. We also
believe that the area is already well served by licenced premises and that the granting of this licence would be
likely to have a detrimental impact on existing surrounding businesses such as the Bowling Green, the Horse and
Jockey and Jackson’s Boat, all of which provide a valued community resource.

Off sales. The issues listed above are likely to be exacerbated by a licence that permits off sales, and again the
area is already well served by premises with an off-licence.

Page 172



Appendix 4, Item 5

Covenant. We are aware that a covenant affecting part of the club grounds exists that prohibits the sale of
alcohol. The application does not reference this or how it will be complied with in the event the application is
successful.

In summary the Committee has multiple concerns arising from this application and is unaware of any reasons to
support it. The club already has a licence to serve alcohol at match events and we feel there is no good case to be
made for extending beyond that.

Page 173



RES27

Appendix 4, Item 5

From: [
Sent: 13 November 2022 10:56
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Chorlton and W Didsbury licensing application

Dear Licensing Committee

| object to this application on the following basis:

The area is already very well served by licensed premises, we do not need another one. Those
licenced premises that already exist have had a very hard few years as a result of pandemic and
now cost of living squeeze. It isn’t a good idea to introduce even more pressure by granting
another, unnecessary licence locally.

Many of those established licenced premises provide excellent community facilities — eg use of
space at the Bowling Green for the recent Schools Streets discussions, use of the H&J at
Christmas lights switch-on etc. C&WDFC provide facilities for members not the local community,
as evidenced by the fact that they have made literally no attempt to engage the local community
on the benefits of their application. Loss of business as a result of increased competition
threatens this community activity.

Unlike every other licenced premises in Chorlton the football club premises are enormous — they
can hold several hundred people easily. If the licence is granted the club will probably run
promotional events to attract a lot of business — after all, why else would they want to extend their
licence? There is a real risk of literally hundreds of people walking and driving into / out of
Brookburn road on a frequent basis. The resultant noise, litter, parking, and alcohol related
behaviour will impact local amenity and quality of life for local residents.

There is a school within 200m of the club. The club also runs a creche / childcare facility. | cant
see how the all day sale of alcohol on and off premises is consistent with education for young
children and childcare facilities.

The club will probably want to live screen premiership and world cup matches, with alcohol
served. Some of these are quite early in the day. The increased noise levels as a result are
simply not fair on local residents.

The club owns a large area of land at the end of Hardy Lane, well away from any residential
area. They could apply for a licence there without any of the above impacts.

Finally | suspect this application represents a negotiating position on the part of the club. Can |
request please that the Committee does not agree to enter into any negotiated position around
licensing at the hearing? | am aware there are many people locally who are opposed to any
increase in licensing permissions above what is already in place, and therefore | feel that any
revised application should be made afresh, with appropriate notice given.

Many thanks

Page 174



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES28

Sent: ovember :

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: jeff.smith.mp@parliament.uk <jeff.smith.mp@parliament.uk>
Subject: Licence Application Objection and Opposition

Dear Manchester City Licensing Team,

Re. Premises Licence (hew)
West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, M21 8FF
Reference: 281582/PW5

We wish to object most strongly to the above licence application, in particular to the part of the
application regarding the supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises every day
from 10.30 in the morning until 11 in the evening.

This football ground is situated in a conservation area and, consequently, should never have been given
permission to expand or develop in the way that it has. This application for allowing the consumption of
alcohol next to homes and a primary school is, quite frankly, unfathomable and ridiculous. Consequently
we object to the licence on the following grounds:

The protection of children from harm:

The football club premises is near to Brookburn Primary School, which is a Community Primary School
with a strong commitment to encouraging its pupils to travel to and from school on foot. We cannot see
that the supplying of alcohol from a premises so close to the school can be either sensible or
desirable. The principal access route to and from West Didsbury & Chorlton FC passes Brookburn
Primary School, so with the proposed licensing hours starting at 10.30am on school days there is the
very real prospect of people having been drinking for several hours coming into contact with primary
aged school children leaving school on their way home. We do not see that the supply of alcohol from
10.30am from the above premises is consistent with protecting children from harm. Indeed, it seems to
us that the opposite is true and that it will increase the risk of harm to children.

The prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder:

In relation to the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and the matter of
public safety there are always going to be increased risks associated with alcohol consumption. It's
inevitable that noise will increase, that the conservation area and surrounding streets will be littered —
some homeowners are already picking up cans and bottles — and that private areas will be used as a
public toilet, as was a regular occurrence in the private streets around Maine Road, which is one of the
reasons the club was moved to a new home. As a woman | wouldn’t want to encounter drunken fans
wandering around Chorltonville, nor would | feel confident challenging any for the inevitable antisocial
behaviour that alcohol brings with it.

With regards to this specific application | was also appalled to note that ‘one of the Manchester City
licensing team, on visiting the ground, recommended they apply for a premises licence’. Who?
Why? And to what end? This recommendation was made without any consideration for the homeowners
in this area and I'm absolutely furious that Manchester City licensing team are so blasé about the needs
of their Chorlton residents.

In addition/conclusion:

¢ As noted in the report of the Director of Public Health to the Manchester City Council Health
Scrutiny Committee on 12/01/2022 alcohol dependency is higher in Manchester than the
estimated national rate for England;

e There is no shortage of licensed premises in Chorlton and there can be no need for another,
particularly in a residential area in close proximity to a primary school;

Page 175



Appendix 4, Item 5

¢ Once again there has been no consultation with the residents of Chorltonville in respect of this
licensing application. The increased activity associated with West Didsbury & Chorlton FC is
already causing problems for the local population in terms of (i) increased traffic, and the
consequent pollution and danger to children, pets and wildlife, not to mention adding to the
significant parking problems and corresponding damage to the grass verges and (ii) noise and
the consequent loss of amenity to those who live adjacent to the football club.

¢ You don’t need alcohol to be able to play football and enjoy football. If fans and players want to
celebrate, they can walk a couple of hundred yards to the Bowling Green pub, The Trevor Arms,
or The Horse and Jockey pub;

¢ Regardless of what the club promises you about restricting licencing hours and alcohol
consumption, they have broken every promise since they arrived so any assurances they make
are utterly meaningless;

o |If the club want better facilities, | implore Manchester City Council to move them to the ready-
made facilities at Hough End, away from families who just want the peace and quiet of living in a
nice area.

In conclusion we ask that the above application be rejected for all the reasons outlined above, and
because it’'s the right thing to do.

With regards

Page 176



RES29

From:
Sent: 1

Appendix 4, Item 5

3 November 2022 13:25

To: Premises LicensincI; <Premises.Licensini;@manchester.iov.uk>

Subject: Application Type: Premises Licence (new) Reference: 281582/PWS5 - Objection

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to inform you that | wish to object to the application by West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC,
Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF.

Applicant: West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd

My objections are based on the following concerns:

1. The

prevention of crime and disorder

We are concerned that if granted, we will experience an increase in littering:

As a long standing resident of Chorltonville (ville) which has enjoyed a conservation status for many
year, | have already seen an increase littering to the local area as a result of individuals transiting
through the ville to access the meadows. The littering we have observed does not just affect the
public highway, but disappointingly and to great annoyance, we have on numerous occasions
found litter in our gardens. My family as do many other residents, take great pride in their gardens
to have individuals place their rubbish in the gardens is deeply upsetting.

We are concerned that if granted, we will experience or be exposed to more racial abuse:

My family have experienced racial abuse from individuals who have attended and were leaving
the West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC. On one occasion this was directed to my elderly mother who
was tending her garden. For many weeks afterwards, she felt intimidated and threatened and felt
that she could no longer tend to her garden alone (a place she has up till that point always
considered her haven). She was so afraid of reprisal and repeated or escalated abuse that she did
not report the matter to anyone else in her family for several days and when she did, she asked
that we did not report the matter to the AFC, to Chorltonville Committee or to the police. The family
felt this was such a serious matter that we did report the matter to the Committee who in turn
discussed the matter with the AFC. This matter can be evidenced if required.

We are concerned that if granted, there will be continued incidents of individuals urinating in public:

Unfortunately, both a family member and a visitor to my address have witnessed on a couple of
occasions individuals urinating up against trees as they transit through the ville. This is clearly
unsanitary and shocking behaviour. Not least very concerning that in order to do this, the individuals
would first need to expose themselves in public.

We are concerned that if granted, there will be continued incidents of demonstrating anti social behaviour:

Almost every occasion when an event is held by AFC, there is an element of antisocial behaviour
where groups of people and sometime young males gather outside of my property ‘socialising’.
This is intimidating for the family especially as we do not know their intentions and we have had
our vehicles which are packed in front of our home damaged on numerous occasions. These
matters have been captured on video and reported to the police in the past. There is also an
increased noise nuisance associated with these gatherings. We have never chosen to ‘confront’
the groups to ask them to move on for fear of reprisal if we do.

2. Public Safety
We are concerned that if granted, there will be continued incidents of increased and inconsiderate parking:

Page 177



Appendix 4, Item 5

During the AFC events, it cannot go unnoticed that there are increased levels of vehicles being
parked in the ville. It is also noticed and reported on numerous occasions to the AFC that individuals
are inconsiderate when parking their vehicles and park on the grass verge damaging the verge
(which the residents pay to maintain), they park on corners making it difficult for approaching traffic
to see oncoming vehicles, bicycles or pedestrians and they park infront of gated drives resulting in
restricting my access or delaying my exit from my home.

The Chorltonville Committee have tried to address this issue already with little success.

| have witnessed numerous occasions (as | know other residents have) where people, some of
which are parents delivering their children to Brookburn school have had near miss collisions when
trying to cross the roads in the area.

During the times of increased traffic, there is an inevitable increase in the air pollution. My mother
is asthmatic and also suffers from chronic respiratory condition. This is a major health concern
should the application be granted.

Another concerning point is that due to the increased traffic and inconsiderate parking, we are
concerned that this restricts access to properties for the emergency services. Personally, we have
had experiences where the ambulance service was called to our home and their vehicle was unable
to park close by the address which meant they needed to transport my stretcher bearing my father
for what we believe was an unacceptable distance.

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
We are concerned that if granted, there will be continued incidents of noise nuisance, increased traffic and
antisocial behaviour:

| have already mentioned above about the inconsiderate parking across my drive stopping from
getting off my drive and leaving my address sometimes to attend medical appointments with my
medically frail parents.

| have already also mentioned the inconsiderate parking of individuals attending the AFC events
some of whom park on the kerb/grass verge and causing damage them.

We are concerned that the AFC could hold larger social functions which would incur coach travel
to transport large groups. | have evidence of a coach trying to manoeuvre the narrow roads of the
ville in order to turn around and exit from where it came after having dropped of its passengers.
This cause tailbacks in both directs and thank fully there were no emergency vehicles needing to
access the ville at that time.

In addition to this, we already experience daytime and night time noise when supporters arrive and
leave AFC events due the number of already licensed public houses that exist close by such as
the Bowling Green, the Horse & Jockey and other numerous licenced venues on Beech Rd.
Granting the application for AFC is in my view unnecessary and adding another licenced premises
in the vicinity will just add to the level of nuisance the residence already experience.

The level of nuisance experienced by the residents is already at a level that some find stressful
and granting the licence will without questions add to this level of stress.

There are already multiple incidents each year where illegal gathering of individuals in the
meadows occur which result in significant littering and in clearing the litter, it is clearly evidence
that drug use is associated with the gatherings Granting the licence to the AFC, fuels this anti-
social behaviour.

4. Protection of Children from harm
We are concerned that if granted, there will be increased risk to children:

The application requests the licence for the supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the
premises: Mon to Sun 10.30am to 11pm. The local area already sees an increase in traffic due to

Page 178



Appendix 4, Item 5

the local school on Brookburn Road during the ‘school run’. Given the proposed licencing hours,
then AFC functions could be in operation during the school run times when children are being
collected from school or an after school event. This also increases the risk of public nuisance.

e Increasing the congestion in the area serves to increase the air pollution, which risks damaging the
health of children attending the local school.

My family have lived in Chorltonville for almost 50 years and we enjoy the conservation status of the ville.
As a reminder, ‘a conservation area exists to manage and protect the special architectural and historic
interest of a place — it is the features that make it unique’ — taken from Historic England.

In my view, granting the application for a licence rather than conserving what makes Chorltonville unique,
actually changes it for the worse. We have already seen an erosion of the peaceful, rural feeling, close-

nit, friendly community of Chorltonville into an area where traffic congestion, resident intimidation and
abuse and antisocial behaviour is on the rise.

| would graciously ask that you take note of the objections above and refuse this licence request.

Please feel free to contact me regards the above if necessary

Yours Faithfully.

Page 179



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES30

From:
Sent: 13 November 2022 13:32

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: License Application 281582/PW5 West Didsbury & Chorlton Football Club

Dear Sirs,
Reference: 281582/PW5

Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester.
| object to the above listed application on a number of issues;

1 The club is situated adjacent to, Chorltonville Residential Conservation area and the Mersey River
Valley. Also the area is designated green belt and applications for additional commercial enterprises
should reveiwed appropriately and perhaps subject to a full planning application process.

2 Child Protection; the club itself states that it hosts activities for young people from primary school age
upwards. An addition of alcohol sales particularly for the hours proposed would seem to be a potential
safeguarding risk which should be avoided.

3. The information given in the application is limited and does not provide enough detail of the the
application and the proposed operation of the proposed hospitality venue.

4. There are existing issues around access, parking and crowd noise on home match days, causing
inconvenience, nuisance and damage to local property. To risk exacerbating these by adding access to
alcohol on site (every day) seems unwise.

5. There are six existing licensed bars/pubs within half a mile of the proposed venue. There can be no
sensible reason to add more.

6. | understand there are existing covenants on the land deeds preventing the sale of alcohol.

7. Access ,is limited to the site and is already a source of risk on home match days. The access is via a
a private road leading to an un-made narrow rough track/bridleway which is also access to the Mersey
Valley. On non-match days the pathway is restricted to pedestrian and cycle access only by a gateway
at the end of Brookburn Road. This in turn reduces un-authorised all terrain vehicles and motorbikes
entering the Mersey Valley at this point. Also many children attending Brookburn School use this
pathway travelling to and from school each day. Additional traffic on this “track” represents a risk at the
end of the school day. A bar/public house will presumably require access for service and delivery
vehicles, for which the current pathway is totally unsuitable.

Please keep me updated on the application process.

Yours faithfully

Page 180



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES31

From
Sent: 13 November 2022 14:33
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC. Premises License. reference: 281582/PWS

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing as a resident of Chorltonville and also a _

My comments on this application are as follows:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The opening of what would be in fact a new public house and off-license in Chorltonville on the land
directly behind many houses would encourage people who do not normally come into Chorltonville, there
being no shops or businesses in the estate, to pass through and wander around. This would most likely
mean that the crime problems which we have already ie theft of and from cars and burglaries and
attempted burglaries are very likely to increase especially with alcohol involved available up to 11pm at
night.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Chorltonville roads are narrow and can take parking only on one side of the road in order to allow
emergency and delivery vehicles to pass. Visitors do not comply with this and we already have
considerable parking problems on match days and weekday mornings and afternoons when Brookburn
school starts and finishes each day. The equivalent of a pub/off-license will make this much worse as
there just is no room to park.We also have a litter problem on match days. This would become 7 days a
week if this license is granted. House owners in Chorltonville pay for litter collection plus all road,
footpath and verge repairs and should not have to pay more for something out of their control.

The Protection of Children from Harm.

Brookburn Primary School is approximately 200m from the entrance to the football ground. An all day, 7
day a week licensed premises including off-license means that there will be many more people passing

the school with the noise and disorder associated with excess drinking disrupting "going home time” and
after school activities at the very least. Excess traffic will also cause another danger to the children from
a school which is trying to increase their safety by excluding traffic at certain times of the day.

Yours Sincerely

Page 181



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES32

From [

Sent: 13 November 2022 14:54
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

| write to object to this application.
Events at this venue disturb us. People have been seen urinating in our road on several occasions. The
parking down our road makes it dangerous as the road is narrow, cars attending the venue double park.

They park over and up peoples private driveways.

There in noise and light pollution and is generally antisocial. As residents of Chorwe pay an annual levy
to maintain the roads and grass verges and these are damaged by people using this venue

Page 182



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES33

From

Sent: 13 November 2022 15:04
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises Licence. Ref 281582/PW5

Dear Council Members,

vy name is [

I am writing to express my concerns about the premises application that has been made by West
Didsbury and Chorlton FC.

| would like to state that | support this team and feel it should be supported locally, which it generally is.

| was quite concerned to see that the application was placed on the gates of the ground, quite tucked
away. Their other building application is right at the access to the ground and very visible for residents
and walkers. It appears that they are shamefully trying to hide this application.

| wish to oppose this application on the ground of public nuisance. The club already has a license. | am
concerned about the proposal for the extension of the hours. We are all aware of the noise and nuisance
often created by groups of people who have consumed a considerable amount of alcohol. The
application is for alcohol both on and off the premises. | am concerned as the club is in a residential area
and this is the main access to the ground. The increase sale of alcohol will add to the noise and probably
rubbish left around the streets. There may well be an increase in the number of people coming to the
club to make use of extensive opening hours which will make it harder for the club to control. | would
query why the club needs to make this application and | strongly oppose it.

Kind Regards

Page 183



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES34

Sent: ovember :

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC - Reference: 281582/PW5

I am writing to you in response of the application to extend licencing hours of the West Didsbury &
Chortlon FC

As a local resident on-l am not in support of the application .
I understand the Club has a licence on match day and i see no reason why this should be extended

based on the extensive local licenced premises available .

We are already experiencing several issues in surrounding areas based on the increase of the support of
the club such as increased noise and anti social behaviour, parking issues blocking roads for
vehicles and increased litter. This is currently just bearable as it is only on match days ,but i fear that a
licenced premises everyday and from 10.30am till 11pm daily will increase it to a nuisance level that is
unacceptable in a residential area and a primary school and a local recreation and walking area for so
many local residents.

From health and safety standpoint any increase in parking on roads will be means they will become
frequently blocked to emergency vehicles and fire service etc. We already experience this daily on

Claude road when people double park where the road is not wide enough and it is especially an issue on
match day when we recently experienced a neighbour needing an ambulance that could not get through

Most licenced premises are limited by size to how many people it can accommodate in the case of the
football club this could be several hundred people everyday till 11pm which will significantly increase ,
noise , anti social behaviour and litter etc.

Based on the above issues i donot support the application and i hope it is not granted.

Page 184



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES35

From [

Sent: 13 November 2022 16:39
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

Dear Sir/Madam

Reference: 281582/PW5

| am the home owner and resident at I
Chorlton & West Didsbury Football Club.

I have concerns and queries regarding this licence application that are not addressed in the details of the
application.

Firstly, | know the club currently have a licence and alcohol is sold at matches on Tuesday evenings and
the weekend. What days and times does their current licence cover? How much of an extension to their
current licence is this new licence?

I enjoy living close to the club and I've never had as much of an issue as other residents with noise etc.
However I'm a bit perplexed as to why the club would need a licence for example on weekdays starting
at 10.30am? Surely weekday evenings and weekends are enough (and from what | can tell already
covered by their current licence)?

| think in order to grant this application there needs to be scrutiny as to why they deem their current
licensing agreement as insufficient and if so, why? What are their plans? And why isn’t this detailed in
the application?

With regards

Page 185



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES36

Sent: ovember :

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing

Please find enclosed comments and objections set out by the Chorltonville Owners Committee. | wholly

endorse the objections made and object strongly to the proposal. | find no merit in the application with
rogard {0 the wider community. | can confirm that | Ive 2t [N

Dear Madam/Sir

Re: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC
Application Type: Premises Licence (new)
Reference: 281582/PW5

| am writing on behalf of Chorltonville Owners Committee to comment on the above application. The
comments below should not be taken to represent the views of all Chorltonville households, as there are
probably diverse views on the application held by local residents. On being alerted to this application by
local residents we sent brief details to all residents on our email distribution list. We did not encourage
any views to be made to us either in support or in objection to the application. Since then we have had
numerous contacts from residents who do not support the application and none from any that do support
it.

It is a shame that the Football club did not see fit to talk to us about their application in advance of
submitting it. The application clearly affects all local households, just as the matches and footfall arising
from them affects the whole estate, and we have previously enjoyed a productive working relationship
with the club on matters of mutual importance — usually involving concerns on parking and traffic
management. Their decision not to engage with us means we are at a loss as to why the application is
felt to be necessary and encourages speculation about the frequency with which the licence may be
used, and the numbers of people the club aim to attract to consume alcohol at any time between 10:30
am and 11pm 7 days a week.

The Committee holds a number of concerns about this proposal as follows:
Public nuisance:

Litter. We pay for litter collection around the estate. Our litter picker advises us that after matches
Brookburn Rd & West Meade have substantially more litter than on non-match weeks. The bridle path to
the Meadows often has discarded bottles and cans, and we have had reports of similar left on kerbs and
behind residents’ hedges, along with a report of beer cans being placed in the blue wheelie bins left out
on Tuesday evening. We anticipate increases in litter if the club extends its opening hours beyond match
days.

Noise. The noise levels on match days are already high, causing some local residents annoyance and
loss of amenity — for example not wanting to use their gardens because it is so noisy. When match
visitors are leaving after a game there are noticeably higher noise levels long the streets. We think that if
this licence is granted it is likely that we will see higher numbers of people leaving the premises through
Chorltonville roads on foot, either to return to their cars or walk home, and given our experience to date
this is likely to lead to increased noise. As set out at the beginning of this submission, we have not been
made aware of what plans the club has if the licence is granted. However it is entirely possible that the
club would wish to host audiences for screened premiership

Page 186



Appendix 4, Item 5

or world cup matches for example, which are again likely to result in increased noise levels, including
sometimes quite early in the day.

Antisocial behaviour. We have been alerted to incidents of urinating by match attendees next to cars and
gardens. Obviously this kind of behaviour is outside the control of the club, and we are worried that
increased numbers of visitors may exacerbate the problem.

Parking. We anticipate that granting this licence will result in more people wanting to park close to the
club premises. We already have significant problems arising from visitors to the club parking on
Chorltonville private roads, which are owned and maintained by Chorltonville residents. Despite a
proactive position on this issue being taken by the club in response to our requests the parking problems
are getting steadily worse as the number of games and attendees increases. We now have cars parked
several hundred yards from the pitch across multiple Chorltonville roads, with regular complaints coming
to us about access to driveways and anti-social behaviour (see above) on match days. Often visitors
park partially on the verges, causing damage in wet weather for which Chorltonville residents then bear
the cost of repair. If the club was to direct that all those attending should use the large club car park at
the end of Hardy Lane as we have previously requested we believe this problem would be substantially
reduced, however the club has declined to do so leading to the current position which is a problem. We
believe that an increase in numbers of attendees at the club is likely to exacerbate an existing problem.

Health and Safety

Emergency vehicle access. Chorltonville roads are not wide. If there are cars parked down 1 side of our
roads then large vehicles can access them safely, and this is widely understood and observed by local
residents. Visitors understandably will not recognise the implications of parking on either side of the
road. Consequently the more visitors parking in Chorltonville roads, where the driver is not visiting a
resident, the more risk there is of cars parked on either side of the road restricting access to large
vehicles. The H&S implication is particularly relevant to fire engines, but there is a similar impact on large
delivery vehicles if we see increased parking during the daytime/evening hours referenced in the
licencing application.

Numbers. Most pubs are limited in terms of numbers of visitors by the size of the premises. In this case,
the premises are large enough to accommodate several hundred visitors. We are worried about the
implications arising from supplying alcohol to such large numbers of visitors effectively in the middle of a
residential area.

Alcohol on and off sales

Opening hours. The proposed opening hours are extensive. We aren’t sure what opening hours the local
pubs currently have but most of them are not open at 10:30 am. We don’t think its right to encourage
alcohol consumption from this time, especially given the proximity to a primary school (about 200m
away) and that the club operate a childcare facility from the same premises as those subject to the
licence application. We also believe that the area is already well served by licenced premises and that
the granting of this licence would be likely to have a detrimental impact on existing surrounding
businesses such as the Bowling Green, the Horse and Jockey and Jackson’s Boat, all of which provide a
valued community resource.

Off sales. The issues listed above are likely to be exacerbated by a licence that permits off sales, and
again the area is already well served by premises with an off-licence.

Covenant. We are aware that a covenant affecting part of the club grounds exists that prohibits the sale
of alcohol. The application does not reference this or how it will be complied with in the event the
application is successful.

In summary the Committee has multiple concerns arising from this application and is unaware of any
reasons to support it. The club already has a licence to serve alcohol at match events and we feel there
is no good case to be made for extending beyond that.

Page 187



Appendix 4, Item 5

Page 188



Appendix 4, Item 5
RES37
Sent: ovember :

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: alcohol license proposed at children’s childcare setting

| object to the alcohol license proposal made by West Didsbury and Chorlton Football Club on the
following grounds:

1. The proposal is the opposite of what has been set out by the mayor’s team as a drug and alcohol
strategy for the city: https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/2507/greater-manchester-
drug-and-alcohol-strategy.pdf

2. The venue is used as a before and after school club for children between the age of 5-11. It
wouldn’t be pleasant or safe for them to be mixing with people who are consuming alcohol at the
same time.

3. As well as being an afterschool childcare setting, the venue also organises football lessons for
children. These children would benefit from a sporty environment and positive role models. It’s
not safe (or pleasant) for them to be going to an all day drinking venue for their lessons where
they’ll be surrounded by all day drinkers. We need to level up our communities — children who
can afford private education don’t go to all day drinking venues for their sports tuition.

Regards,

Page 189



RES38

From: webfeedback@manchester.gov.uk <webfeedback@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 November 2022 18:23

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Make representation to a licensing or gambling application

Question Response

First name:

Last name:

Building number or
name:

Street:

Area:

Postcode:

Email :

Application reference
number:

281582/PW5

Premises name (if
known) and full address
this represenation
relates to:

West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant
to your comments on
this application: :

Public safety

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant
to your comments on
this application: :

The prevention of public nuisance

Which of the licensing
objectives are relevant
to your comments on
this application: :

The protection of children from harm

Page 190

Appendix 4, Item 5



Question

Please state your
comments on this
application :

Appendix 4, Item 5

Response

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC
Application Type: Premises License (new)
Reference: 281582/PW5

| am objecting to the license application on the following grounds:

Public nuisance

Litter- living close to the main access route to the ground and with significantly
increased numbers of supporters attending matches we find that our garden
and street is covered with increased otter, cans and bottles. Increased fixtures
and numbers of supporters will in my opinion increase this problem.

Parking-

Claude Road is a narrow and congested street ordinarily- congestion levels
increase on match days and restrictions on parking nearer the ground have
increased the number of cars trying to park on Claude Rd and other streets —
it is not uncommon for us to need to park some distance from our home.
Damage to cars

Parking on both sides of the road has increased when matches are being
played resulting in damage to parked cars.

Damage to kerbs and grass verges

Chorltonville residents pay for the upkeep of the estate through and annual
levy. Increased numbers of cars parking in the Ville has resulted in damage to
grass verges- and kerbs with on kerb and grass parking.

Noise

There has been a significant increase in the level of noise on match days

I Noticeable has been

shouting, singing and banging on the stands- | am not sure if the club currently
has an alcohol license but I am concerned that increased match attendances
and lengthy opening times for the sale of alcohol could increase the level of
noise considerably and the length of time the noise is evident.

The level of noise at some games has disrupted our time in our garden and |
would not want this to increase.

Health and Safety

Emergency vehicle access

Chorltonville roads are narrow- and double parking on match days will reduce
access for emergency vehicles-

This also applies to delivery vehicles.

Numbers/location and alternative options for supporters wanting an alcoholic
drink

The club is located in a residential area with access via narrow roads and
bridleways.

The license is for a significant portion of the week- with no information about
why this is required and plans for use.

| am concerned about the venue becoming a destination for match days but
also outside of match days- will numbers be limited?

In very close proximity to the ground there are a significant number of licensed
venues- 5 pubs plus bars and restaurants- which do not have the length
opening hours applied for by the club

Brookburn School/children’s facilities within the club

Licensed premises with such lengthy opening times seem at odds with the
clubs support and provision for children’s activities, it doesn’t sit with an
inclusive approach to sport- potentially excluding people for whom alcohol and

alcohol iremises are not acceptable on the grounds of faith.

Page 191



Appendix 4, Item 5
RES39

Sent: ovember :

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: 281582/PW5

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Reference: 281582/PW5

Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Applicant: West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd

As a local resident | object to this application.

This football club appears to present itself as a small local facility when it suits its purpose, and at other
times as a large and popular venue again when it suits its purpose. The presence of this club is already
a problem for local residents in relation to noise, floodlights and public nuisance from the number of
people , walking and driving to and from matches late at night and under the influence of alcohol. | have
experienced this on a number of occasions.

In relation to safeguarding, | cannot understand why this club needs to be able to serve alcohol from
morning to night, seven days a week. It is very close to Brookburn Primary School and to a residential
area.

It is clear that this club intends to increase its scale of activity and the numbers of people attending
matches and events. The location of the premises is totally unsuitable. There is a reason why
Manchester City and Manchester United's grounds are located away from residential areas. And the
public houses which serve those facilities operate very limited opening hours.

| ask the local authoriti to refuse or severely limit an alcohol licence for these premises.

Page 192



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES40

From

Sent: 13 November 2022 19:52
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury and Chorlton Football Club alcohol licence application.

As local residents we strongly object to this application.

The football club is an inappropriate location for premises potentially serving alcohol all day every day.
There are already four public houses, and several bars at Chorlton Green and along Beech Road, so
another one is totally unnecessary.

The football club claims to be a community club for all age groups, so why do they need an alcohol
licence when children will be playing football?

Granting of the licence will undoubtably lead to an increase in anti social noise and littering, and anti
social parking on narrow residential roads, which unfortunately as residents we already witness. There
will also be extra traffic on an unlit narrow bridal path, used by walkers and cyclists.

Direct access to the football club is along Brookburn Road directly past Brookburn Primary School. This
school is participating in a safer roads scheme, supported by Manchester City Council, to reduce
vehicles driving past the school. So why support an alcohol licence which will undoubtedly lead to an
increase in traffic at all times?

Page 193



Appendix 4, Item 5

Sent: 13 November 2022 20:02
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref 281582/PW5 West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC

Dear sir,

I am writing with concern over the request to significantly increase the licensing hours at the above
premises.

I o] e are currently happy with the existing arrangement of
the bar opening on the days where home games are being played at the club.

I do not understand the reason or the need to increase hours beyond the existing arrangement. There
are currently four public houses and a bar within easy reach of the ground, therefore, this seems to be
complete overkill to introduce another drinking venue so close to the others.

I would like, firstly, to question the need for this and what benefit it would be to the local community and,
secondly, what thought has been given to how the additional noise of people and vehicles entering and
leaving the premises can be controlled. Not to mention dealing the additional rubbish thrown around the
streets which is becoming a feature of matchdays.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPad

Page 194



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES42

From:
Sent: 13 November 2022 20:39
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury and Chorlton FC 281582/PW5

Hello,

I am writing to object to the application of a new premises license permitting the supply of alcohol outside
of match days.

| believe that encouraging further consumption of alcohol in what is the immediate vicinity of a quiet
residential area with a strong demographic of younger families and older residents adds unnecessary
risk of disorderly and/or criminal behaviour. Access to and from the football ground cuts directly through
this residential area. Despite the best efforts of the club to manage the flow of people and traffic there is
already litter left behind from people and far more traffic going through the area, which has very tight
roads and children often playing. Providing a license like this will simply create a situation where there
are more frequent times where groups of people who have been drinking will be moving through the
residential area, which will increase the risk to children playing in the area who may feel threatened.

In addition, the club will obviously intend to host more events at the ground and our neighbours that have
houses which directly back on to the football ground will inevitably have far more noise from these
events at weekends and during the week, which is just not right for families trying to sleep at night or
enjoy a peaceful weekend in the garden with their children.

| really do think the club is of a size where increasing the use of it any further fuelled by permitting this
type of license will really have a detrimental impact to the wellbeing of local residents and | strongly
object to the council endorsing this.

Best Regards

Page 195



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES43

From
Sent: 13 November 2022 21:03
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: 281582/PW5 Chorlton and West Didsbury Football Club

Hi there,

| am writing to object to the license application above.

The club currently hosts a childcare facility and it seems in direct odds that others will be drinking in the
immediate vicinity. The wellbeing and safety of young, impressionable and vulnerable members of our
society is imperative.

In addition to this the club is situated in a quiet residential area and the potential increased noise and
disruption (litter and urination in gardens as witnessed after matches) to those houses backing into the

pitch and on the route out of the club would be huge.

Regards

Page 196



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES44

From:
Sent: 13 November 2022 21:56
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

Dear Sir/Madam,
Beacon of the community, or drinking den?

| object to the alcohol license proposal made by West Didsbury and Chorlton Football Club on the
following grounds:

Why would a venue that has insisted for so long that it is community focussed, and here for all age
groups, be seeking to ramp up all-day-drinking on its premises?

The club is contradicting itself: on the one hand, it wants to be about childcare, football for children,
before and after school clubs — a contributor to the community which it claims to support and who by and
large support it in return. Yet, on the other hand it seeks to expand its reputation, it hopes, as a venue for
all day drinking.

Furthermore, the proposal is a long way away from the Mayor’s drug and alcohol strategy for the
city: hitps://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/2507/greater-manchester-drug-and-alcohol-

strategy.pdf

The neighbourhood is well-stocked with places for daytime drinkers to choose from. Surely we do not
need another option? And definitely not at a community sports facility.

Sincerely

Page 197



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES45

From
Sent: 14 November 2022 00:48
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Current licence application 281582/PW5

West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC
Ref 281582/PW5

I've just been notified of the above application and the 14/11/2022 deadline for a response. | wish to
raise an objection and | outline my reasons below.

the football ground.

| understand that my comments "...must be relevant to how you think the granting of the application
would affect the promotion of the four licensing objectives below..."

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

There is a known relationship between alcohol-related crime & violence mainly around disinhibition and
increased risk taking behaviour. The licence application starts very early in the day and runs until late in
the evening. There is no indication of how late after 11pm each evening drinking would in practice carry
on to or how it would be monitored and policed to keep it within proper bounds. There must surely be a
public health issue with selling alcohol from 10.30am 7 days a week.

2. Public safety

The repositioning of football as a family activity for parents and children in a more genial atmosphere
than was traditionally the case is incompatible with the needs of a business to generate additional profit
from alcohol sales over an extended period of the day, day after day; every day of the week. | would
argue this is a step back from the effort to reframe football as family oriented rather than a vehicle for
aggressive tribal behaviour.

3. The prevention of public nuisance

| do not recognise WD&CAFC's positioning of themselves as a community facility. The club were not part
of the Chorlton locality (the clue is in the original title "West Didsbury AFC" into which "...and Chorlton"
was inserted). They are a business acting in self-interest. There is nothing wrong with that per se but it is
not accurate to position themselves as having some altruistic function in the hope that presenting a
benevolent 'smiley' face will make it more likely an alcohol licence will be granted, which is what |
presume the aim is. They have built on land that was wilded and had an important function as part of the
local ecosystem itself part of a nature reserve abutting the Mersey. It is not accurate to describe the land
on which the football ground is being developed as formerly "redundant and overgrown", as the club do
and as if they were doing the area a favour by developing on it.

There is already significant nuisance in the local streets from unmanaged football day parking from home
supporters and away supporters. There is poor marshalling of parking and parking rules which aren't
evident and aren't observed anyway.

Presumably, if they sell lots of beer, the aim, there will be lots of beer lorry deliveries adding to the local
nuisance factor.

4. The protection of children from harm

Page 198



Appendix 4, Item 5

Researchers from the LSC (Ivandic et al) have found that binge drinking is the key factor, with alcohol-
linked violence against live-in partners happening more often on match days.

| object to this application.

Thanks for taking my views into consideration.

Page 199



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES46

From
Sent: 14 November 2022 09:07
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC 281582/PW5

Hello,
Re:

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC Application Type: Premises Licence (new)
Reference: 281582/PW5

| wish to put forward my objection to the granting of a license to sell alcohol at West Didsbury & Chorlton

- not in the immediate vicinity, but close enough to experience the huge
increase in crowd noise on match days, which is way in excess of acceptable levels for such a quiet
area. The granting of a license to sell alcohol will undoubtedly only increase crowds and subsequent
noise levels, not to mention anti social behaviour late at night. Please take into consideration local
residents, and do not grant this license.

Regards,

Page 200



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 47

From: [
Sent: 14 November 2022 09:47
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC Application Type: Premises Licence (new) Reference:
281582/PW5

Dear Sir/Madam
As a local resident affected by the proposed alcohol licence | wish object to the application.
The Chorltonville Owners Committee has very eloguently put the case as to why the application should

be refused - please see their letter dated 13 November 2022
- https://www.chorltonville.org/acrobats/wdcafc-comments-20221113.pdf.

| agree wholeheartedly with all of the points made in this letter so | won’t repeat them but please take my
objection as on the same grounds as outlined in the letter.

In addition, | wish to raise the following points:

1. The location is entirely unsuitable for a fully licensed premises as the the main access and egress is
through the dedicated residential and conservation area of Chorltonville. Granting a full licence changes
the nature of Chorltonville and challenges its protected status as a conservation area.

2. In addition to the problems of parking caused by attendance at the club (which, as stated in the
Owners Committee letter, the club refuses to address by only allowing access via Hardy Lane) the
volume and speed of traffic through Chorltonville rises significantly on match days or when events are
taking place at the club. In the main Chorltonville residents respect the 20 mph speed restrictions and
there are very few instances of anti-social speeding but this changes every time the club is open. Any
increase in traffic due to the granting of a licence will inevitably increase incidences of speeding
throughout Chorltonville. It is only by luck that a visitor driving to the club with excess speed hasn't killed
or injured a pedestrian or cyclist - granting a licence only makes this more likely to happen.

Thank you in advance for considering the points of objection | wish to make.

best wishes

Page 201



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 48

From: I

Sent: 14 November 2022 08:14

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: License application West didsbury & Chorlton football club

Please find enclosed comments and objections set out by the Chorltonville Owners Committee. | wholly

endorse the objections made and object strongly to the proposal. | find no merit in the application with
regard to the wider community. | can confirm that | live at

Page 202



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 49

rrom: [

Sent: 14 November 2022 12:00
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5 Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Madam or Sir

Reference: 281582/PW5
Application Type: Premises License (New)
Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

| am lodging my concerns and objections to West Didsbury & Chorlton FC's application for a premises
license, echoing comments made by . Sccretary of Chorltonville Owners’ Committee:

Public nuisance:

Litter. Chorltonville

Residents pay for litter collection around the estate. Our litter picker advises us that after matches
Brookburn Rd & West Meade have substantially more litter than on non-match weeks. The bridle path to
the Meadows often has discarded bottles and cans, and we have had reports of similar left on kerbs and
behind residents' hedges, along with a report of beer cans being placed in the blue wheelie bins left out
on Tuesday evening. We anticipate increases in litter if the club extends its opening hours beyond match
days.

Noise. The Football Club is sited between a residential conservation area and Chorlton Ees, a valued
community amenity that provides opportunities for connecting with green space and enjoying the
tranquility of nature. The noise levels on match days are already high, causing an increasing number

of local residents annoyance and loss of amenity - for example not wanting to use their gardens because
it is so noisy. When match visitors are leaving after a game there are noticeably higher noise levels
along the streets. | think that if this licence is granted it is likely that we will see higher numbers of
people leaving the premises through Chorltonville roads on foot, either to return to their cars or walk
home, and given residents’ experience to date this is likely to lead to increased noise. If the licence is
granted, it seems highly

likely that the club would wish to host audiences for screened premiership or world cup matches for exam
ple, which are again likely to result in increased noise levels, including sometimes quite early in the day.

Antisocial behaviour. Neighbours have experienced incidents of urinating by match attendees next to
cars and gardens. Obviously this kind of behaviour is outside the control of the club, and we are worried
that increased numbers of visitors may exacerbate the problem.

Parking. | anticipate that granting this licence will result in more people wanting to park close to the club
premises. Residents already have significant problems arising from visitors to the club parking on
Chorltonville private roads, which are owned and maintained by Chorltonville Owners’

Committee. Despite a proactive position on this issue being taken by the club in response to our
requests the parking

problems are getting steadily worse as the number ofgames and attendees increases. Cars are parked
several hundred yards from the pitch across multiple Chorltonville roads, with regular complaints coming
to us about access to driveways and anti-social behaviour on match days. Often visitors park partially on
the verges, causing damage in wet weather for which Chorltonville residents then bear the cost of
repair. We believe that an increase in numbers of attendees at the club is likely to exacerbate an
existing problem.

Public Safety:
Page 203



Appendix 4, Item 5

Emergency vehicle access. Chorltonville roads are not wide. If there are cars parked down one side of
our roads, then large vehicles can access them safely, and this is widely understood and observed by
local residents. Visitors understandably will not recognise the implications of parking on either side of the
road. Consequently the more visitors parking in Chorltonville roads, where the driver is not visiting a
resident, the more risk there is of cars parked on either side of the road restricting access to large
vehicles. The safety implications are particularly relevant to fire engines, but there is a similar impact on
large delivery vehicles if we see increased parking during the daytime/evening hours referenced in the
licencing application.

Numbers. Most pubs are limited in terms of numbers of visitors by the size of the premises. In this case,
the premises are large enough to accommodate several hundred visitors. | and my neighbours are
worried about the implications arising from supplying alcohol to such large numbers of visitors

effectively in the middle of a residential area.

Prevention of Harm to Children:

Opening hours. The proposed opening hours are extensive. We aren't sure what opening hours the
local pubs currently have but most of them are not open at 10:30 am. From a public health perspective, |
think it is unhelpful if not irresponsible to to encourage alcohol consumption from this time, especially
given the proximity to a primary school (about 200m away) and that the club operates a childcare facility
from the same premises as those subject to the licence application. Additionally, the area is already well
served by licenced premises and that the granting of this licence would be likely to have a detrimental
impact on existing surrounding businesses such as the Bowling Green, the Horse and Jockey, the Beech
and Jackson's Boat, all of which provide a valued community resource.

Off sales. The issues listed above are likely to be exacerbated by a licence that permits off sales, and
again the area is already well served by premises with an off-licence.

Covenant. A covenant affecting part of the club grounds exists that prohibits the sale of alcohol.The
application does not reference this or how it will be complied with in the event the application is
successful.

Thank you - and | should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this email.

Best wishes

Page 204



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 50

rrom: I

Sent: 14 November 2022 10:52

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Application Type - Premises Licence ( new ) - Reference 281582/PW5

Dear Sirs

I am e mailing regarding the above application and object to it on the following grounds ;
1 Excess litter would result if the opening hours were extended .

2 The noise levels would be increased .

3 The likelihood of antisocial behaviour would increase

4 Parking in Chorltonville would be increased resulting in inconvenience to the residents

5 | understand there may be a covenant affecting part of the club grounds and has this been addressed
?

Yours faithfully

Page 205



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 51

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 11:14

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: 281582/PW5 Premises Licence (new) - West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Sirs, | write to object to this application. My property is_which you

will see is very close to this site.

Before | set out my objections which are based wholly on the matters that the Licence Application can
take into account | raise the following issue:

Breach of Planning Control

There is a clear requirement for the Council to ensure that any licence application is consistent with and
not in conflict with the legal planning consents that relate to the site. As such you are encouraged to
consult with the Local Planning Authority, a function operated by statute by Manchester City Council. It
would be perverse for the Council acting in it’s role as Licensing Authority to grant a licence that is in
clear conflict with a potential breach of planning control and that may cause issues of Planning
Enforcement. This could place the Licensing Authority at risk of a Judicial Review or at least bring the
Authority into disrepute and possible conflict with the Local Government Ombudsman. | would ask that
before any decision is made on this Licence application that the relevant checks are made with MCC
Planning Department and you forward the content of this email for their comments.

The planning position for this site is clear. There is an established football club situated at this site. The
present clubhouse is wholly ancillary to the sports ground use. | witnessed this growing up at the
property on Meadow Bank in the 1970’s. The club house has always been deemed to be ancillary in its
use as a premises providing changing facilities and later food and drink this to the principle use of the
site as a sports ground facility. There is no consent for the premises the subject of this license
application to operate as a separate drinking establishment where those present will not be engaged
with the activities associated with the principle (and authorised use of the site) as a sports ground. It is
clear that the applicants wish to extend the licencing hours to operate the premises for late night
functions or any other facility as a use separate to the facilities of playing or spectating football. Such a
use this new use would be deemed as ‘Sui Generis’ and not covered by the current planning consents
or established planning uses for this site. The use of the site for the purposes the subject of this
licensing application would therefore be in clear breach of planning consent.

Objections to the Grant of this Licence.

1. The premises are close to residential properties and there will be significant loss of residential
amenity especially in the evenings caused by noise and disturbance especially at late hours. The
premises are not designed to modern soundproofing standards designed to prevent noise
transmission and there is a likelihood of noise being emitted plus noise from patrons drinking
outside the building. This is a public nuisance issue.

2. Noise created by persons leaving the site late at night will create serious loss of residential
amenity, including walking or driving in very close proximity to residential properties. The access
road is very close to houses. This is a public nuisance issue.

3. The access road is less than single tack, unmade and unlit. This will result in no other option for
patrons to park on the private roads comprising Brookburn Road and other roads on
Chorltonville. This will create conditions prejudicial to residential amenity and lead to possible
public order issues over mattes such as blocked drives, parking and late night noise. This is a
public nuisance issue.

4. The access road to the site is not lit and the site itself is generally not lit (except for floodlights
which already cause a problem with serious glare for local residents). If unlit this will not be safe
for patrons leaving at the dark hours periods with potential for personal attack etc. This is a clear

Page 206



Appendix 4, Item 5

crime and disorder issue. If the operators then need to use the floodlights used by the club to
light the football pitch as a means to get the patrons safely from the unlit and unsurfaced limited
car parks or when walking to the building from the site entrance this will further create serious
issues for local residents. This is a public nuisance issue. | would ask that the Council’s
Environmental Health department are consulted and that they visit the site during times when the
floodlights are used to fully assess the impacts of floodlights being used late at night.

5. ltis clear that an unlit car park at the site will be a safety issue resulting in the need to use the
current floodlights designed to fully light the entire football pitch until after 11pm.

6. This is not a mixed use area but a quiet residential area, a conservation and model “Garden
Village” described as one of the jewels in Manchester’s rich heritage and any comings and
goings by a large number of persons at and after 11pm 7 days per week are likely to cause noise
and disturbance and potential public order issues and public nuisance.

Please acknowledge this representation.

Page 207



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 52

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 10:35

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to licensing application 281582/PW5 - West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Dear Licensing Committee:

| wish to object to the application by West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd for a premises licence at their
football ground at Brookburn Rd, Manchester M21 8FF. | am a local resident, living immediately

from the club building on site. | have had no notification
from the club about this application, although several established channels exist, including using local
councillors as intermediaries.

My grounds for objection are:

Prevention of public nuisance

Noise — there is a pre-existing problem with noise from large numbers of people at the site,
including chanting, bad language, & banging on metal panels. Currently, this is only around
actual football games; the long hours requested for the licence would mean that local residents
would be subjected to excessive noise for several hours, possibly for several days consecutively,
causing a serious deterioration to home life and inability to sleep restfully. If the club chooses to
play music, this will exacerbate the situation — the small size of the club building makes it
impractical for doors & windows to be closed, and music & noise to be contained within.

Litter — the primary exit from the club goes along Brookburn Rd, a quiet residential street. Our
neighbours living on Brookburn Rd have experienced cans and litter being left in their gardens,
fences and blue paper collection bins on match days; this inappropriate use will get worse given
the increase in hours and seven day/week activity proposed. Casual attitudes arising from
drinking are likely to lead to an increase in littering, including discarding food inside and adjoin
the ground, leading to an increase in vermin in the area.

Problematic street behaviour. A large number of intoxicated people leaving the ground will
inevitably cause a public nuisance on Brookburn Rd and adjoining streets. Our neighbours have
had occasional instances of football goers urinating in their gardens & hedges. There would
certainly be increased noise and disruption late at night as a result of this licence; petty
vandalism and theft on the routes away from the ground may rise. Local residents already
experience problems as a result of the time-limited use of the site as a football ground; this will
only increase given the extended hours and intention to operate as a licensed premises. Hiring
out the club to others as a commercial venue is not in keeping with the club’s stated aims or
nature of the residential area.

Lack of access — the site is approached through a residential area, down narrow roads which
lead to a bridleway before reaching the ground. The site is relatively inaccessible, many people
choose to drive to the site. A premises licence would therefore increase the likelihood of drink
driving in the area. It would also cause a big increase on taxis waiting on neighbouring streets
late at night, causing both noise and engines and car horns, and pollution from exhausts.

Opening hours — the application requests significantly longer opening hours than any of the
three nearest pubs — increasing disruption and noise on local streets.

Light pollution — light from the club building does have an impact, which is currently limited
mainly to matches and meetings. This would be greatly increased if the licence was granted, and
possibly extra external lighting would be introduced to the site to aid attendees. The football
ground adjoins a site of scientific importance, with wildlife (eg bats) which would be negatively
impacted by increased lighting.

Behaviour on site — the average pub's number of drinkers is largely limited by its seating (both
inside and out). In this application, given the size of the club grounds, there is potential for
hundreds of drinkers, that could be a very disruptive situation. No plans have been advanced by
the club as to how they would control that. Officials cannot realistically monitor how people
behave across the site — drinking does tend to make people noisier and less respectful of
neighbours, and they may go into private gardens adjoining the site, to continue drinking off

Page 208



Appendix 4, Item 5

sales. We have actual experience of partygoers at entering our garden from the club late at
night.

Off sales — It is not clear why off sales are sought in this application. If people are going to be
buying alcohol and taking it away, that will increase the chance of antisocial behaviour and
littering in the immediate area.

Respect for limits — while the football club is keen to work inside the community, it is also
ambitious. In my experience, the club has frequently pushed against planning and other
guidelines, which can damage neighbours’ amenity — in areas such as opening hours of the
building, crowd size, floodlighting, parking, and burning waste. There is a real danger that if a
licence is granted, its use will increase quickly and cause serious dis-amenity.

Public safety

The site is accessed down an narrow unlit bridleway, shared by pedestrians (many with
children and/or dogs), cyclists and cars. Given greatly increased frequency and volume of use of
the ground, and the possibility of drink driving by some attendees, there is a real risk of accident
and injury.

The paths & meadows around the site are used by dog walkers and people exercising,
including lone women and young people. If alcohol is available for 12 %2 hours, each day of the
year, these local users of the meadows may find the immediate vicinity of the club intimidating, or
may be actually harassed by drinkers, whose inhibitions are lowered.

Local roads already have a significant problem with parking by match attendees. The roads
immediately adjoining are narrow, and when cars park on both sides, large vehicles, including fire
engines and ambulances, are unable to access houses. The licence would likely cause this
problem to happen many times a year.

Protection of children from harm

The site is used as a full-day holiday club, for primary age children, for several weeks a
year. It is also used an after school club on most weekdays in term time. The building on site is
not large, and there is no opportunity to separate the children’s clubs from the all-day drinking
that this licence would enable.

The route away from the club leads directly past Brookburn Primary School; at leaving time
children are continually crossing the same road as cars exiting the club . With this licence, there
is a real possibility of children being exposed to intoxicated people leaving the club, and to greatly
increased traffic levels and risk of accident.

Many houses directly adjoining the football club have families with young children. It is
unsuitable to be operating a premises serving alcohol directly beside these gardens. As stated
above, people attending parties at the club have pushed through hedges into private gardens-
potentially frightening or harming children in the gardens.

Invalid consultation process

The football club has made no attempt to consult local residents about the applications (as
encouraged in the Licensing Policy, 6.4 & 7.34). They have not taken advantage of an existing
consultation panel, sponsored by our local councillors, or used the many email addresses of
residents the club holds, or done a paper leaflet drop, as they have in the past.

The application was advertised in a paper edition of the Manchester Evening News on a single
day; it was not posted in an online Public Notices portal that the MEN offers as a public
service. The Licensing Authority will be aware that paper newspapers are no longer viable as a
suitable channel for reaching appropriate numbers of people.

The notice for the application is not displayed where it can be conveniently read. It is not on a
public highway, but attached to a gate to the club grounds. The gate is situated 35 metres down
a bridleway, which is little used at this time of year. The gate itself is set back from the bridleway
by several metres, so passing walkers need to go out of their way to read the notice.

Communication between local residents is strong, and normally an application like this would
be broadcast within a day or two. However, in this case, | only found out from a neighbour who
chanced on the notice on 5/11/2022, three weeks into the four week consultation period — |
believe this is the first time an impacted resident was aware of the application.

It seems, therefore, that this application has met the letter of the policy, but has failed in the
spirit, of allowing a fair consultation by all interested parties. Local residents have been deprived

Page 209



Appendix 4, Item 5

of the opportunity to find out what the club’s intentions are, take specialist advice, or investigate
their options.

Thank you for your consideration.

Page 210



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 53

From: I

Sent: 14 November 2022 10:05

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Cc: John Hacking <cllr.john.hacking@manchester.gov.uk>; Mathew Benham
<cllr.Mathew.Benham@manchester.gov.uk>; Eve Holt <cllr.eve.holt@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Application by WDCFCA 281582/PW5

Good morning

| wish to put in an extremely strong objection to the above application. There are many many reasons
why this application should not be granted. Below are some of the most important.

| question the need for a football club, situated in a quiet residential area and a Conservation area to
have what is effectively a licence equivalent to that of a public house or licensed bar. There seems to be
no stated purpose for this application that lies within the club’s often stated aims and purpose.

As the club likes to remind us, the site is used, amongst other things, as a pre- and after-school club as
well as accommodating up to 300 children in teams associated with the club, and surely the sale of
alcohol, presumably to any member of the public, on a site with small children is inappropriate and
potentially risky.

If sales of alcohol can continue all day until late at night seven days a week this will inevitably cause
nuisance both to premises adjacent to the club and to near neighbours (who have already had to collect
used bottles and cans from fans attending matches). It is wholly inappropriate for licensed premises to
be on a private estate in an environmentally sensitive area. The very existence of the club in the heart of
Chorltonville with the noise, littering, parking issues and general football match ethos, is causing
immense distress to many of the residents. The addition of alcohol to this mix can only make things
worse.

If the club is to change its status from considering itself a community facility to a full time commercial
licensed premises then this must surely be taken into consideration by the planning authority
and appropriate restrictions imposed.

Page 211



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 54

From: _

Sent: 14 November 2022 10:00
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Licensing Application 281582/PW5 OBJECTION

Ref

Application Type: Premises Licence (new) Reference: 281582/PW5
Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Applicant: West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd

| wish to object to this application on the grounds of it being a public nuisance.

Chorltonville is a private residential estate area with access to the football club being through the
estate. It is unreasonable to have a drinking club that will be able to serve alcohol 7 days a week from
10.30am to 11pm being situated in this location. This is going to lead to excessive levels of noise and
litter around the football ground with all the associated problems being created for the local residents.
There are established pubs nearby such as the Bowling Green Hotel. A new drinking club in
Chorltonville is certainly not required and will just provide a nuisance for nearby residents.

There is also an element of public safety with increased road traffic on the narrow Chorltonville roads
including passing Brookburn Primary School.

Page 212



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 55

From: [

Sent: 14 November 2022 09:57

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: Eve Holt <cllr.eve.holt@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

Mr Patrick Ware

Premises Licensing

Manchester City Council

Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

14 November 2022

Dear Mr Ware,

| write as a neighbour of West Didsbury and Chorlton Football club who lives on | EEEEENEEE
I the club grounds.

While supportive of the club as a community venture, | am concerned about the proposed licence, which
appears to be completely out of step with what is required for the successful running of the club.

My concerns relate to each of the conditions of alcohol licencing, particularly given the location of the
club being right in the heart of a conservation area with many young families in close proximity.

The ground is in a dark and poorly lit area due to sitting right on the edges of Chorlton Ees and the
meadows. Access is via a narrow bridleway, which is also part of the GM Cycleroute. The club runs a
pre- and after- school wraparound care which uses these lanes for access. We already contend with
broken bottles and waste — for example, having to clear up when | take my young daughter on walks with
our dog — and a lot of ‘choice language’ on match days and in training sessions.

The application for the club to sell alcohol throughout the day and every evening goes against what is
reasonable and necessary for the club to operate, particularly given they are achieving record crowds
and therefore gate revenues.

To expand the sale of alcohol beyond the times is deeply concerning to me. It will be extremely
challenging for the club to administer and ensure it does not lead to public disorder or impact public
safety. | am not convinced they will be able to prevent additional nuisance and noise disturbances, or
protect local children from the impacts that excessive alcohol consumption has on the club’s ‘customers’.

I look forward to further updates.

Kind regards,

Page 213



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 56

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 16:54

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection 281582PW

Dear Mr Ware

Please find attached a letter objecting to the proposed licence extension application by the Chorlton and
West Didsbury football club. | write as a resident directly affected by this

Best wishes

November 14" 2022

Mr Patrick Ware
Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council
Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

Dear Mr Ware,

Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

| write to object to the granting of this alcohol premises licence.

Our property directly overlooks the football pitch, and we are already significantly adversely affected by
noise levels, and increased traffic on match nights and training nights.

This licence would allow a very significant extension of the Club’s activities, beyond football. This is
highly inappropriate for the residential setting in which the Club sits. Further there is risk of harm and
loss of amenity for us as residents in the vicinity of the club.

Context

The key problem is the context the club sits in. Most of its land is integrally part of the Chorltonville
Residential Conservation Area, originally designed as a small sports ground (bowls, tennis etc) just for
residents’ use (confirmed in Deeds etc). In keeping with this original design, the ground is intimately
related to residential properties, in places just 30 m from residents’ gardens. This small ground has now
been turned into a semi-professional football club with a catchment way beyond the community. The
Club’s ambition has already way outgrown this context and is seriously negatively impacting community
amenities. But they are determined to expand further. Expanding its alcohol licence will greatly fuel
detriments to community amenity, both by i) exacerbating the impact of current activity and ii) by driving
even more growth, even beyond football.

If | understand the Licence right it will allow the Club to provide on and off sales all day everyday — way
beyond even the greatly expanded football use that has grown. Chorlton already benefits from many
great pubs and off licences, integrated into the main village area and close by within 2 mile of the

Page 214



Appendix 4, Item 5

ground (the Bowling Green a few hundred yards away sponsors the Club). The Club premises by
contrast lies on the other (meadows) side of the community, its only access from Chorlton and beyond is
through a few narrow residential streets in Chorltonville, concentrating traffic and activity is a densely
populated area.

There is no need for this extra on- and off- licence facility in the area. This purely for the Club’s benefit
to further expansion and will be to the serious detriment of the neighbourhood in many ways, as well as
presumably to the other trade in the area.

Noise

There is no other Club pitch in Manchester we think so close to family residences. Matchday noise is a
massive and rapidly increasing issue. Crowd attendance has increased 6-fold in the last few years. The
feeling as a resident is literally that of being inside a football crowd without having chosen to be there.
Alcohol inevitably fuels the volume and the nature of the chanting as matches progress. This is not just
occasional match days — it is commonly both weekend days and mid-week evenings, including practice
sessions as the Club expands; all prime family times. An independent survey (attached) from Aug 2021
concluded throughout that this noise was already completely inappropriate for this context: eg

“An average ambient noise level of 63 dB(A) (...with regular spikes above 80dbA...) indicates that the
noise level during a football match is above a level at which it could be considered to cause serious
annoyance to the majority of people, according to WHO guidelines. Furthermore, the activities are taking
place during the evening, whereas the WHO guideline levels are given for daytime periods.”
“Furthermore, the proposed increased usage of the football pitch would be expected to result in more
frequent annoyance for residents, thus further negatively impacting the amenity of residential spaces.”

For many residents now the only recourse is to leave their homes during week-end leisure time. What
could be a greater loss of amenity?

An Alcohol licence will inevitably exacerbate this already intolerable situation — and fuel further
expanded Club activity. It will attract more crowds, from a wider area, more often (potentially
every day of the week) and late into the night.

Public nuisance and safety

The ground, so enfolded in the area, has its sole car and main walking access through the conservation
area streets, most immediately Brookburn Road. Residents frequently collect empty bottles and cans
from kerbs and hedges after matches and find cans/bottles in (the wrong) wheelie bins on Wed morning.
They see attendees urinating in the street or in gardens. Noise on the streets after matches inevitably
increases and is often alcohol-laden. Despite notices against parking, residents throughout the ‘ville
have recorded increased traffic, parking damaging verges etc. Increased licencing will inevitably
exacerbate all these nuisances. Again it is both the level of alcohol-driven nuisance but also the
frequency of nuisance that will be affected, since as above the Club wishes to use a Licence to
increase its activity.

Permanent alcohol premises like pubs and off-licences are confined in size, with strictly regulated
community impact. This club, regularly now houses crowds approaching 1000 and aims to attract more,
with no such regulation. To allow an unrestricted on and off-licence for alcohol in such a context is
unnecessary and will inevitably gravely increase nuisance, safety risk and harm.

The protection of children from harm

The Club is situated 200m from a Primary School and acts as an after-school facility from its premises.
Chorltonville is an area with many young families. How can a facility that does this also house
simultaneously unrestricted alcohol sales? The proximity of this greatly increased alcohol provision must
inevitably increase the risk of further nuisance and harm.

Page 215



Appendix 4, Item 5

It is already a serious concern for families and residential amenity, that the noise from evening matches
interferes with family time and going to bed-times for children. The Licence will just increase this
disruption.

For all these reasons | urge the Authority not to grant this greatly extended all-day, every-day Alcohol
Licence for on and off sales.

Best wishes

Page 216



Appendix 4, Item 5

; Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC Licence application objection

| object to the application on the following grounds.

o Protection of Children. The Club boasts about its role in supporting the local community and
hosts a child care operation for primary age children in its clubhouse. The hours of operation of that
facility would overlap the proposed licensing hours every school day afternoon and all day on school
holidays.

Public Nuisance - Increase in alcohol sales and consumption will lead to increased anti-social
behaviour and littering.

Public Safety. Access to the Club’s building is via a narrow, private road and a single track, unlit, bridle
path in the Mersey Valley. Both are used frequently by walkers, often before dawn and until well after
dusk. The prospect of vehicle traffic mixing with pedestrians and/or encountering other vehicles on roads
with nowhere to pass will pose significant risks to safety. The careless and thoughtless parking often
evident on access roads around pubs is very likely to impede access for emergency services in the
event they are required on site.

o Public Safety. The bridle path is very narrow. It has no refuge for pedestrians who often have to
give way when traffic assertively passes along it. Visibility for drivers is often poor, Vehicles accessing
and leaving a pub will be much more random, thus increasing significantly the risk to pedestrians and
other vehicles.

o Public Safety. The entry to the bridle path is gated. It marks the entrance to the Mersey Valley at
that point. The Club opens the gate during home matches. It often marshals traffic on Brookburn Road to
avoid visitor parking causing residents difficulties with vehicle access to their homes and to ensure the
road remains clear for emergency services. The gate is a visual barrier that warns vehicle drivers who
don’t know the road that they cannot proceed and thus helps with separation of vehicles and
pedestrians. The gate is also the main barrier that prevents powered off-road vehicles from accessing
the Mersey Valley and disrupting its pedestrian and cyclist users. The operation of a Public House on the
Club’s grounds would require the gate to be open much more frequently and consequently increase
significantly the risk of vehicles encountering pedestrians. The open gate would give easy access for
motor cycles into the Mersey Valley, where they are a major hazard and nuisance.

Page 217



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 58

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 17:30

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

| am a resident of Chorlton and regular walker in Chorlton meadows. | am writing to oppose the granting
of an alcohol licence to West Didsbury Football Club. | believe it will be highly detrimental to the
surrounding residential community, while not contributing anything positive to the club’s supposed
mission of promoting healthy sporting activity.

| am concerned that serving alcohol from the club’s premises is out of place at a family venue, whose
premises are also regularly used for after-school children’s clubs. Unknown adults under the influence of
alcohol should not be in close proximity to children, and the potential for disturbing language and
behaviour that could traumatise and even endanger children is high. Nor should children be exposed to
the notion that drinking is necessary to enjoy sports events.

Public safety will also be put at risk, given the club is accessible only by a bridleway used by pedestrians
and cyclists wanting to access the nearby nature reserve. Extra traffic (especially if drivers are under the
influence of alcohol) puts walkers, cyclists, dogwalkers and families out for recreation at risk. Litter is
also likely to increase.

It is obvious that an alcohol licence would create noise and drunken behaviour in a quiet residential
area, creating disturbance and public nuisance. And if people are drinking at the football matches, there
is potential for crowds to become aggressive and out of control. Noise levels at the club already exceed
what is acceptable for local residents, due to loud shouting, swearing, and banging of the stands,
causing them a great deal of environmental stress. Adding alcohol consumption to the scenario will
inevitably increase these problems, and add the potential for crime and disorder during matches and as
drunken fans leave the club. | understand from residents of nearby streets in Chorltonville, that already
on match days, people attending matches at the club urinate in the street or in gardens, and leave cans
and bottles on the road or in hedges. The extra inhibitions that come with drinking at a licensed
premises will only make this kind of antisocial behaviour worse and more frequent. All this is completely
inappropriate for a residential area on the edge of a nature reserve, and will negatively affect local
amenity.

Yours sincerely

Page 218



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 59

From:
Sent: 14 November 2022 17:37
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to licensing application 281582/PW5 - West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Dear Licensing Committee:

| wish to object to the application by West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd for a premises licence at their
football ground at Brookburn Rd, Manchester M21 8FF. | am a local resident, living immediately

I from the club building on site. | have had no notification
from the club about this application, although several established channels exist, including using local
councillors as intermediaries.

My grounds for objection are:

Prevention of public nuisance

Noise — there is a pre-existing problem with noise from large numbers of people at the site,
including chanting, bad language, & banging on metal panels. Currently, this is only around
actual football games; the long hours requested for the licence would mean that local residents
would be subjected to excessive noise for several hours, possibly for several days consecutively,
causing a serious deterioration to home life and inability to sleep restfully. If the club chooses to
play music, this will exacerbate the situation — the small size of the club building makes it
impractical for doors & windows to be closed, and music & noise to be contained within.

Litter — the primary exit from the club goes along Brookburn Rd, a quiet residential street. Our
neighbours living on Brookburn Rd have experienced cans and litter being left in their gardens,
fences and blue paper collection bins on match days; this inappropriate use will get worse given
the increase in hours and seven day/week activity proposed. Casual attitudes arising from
drinking are likely to lead to an increase in littering, including discarding food inside and adjoin
the ground, leading to an increase in vermin in the area.

Pollution — as an asthmatic, | am concerned about fumes from idling car engines parked
immediately beside my home. Despite the club agreeing not to allow cars to park alongside the
gardens of 7 to 13 Meadow Bank, visitors do regularly ignore that agreement, and car fumes fill
our gardens, causing a specific health detriment. An increase in traffic to the ground, including
many who are unfamiliar with the area and parking rules, will greatly increase this issue.
Choosing to live somewhere away from traffic fumes was a big consideration on choosing to live
in this location.

Problematic street behaviour. A large number of intoxicated people leaving the ground will
inevitably cause a public nuisance on Brookburn Rd and adjoining streets. Our neighbours have
had occasional instances of football goers urinating in their gardens & hedges. There would
certainly be increased noise and disruption late at night as a result of this licence; petty
vandalism and theft on the routes away from the ground may rise. Local residents already
experience problems as a result of the time-limited use of the site as a football ground; this will
only increase given the extended hours and intention to operate as a licensed premises. Hiring
out the club to others as a commercial venue is not in keeping with the club’s stated aims or
nature of the residential area.

Lack of access — the site is approached through a residential area, down narrow roads which
lead to a bridleway before reaching the ground. The site is relatively inaccessible, many people
choose to drive to the site. A premises licence would therefore increase the likelihood of drink
driving in the area. It would also cause a big increase on taxis waiting on neighbouring streets
late at night, causing both noise and engines and car horns, and pollution from exhausts.

Opening hours — the application requests significantly longer opening hours than any of the
three nearest pubs — increasing disruption and noise on local streets.

Light pollution — light from the club building does have an impact, which is currently limited
mainly to matches and meetings. This would be greatly increased if the licence was granted, and
possibly extra external lighting would be introduced to the site to aid attendees. The football
ground adjoins a site of scientific importance, with wildlife (eg bats) which would be negatively
impacted by increased lighting.

Page 219



Appendix 4, Item 5

Behaviour on site — the average pub's number of drinkers is largely limited by its seating (both
inside and out). In this application, given the size of the club grounds, there is potential for
hundreds of drinkers, that could be a very disruptive situation. No plans have been advanced by
the club as to how they would control that. Officials cannot realistically monitor how people
behave across the site — drinking does tend to make people noisier and less respectful of
neighbours, and they may go into private gardens adjoining the site, to continue drinking off
sales. We have actual experience of partygoers at entering our garden from the club late at
night.

Off sales — It is not clear why off sales are sought in this application. If people are going to be
buying alcohol and taking it away, that will increase the chance of antisocial behaviour and
littering in the immediate area. There is also the likelihood that having purchased off sales people
would be tempted to find a quiet spot to sit & consume their drinks before moving off site.

Respect for limits — while the football club is keen to work inside the community, it is also
ambitious. In my experience, the club has frequently pushed against planning and other
guidelines, which can damage neighbours’ amenity — in areas such as opening hours of the
building, crowd size, floodlighting, parking, and burning waste. There is a real danger that if a
licence is granted, its use will increase quickly and cause serious dis-amenity.

Public safety

The site is accessed down an narrow unlit bridleway, shared by pedestrians (many with
children and/or dogs), cyclists and cars. Given greatly increased frequency and volume of use of
the ground, and the possibility of drink driving by some attendees, there is a real risk of accident
and injury.

The paths & meadows around the site are used by dog walkers and people exercising,
including lone women and young people. If alcohol is available for 12 Y2 hours, each day of the
year, these local users of the meadows may find the immediate vicinity of the club intimidating, or
may be actually harassed by drinkers, whose inhibitions are lowered. Also concern that neither
Christmas Day nor Good Friday is excluded from this schedule.

Local roads already have a significant problem with parking by match attendees. The roads
immediately adjoining are narrow, and when cars park on both sides, large vehicles, including fire
engines and ambulances, are unable to access houses. The licence would likely cause this
problem to happen many times a year.

Protection of children from harm

The site is used as a full-day holiday club, for primary age children, for several weeks a
year. ltis also used an after school club on most weekdays in term time. The building on site is
not large, and there is no opportunity to separate the children’s clubs from the all-day drinking
that this licence would enable.

The route away from the club leads directly past Brookburn Primary School; at leaving time
children are continually crossing the same road as cars exiting the club . With this licence, there
is a real possibility of children being exposed to intoxicated people leaving the club, and to greatly
increased traffic levels and risk of accident.

Many houses directly adjoining the football club have families with young children. It is
unsuitable to be operating a premises serving alcohol directly beside these gardens. As stated
above, people attending parties at the club have pushed through hedges into private gardens-
potentially frightening or harming children in the gardens.

Invalid consultation process

The football club has made no attempt to consult local residents about the applications (as
encouraged in the Licensing Policy, 6.4 & 7.34). They have not taken advantage of an existing
consultation panel, sponsored by our local councillors, or used the many email addresses of
residents the club holds, or done a paper leaflet drop, as they have in the past.

The application was advertised in a paper edition of the Manchester Evening News on a single
day; it was not posted in an online Public Notices portal that the MEN offers as a public
service. The Licensing Authority will be aware that paper newspapers are no longer viable as a
suitable channel for reaching appropriate numbers of people.

The notice for the application is not displayed where it can be conveniently read. It is not on a
public highway, but attached to a gate to the club grounds. The gate is situated 35 metres down

Page 220



Appendix 4, Item 5

a bridleway, which is little used at this time of year. The gate itself is set back from the bridleway
by several metres, so passing walkers need to go out of their way to read the notice.

Communication between local residents is strong, and normally an application like this would
be broadcast within a day or two. However, in this case, | only found out from a neighbour who
chanced on the notice on 5/11/2022, three weeks into the four week consultation period — |
believe this is the first time an impacted resident was aware of the application.

It seems, therefore, that this application has met the letter of the policy, but has failed in the
spirit, of allowing a fair consultation by all interested parties. Local residents have been deprived
of the opportunity to find out what the club’s intentions are, take specialist advice, or investigate
their options.

Thank you for your consideration.

Page 221



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 60

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 17:48

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

| am writing to oppose the granting of an alcohol licence to West Didsbury Football Club. | do not see
how this could contribute anything positive to the club’s supposed mission of promoting healthy sporting
activity, and fear that it would simply add to the noise associated with use of the Club - and open the
door to an increasing range of social rather than sporting events.

Alcohol is not a necessary element of sporting activity, indeed it is associated with rowdiness and worse.
Children should not be given the notion that drinking is necessary to enjoy sports events.

The Club is already associated with excessive noise and inconvenience to neighbours, and this is
highly likely to exacerbate the bad behaviour that is now evident, and which I'm sure residents have
informed you of. Many who attend the Club drive there, and even minimal alcohol consumption impairs
traffic safety.

A quiet neighbourhood is already being disrupted by the expansion of the Club activities. Other venues
are already suffering loss of custom related to cost of living issues, and rising costs due to energy and
supply chain crises; we do not need noisy venues to intrude further.

Yours sincerely

14/11/2022

Page 222



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 61

From:
Sent: 14 November 2022 20:13
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: 281582/PW5

Dear Sir
West Didsbury & Chorlton Liqueur Licence

| am a fan of grass roots football however the above ground is sited alongside a residential area, has
limited provision for parking, and cannot police the parking in the surrounding streets.

On match day, inevitably, there is foot traffic, parking problems and noise, particularly in the second half
of the game, when the ‘ultras’ fans are very loud, chanting and banging.

The club has already outgrown its location . Extending the licence simply adds to the problem. The club
understandably wants to improve its financial and sporting position but that is not aligned to the interests
of the immediate residents who would prefer it to stand still or even scale back.

My objection to the licence are

- Brookburn primary school is very close to the club. There is already a School Streets trial proposed
which will stop access to vehicles for school pick up. | don’t see how attracting further traffic to the area
is consistent /supportive of the School Streets plan . A licence when there are no children around is
more suitable.

- | am concerned that on match day increased access to alcohol will exacerbate and extend all the
problems mentioned.

Regards

Page 223



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 62

From:
Sent: 14 November 2022 20:41
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC premises license (new)

Dear Madam/Sir,

last year and we love living here. We have been to
the football at West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC a couple of times and have enjoyed it and what it does
for the community. We were however surprised to learn that this application has been made and don’t
really understand what the intentions are for selling alcohol in the Football club, 7 days a week from
10:30am - 11pm? We would therefore like to understand West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC plans, if they
were granted this new licence?

We don’t mind living next to West Didsbury and Chorlton AFC and will certainly continue to watch
matches but we would like to understand further what the plans are for the new alcohol license. Is it for
big functions or big TV screens for crowds to watch football, as this will only exacerbate match day
problems. Are they totally changing how they operate? They have very limited car parking available at
the ground, plus it is quite a tight spot to deliver beer into via a dray waggon that can be 18+ tonnes.

Our concerns over this licence application are increased litter on the streets and bottles and cans on the
path to the River Mersey. We walk our Labrador down there 2-3 times a day, as do many other families.
(I appreciate lots of bottles and cans will come from other people than the football club too but we pay
into a levy that looks after the entire Estate, including the grass verges and litter picking.) [|JJlll] and |
have both witnessed increased litter and discarded bottles and cans after match days. The other issues
is an increased number of cars wanting to park, more often. On match days the area gets very full and
we know we have narrow street in Chorltonville so we do worry about big vehicles, for example
emergency vehicles who need to get passed. Residents on the whole are very careful where they park
so traffic can get through. If the application was successful, we both worry about an increase in noise,
especially when the match has finished. We don’t mind this on match days, as for us, its being part of the
community but we don’t think that level of noise would not be good in a residential area, 7 days a week.

We are both in favour of the Football Club but without knowing their plans for this new premises license,
we feel we cannot support it. Would it be possible to get more information?

Thank iou

Page 224



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 63

Sent: 14 !ovem!er 2022 22:11

From:
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection: Premises Licence (new) Ref: 281582/PW5 West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Premises Licence (new) Ref: 281582/PW5
West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC,
Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Manchester Licensing,

| wish to object to the proposed license application Ref: 281582/PW5 on the following grounds :
The prevention of public nuisance.

o The noise from all match days is incredibly intrusive, cannot be contained in any way and so
permeates throughout Chorltonville. It has absolutely ruined what was once a peaceful conservation
area. The (increasing number of) supporters cheer and chant and bang loudly on the sides of the stands.
Adding easy access to alcohol to the mix will make this even worse.

o At one time this disturbance was limited to approximately one day a week thoughout the footfall
season. However, just as | look forward to a bit of peace and quiet in my garden , the club rents its
venue & ground out to other clubs for their finals and other events which are rarely publicised on their
website. Having an all-day, every day alcohol license will doubtless make this even more likely.

o The club has essentially 2 different sides — the true ‘community side’ which provides admirable
training and coaching to youngsters from the local area - and the ‘semi-professional town team side’
with its never ending moving of the goal posts to get bigger and better facilities with larger and noisier
crowds bringing in more revenue. In any communication, the club deliberately conflates the two, such
that any concern about the club’s plans are dismissed as being a mean and ‘nimby’ criticism of
everything the club does for the community — which isn’t the case at all. The covenants on the club’s
land are the same as the ones on all the Chorltonville estate i.e. no alcohol sales, and no commercial
activity and no causing nuisance to others.

o There is ample provision of licensed premises within 5 minutes walk of the club at well managed
and long established public houses.

o Continued growth at the current rate is not sustainable and not appropriate in the residential
conservation area.

o The protection of children from harm

o During evening matches how on earth are residents supposed to be able to get to sleep or

study, with the noise less than 20 or 30 metres from the back of their homes?? This will be exacerbated
if all members and visitors to the club have easy and unlimited access to alcohol on and off the
premises.

o The prevention of crime and disorder

o Unrestricted alcohol and large crowds are not a good mix — there is a considerable increase in
litter dropped on the roads and some gardens on match days. | dread to think where all the fans will
urinate after consuming quantities of alcohol. The introduction of 3 portable toilet cubicles on the site
shows that the facilities are not suitable for the crowd size.

o Public safety

o The main access, and most used, entrance for the ground is via a narrow bridle path at the end
of a private, cul-de-sac. It is used by cars, pedestrians, and cyclists, some attending matches but many
just general members of the public out walking and enjoying the Chorlton Ees nature reserve. It
becomes a bottleneck after matches.

o Finally, | am a sports fan, a football fan and appreciate the benefits of an active outdoor life.
However my outdoor life, my home life, ie my amenity, is significantly damaged whenever there is an
event on at the club and granting a premises licence to the club will only cause greater nuisance.

[ ]

Yours sincerely,

Page 225



Appendix 4, Item 5

Page 226



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 64

rrom: [

Sent: 14 November 2022 16:46
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Application Type- Premises Licence ( new) - Reference 281582/PW5

14" November 2022
Dear Sirs,
Re: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Application Type: Premises Licence (hew)
Reference: 281582/PW5

| am a resident property owner in Chorltonville, and | wish to make the following observations and
objections to the application:

1. This application does not appear to have the same transparency of previous applications.

2.  No conversation with the Chorltonville Committee took place prior to their submitting it as | have
only just been made aware of the application by the Committee..

3. As aresident we have enjoyed a collaborative relationship with the committee being informed
by West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC of plans and relaying the information to the “Ville residents for
their observations.

4. |1 am concerned that a licence to consume alcohol at any time between 10.30 am and 11pm 7
days a week is proposed so near a school and residential area.

5. During match days, the volume of cars parking in the ‘Ville increases substantially even though
there are clear signs that Chorltonville is a private estate.

6. The cars park without consideration on the grass verges causing damage, and also park on
both sides of the road creating difficulty for access, safety and certainly is hazardous if not
impossible for larger delivery vehicles to navigate the roads and of concern should emergency
vehicles need to attend an emergency.

7. As aresident | pay towards the upkeep of the roads and verges. The excess traffic from existing
supporters will increase substantially if the application is granted, as it is likely the same
behaviour will be adopted by the increased numbers attending the football ground.

8. West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC and the supporters of the club do not contribute to these
amenities of road and verge maintenance and repair.

9. With the current level of supporters attending match days, there is evidence of more litter,
bottles and cans dropped on the ground in the ‘Ville. This is likely to be increased considerably
and not only on match days but every day if the all-day licence application is granted.

10. The supporters have no regard for the recycling provisions required by the council. The
supporters already discard bottles, cans and fast-food debris into blue bins specific for paper.
This problem is likely to increase.

11. The bridle path leading to the meadows is part of Chorlton Ees Nature reserve and discarded

cans and bottles and litter is regularly seen there after match days. This is likely to be increased
with extended opening hours and increased alcohol licence.

Page 227



Appendix 4, Item 5

12. Supporters can be very rowdy as they walk home through Chorltonville or back to their vehicles
and can be heard across the estate. The increased noise levels are already annoying and likely
to be increased if the application is successful.

13. There are already 4 public houses within minutes of the football ground. To have another
licensed premises will adversely affect those existing public houses and attract more people to
the football ground, where access is through a private estate.

14. Have the conditions of the covenant affecting part of the club ground been addressed?.

Yours faithfully,

Page 228



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 65

rrom: |

Sent: 14 November 2022 16:39
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: objection to alcohol premises license

November 14th 2022
Mr Patrick Ware
Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council
Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

Dear Mr Ware,
| write to object to the granting of this alcohol premises licence as a direct neighbour overlooking the site
in question.

Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

It seems clear from the wording on your website that this Licence would fuel a further significant
expansion and extension of the Club’s activities, even beyond football, that would be completely
inappropriate for its context and result in serious further harms and loss of amenity for residents
around.

Context

The key problem is the context the club sits in. Most of its land is integrally part of the Chorltonville
Residential Conservation Area, originally designed as a small sports ground (bowls, tennis etc) just for
residents’ use (confirmed in Deeds etc). In keeping with this original design, the ground is intimately
related to residential properties, in places just 30 m from residents’ gardens (see map appended below
with a legend as an appendix to this letter). This small ground has now been turned into a semi-
professional football club with a catchment way beyond the community. The Club’s ambition has already
way outgrown this context and is seriously negatively impacting community amenities. But they are
determined to expand further. Expanding its alcohol licence will greatly fuel detriments to community
amenity, both by i) exacerbating the impact of current activity and ii) by driving even more growth, even
beyond football.

If | understand the Licence right it will allow the Club to provide on and off sales all day everyday — way
beyond even the greatly expanded football use that has grown. Chorlton already benefits from many
great pubs and off licences, integrated into the main village area and close by within 2 mile of the
ground (the Bowling Green a few hundred yards away sponsors the Club). The Club premises by
contrast lies on the other (meadows) side of the community, its only access from Chorlton and beyond is
through a few narrow residential streets in Chorltonville, concentrating traffic and activity to the site
through a densely populated area.

There is no need for this extra on- and off- licence facility in the area. As the map shows there are at
least 4 very good pubs and 6 Off-licences within a mile of the ground. This proposal purely benefits the
Club’s further expansion. It will be to the serious detriment of the neighbourhood in many ways, as well
as presumably to the other trade in the area.

Noise

No other Club pitch in Manchester we think is so close to family residences. Matchday noise is a
massive and rapidly increasing issue. Crowd attendance has increased 6-fold in the last few years. The
feeling as a resident is literally that of being inside a football crowd without having chosen to be there.

Page 229



Appendix 4, Item 5

Alcohol inevitably fuels the volume and the nature of the chanting as matches progress. This is not just
occasional match days — it is commonly both weekend days and mid-week evenings, including practice
sessions as the Club expands; all prime family times. An independent acoustic survey (attached) from
Aug 2021 concluded throughout that this noise was already completely inappropriate for this
context: eg

“An average ambient noise level of 63 dB(A) (...with regular spikes above 80dbA...) indicates that the
noise level during a football match is above a level at which it could be considered to cause serious
annoyance to the majority of people, according to WHO guidelines. Furthermore, the activities are taking
place during the evening, whereas the WHO guideline levels are given for daytime

periods.” “Furthermore, the proposed increased usage of the football pitch would be expected to result
in more frequent annoyance for residents, thus further negatively impacting the amenity of residential
spaces.”

For many residents now the only recourse is to leave their homes during week-end leisure time. What
could be a greater loss of amenity?

The Licence applied for will inevitably exacerbate this already intolerable situation and fuel
further expanded Club activity. It will attract more crowds, from a wider area, more often
(potentially every day of the week) and late into the night.

Public nuisance and safety

The ground, so enfolded in the area, has its sole car and main walking access through the conservation
area streets, most immediately Brookburn Road. Residents frequently collect empty bottles and cans
from kerbs and hedges after matches and find cans/bottles in (the wrong) wheelie bins on Wed morning.
They see attendees urinating in the street or in gardens. Noise on the streets after matches inevitably
increases and is often alcohol-laden. Despite notices against parking, residents throughout the ‘ville
have recorded increased traffic, parking damaging verges etc. Increased licencing will inevitably
exacerbate all these nuisances. Again it is both the level of alcohol-driven nuisance but also the
frequency of nuisance that will be effected, since as above the Club wishes to use a Licence to
increase its activity.

Permanent alcohol premises like pubs and off-licences are confined in size, with strictly regulated
community impact. This club regularly now houses crowds approaching 1000 and aims to attract more,
with no such regulation. To allow an unrestricted on and off-licence for alcohol in such a context is
significant and will inevitably gravely increase nuisance, safety risk and harm.

The protection of children from harm

The Club is situated 200m from a Primary School and runs an after-school facility from its premises.
Chorltonville is an area with many young families. How can a facility that does this also house
simultaineous unrestricted alcohol sales? The proximity of this greatly increased alcohol provision must
inevitably increase the risk of further nuisance and harm.

It is additionally already a serious concern for families and residential amenity, that the noise from

evening matches interfers with family homework and going to bed-times for children. The Licence will
just increase this disruption for children in their homes.

For all these reasons | urge the Authority not to grant this greatly extended all-day, every-day Alcohol
Licence for on and off sales.

Best wishes

Page 230



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES66

From:
Sent: 14 November 2022 16:21
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Mr Ware,
See my enclosed objection letter
Thanks

November 14" 2022

Mr Patrick Ware
Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council
Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

Dear Mr Ware,

Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

| write to object to the granting of this alcohol premises licence.

It seems clear from the wording on your website that this Licence would fuel a further significant
expansion and extension of the Club’s activities, even beyond football, that would be completely
inappropriate for its context and result in serious further harms and loss of amenity for residents around.

Context

The key problem is the context the club sits in. Most of its land is integrally part of the Chorltonville
Residential Conservation Area, originally designed as a small sports ground (bowls, tennis etc) just for
residents’ use (confirmed in Deeds etc). In keeping with this original design, the ground is intimately
related to residential properties, in places just 30 m from residents’ gardens (see map appended below
with a legend as an appendix to this letter). This small ground has now been turned into a semi-
professional football club with a catchment way beyond the community. The Club’s ambition has already
way outgrown this context and is seriously negatively impacting community amenities. But they are
determined to expand further. Expanding its alcohol licence will greatly fuel detriments to community
amenity, both by i) exacerbating the impact of current activity and ii) by driving even more growth, even
beyond football.

If | understand the Licence right it will allow the Club to provide on and off sales all day everyday — way
beyond even the greatly expanded football use that has grown. Chorlton already benefits from many
great pubs and off licences, integrated into the main village area and close by within 2 mile of the
ground (the Bowling Green a few hundred yards away sponsors the Club). The Club premises by
contrast lies on the other (meadows) side of the community, its only access from Chorlton and beyond is

Page 231



Appendix 4, Item 5

through a few narrow residential streets in Chorltonville, concentrating traffic and activity to the site
through a densely populated area.

There is no need for this extra on- and off- licence facility in the area. As the map shows there are at
least 4 very good pubs and 6 Off-licences within a mile of the ground. This proposal purely benefits the
Club’s further expansion. It will be to the serious detriment of the neighbourhood in many ways, as well
as presumably to the other trade in the area.

Noise

No other Club pitch in Manchester we think is so close to family residences. Matchday noise is a
massive and rapidly increasing issue. Crowd attendance has increased 6-fold in the last few years. The
feeling as a resident is literally that of being inside a football crowd without having chosen to be there.
Alcohol inevitably fuels the volume and the nature of the chanting as matches progress. This is not just
occasional match days — it is commonly both weekend days and mid-week evenings, including practice
sessions as the Club expands; all prime family times. An independent acoustic survey (attached) from
Aug 2021 concluded throughout that this noise was already completely inappropriate for this
context: eg

“An average ambient noise level of 63 dB(A) (...with regular spikes above 80dbA...) indicates that the
noise level during a football match is above a level at which it could be considered to cause serious
annoyance to the majority of people, according to WHO guidelines. Furthermore, the activities are taking
place during the evening, whereas the WHO guideline levels are given for daytime periods.”
“Furthermore, the proposed increased usage of the football pitch would be expected to result in more
frequent annoyance for residents, thus further negatively impacting the amenity of residential spaces.”

For many residents now the only recourse is to leave their homes during week-end leisure time. What
could be a greater loss of amenity?

The Licence applied for will inevitably exacerbate this already intolerable situation and fuel
further expanded Club activity. It will attract more crowds, from a wider area, more often
(potentially every day of the week) and late into the night.

Public nuisance and safety

The ground, so enfolded in the area, has its sole car and main walking access through the conservation
area streets, most immediately Brookburn Road. Residents frequently collect empty bottles and cans
from kerbs and hedges after matches and find cans/bottles in (the wrong) wheelie bins on Wed morning.
They see attendees urinating in the street or in gardens. Noise on the streets after matches inevitably
increases and is often alcohol-laden. Despite notices against parking, residents throughout the ‘ville
have recorded increased traffic, parking damaging verges etc. Increased licencing will inevitably
exacerbate all these nuisances. Again it is both the level of alcohol-driven nuisance but also the
frequency of nuisance that will be effected, since as above the Club wishes to use a Licence to
increase its activity.

Permanent alcohol premises like pubs and off-licences are confined in size, with strictly regulated
community impact. This club regularly now houses crowds approaching 1000 and aims to attract more,
with no such regulation. To allow an unrestricted on and off-licence for alcohol in such a context is
significant and will inevitably gravely increase nuisance, safety risk and harm.

The protection of children from harm

The Club is situated 200m from a Primary School and runs an after-school facility from its premises.
Chorltonville is an area with many young families. How can a facility that does this also house
simultaineous unrestricted alcohol sales? The proximity of this greatly increased alcohol provision must
inevitably increase the risk of further nuisance and harm.

Page 232



Appendix 4, Item 5

It is additionally already a serious concern for families and residential amenity, that the noise from
evening matches interfers with family homework and going to bed-times for children. The Licence will
just increase this disruption for children in their homes.

For all these reasons | urge the Authority not to grant this greatly extended all-day, every-day Alcohol
Licence for on and off sales.

Best wishes

APPENDIX — MAP OF THE AREA WITH KEY POINTS below

WDCAFC ground identified. Situated in Green Belt land appended to the bottom of Chorltonville
Conservation Area (outlined with dotted line). Beyond the ground are meadows and paths only.

The Club ground is situated about 2 mile from Beech Road village and then the rest of Chorlton beyond
- separated from them by solely residential and residential conservation areas. It has no integration with
other parts of the community, which is otherwise excellently served by facilities.

Legend:

Brookburn Primary School, 200m from the Ground

Bowling Green Pub, Club Sponsor, within a few hundred yards

Public House and Restaurant

Public House

Public House

Off-Licence within %2 mile of the Club

Brookburn Road — this shows that the only access from the rest of the village and beyond into

the Club is through the Conservation area and down this narrow residential street within it.

8. Off-Licence

9. Off-Licence

10. Off-Licence

11. Beech Road local village area with shops, café’s, restaurants etc — which serve the surrounding
residential areas very well.

Noakwp -~

There are thus at least 4 pubs and 6 Off-Licences to my count within about a mile of the ground.

Page 233



Appendix 4, Item 5

See Noise Impact Statement at the end of this document.

Page 234




Appendix 4, Item 5

From: [

Sent: 14 November 2022 16:04

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Cc: Eve Holt <cllr.eve.holt@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

12. Dear Mr Ware,

13.

14. Please find enclosed my objection letter to this Licencing application — along with an independent
noise impact assessment from 2021 as supporting information.

15.

16. The map at the bottom of my letter should be helpful in understanding the situation.
17.

18. I look forward to hearing from you

19.

20. Best wishes

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

November 14" 2022

Mr Patrick Ware
Premises Licensing
Manchester City Council
Albert Square

PO Box 532

M60 2LA

Dear Mr Ware,

Re: Premises Licence (new) 281582/PW5: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road,
Manchester, M21 8FF

| write to object to the granting of this alcohol premises licence.

It seems clear from the wording on your website that this Licence would fuel a further significant
expansion and extension of the Club’s activities, even beyond football, that would be completely
inappropriate for its context and result in serious further harms and loss of amenity for residents around.

Context
The key problem is the context the club sits in. Most of its land is integrally part of the Chorltonville
Residential Conservation Area, originally designed as a small sports ground (bowls, tennis etc) just for

residents’ use (confirmed in Deeds etc). In keeping with this original design, the ground is intimately

Page 235



Appendix 4, Item 5

related to residential properties, in places just 30 m from residents’ gardens (see map appended below
with a legend as an appendix to this letter). This small ground has now been turned into a semi-
professional football club with a catchment way beyond the community. The Club’s ambition has already
way outgrown this context and is seriously negatively impacting community amenities. But they are
determined to expand further. Expanding its alcohol licence will greatly fuel detriments to community
amenity, both by i) exacerbating the impact of current activity and ii) by driving even more growth, even
beyond football.

If I understand the Licence right it will allow the Club to provide on and off sales all day everyday — way
beyond even the greatly expanded football use that has grown. Chorlton already benefits from many
great pubs and off licences, integrated into the main village area and close by within 2 mile of the
ground (the Bowling Green a few hundred yards away sponsors the Club). The Club premises by
contrast lies on the other (meadows) side of the community, its only access from Chorlton and beyond is
through a few narrow residential streets in Chorltonville, concentrating traffic and activity to the site
through a densely populated area.

There is no need for this extra on- and off- licence facility in the area. As the map shows there are at
least 4 very good pubs and 6 Off-licences within a mile of the ground. This proposal purely benefits the
Club’s further expansion. It will be to the serious detriment of the neighbourhood in many ways, as well
as presumably to the other trade in the area.

Noise

No other Club pitch in Manchester we think is so close to family residences. Matchday noise is a
massive and rapidly increasing issue. Crowd attendance has increased 6-fold in the last few years. The
feeling as a resident is literally that of being inside a football crowd without having chosen to be there.
Alcohol inevitably fuels the volume and the nature of the chanting as matches progress. This is not just
occasional match days — it is commonly both weekend days and mid-week evenings, including practice
sessions as the Club expands; all prime family times. An independent acoustic survey (attached) from
Aug 2021 concluded throughout that this noise was already completely inappropriate for this
context: eg

“An average ambient noise level of 63 dB(A) (...with regular spikes above 80dbA...) indicates that the
noise level during a football match is above a level at which it could be considered to cause serious
annoyance to the majority of people, according to WHO guidelines. Furthermore, the activities are taking
place during the evening, whereas the WHO guideline levels are given for daytime periods.”
“Furthermore, the proposed increased usage of the football pitch would be expected to result in more
frequent annoyance for residents, thus further negatively impacting the amenity of residential spaces.”

For many residents now the only recourse is to leave their homes during week-end leisure time. What
could be a greater loss of amenity?

The Licence applied for will inevitably exacerbate this already intolerable situation and fuel
further expanded Club activity. It will attract more crowds, from a wider area, more often
(potentially every day of the week) and late into the night.

Public nuisance and safety

The ground, so enfolded in the area, has its sole car and main walking access through the conservation
area streets, most immediately Brookburn Road. Residents frequently collect empty bottles and cans
from kerbs and hedges after matches and find cans/bottles in (the wrong) wheelie bins on Wed morning.
They see attendees urinating in the street or in gardens. Noise on the streets after matches inevitably
increases and is often alcohol-laden. Despite notices against parking, residents throughout the ‘ville
have recorded increased traffic, parking damaging verges etc. Increased licencing will inevitably
exacerbate all these nuisances. Again it is both the level of alcohol-driven nuisance but also the
frequency of nuisance that will be effected, since as above the Club wishes to use a Licence to
increase its activity.

Page 236



Appendix 4, Item 5

Permanent alcohol premises like pubs and off-licences are confined in size, with strictly regulated
community impact. This club regularly now houses crowds approaching 1000 and aims to attract more,
with no such regulation. To allow an unrestricted on and off-licence for alcohol in such a context is
significant and will inevitably gravely increase nuisance, safety risk and harm.

The protection of children from harm

The Club is situated 200m from a Primary School and runs an after-school facility from its premises.
Chorltonville is an area with many young families. How can a facility that does this also house
simultaineous unrestricted alcohol sales? The proximity of this greatly increased alcohol provision must
inevitably increase the risk of further nuisance and harm.

It is additionally already a serious concern for families and residential amenity, that the noise from
evening matches interfers with family homework and going to bed-times for children. The Licence will
just increase this disruption for children in their homes.

For all these reasons | urge the Authority not to grant this greatly extended all-day, every-day Alcohol
Licence for on and off sales.

Best wishes

APPENDIX — MAP OF THE AREA WITH KEY POINTS below

WDCAFC ground identified. Situated in Green Belt land appended to the bottom of Chorltonville
Conservation Area (outlined with dotted line). Beyond the ground are meadows and paths only.

The Club ground is situated about 2 mile from Beech Road village and then the rest of Chorlton beyond
- separated from them by solely residential and residential conservation areas. It has no integration with
other parts of the community, which is otherwise excellently served by facilities.

Legend:

31. Brookburn Primary School, 200m from the Ground

32. Bowling Green Pub, Club Sponsor, within a few hundred yards

33. Public House and Restaurant

34. Public House

35. Public House

36. Off-Licence within 2 mile of the Club

37. Brookburn Road — this shows that the only access from the rest of the village and beyond into
the Club is through the Conservation area and down this narrow residential street within it.

38. Off-Licence

39. Off-Licence

40. Off-Licence

41. Beech Road local village area with shops, café’s, restaurants etc — which serve the surrounding
residential areas very well.

There are thus at least 4 pubs and 6 Off-Licences to my count within about a mile of the ground.

Page 237



Appendix 4, Item 5

Page 238




Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 68

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 15:21

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference: 281582/PW5

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Premises: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF
Applicant: West Didsbury & Chorlton FC Ltd

Good afternoon,
I would like to object to the above licencing application.

The club already has a licence to serve alcohol at matches. | am at a loss to understand why they think it
necessary to extend the licence or who the people are that they plan to serve alcohol to between 10:30
in the morning to 11pm at night, seven days a week.

| appreciate the clubs role in the local community and in promoting grass roots football and believe that
the granting of an extended alcohol licence is contrary to these founding principles.

| am increasingly of the view that the club are approaching the point where th re in danger of
outgrowing their premises in a residential area. As a neighbour living on
of fixtures, and the numbers attending gradually increasing. The crowds are, on the whole, good natured
and | know that many families attend and that’s all great but there is a rowdy minority and | have heard
reports of people urinating in the local gardens and have often seen the discarded bottles and cans on
the footpath leading to the ground after the fixtures myself. Parking problems are getting steadily worse
on match days and | am concerned that the licencing extension could add to this fragile situation and the
ability of emergency vehicles to get through.

| am concerned that the granting of the alcohol licence will cause the antisocial minority to increase and
cause a public nuisance.

Thanks and regards,

Page 239



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 69

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 14:40

To: Premises Licensini <Premises.Licensini@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Premises application by West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC — reference 281582/PW5

We are local residents who live close to the above facility. Whilst we are supportive of the aims of the
football club, within acceptable planning boundaries for such a facility located very close to a
conservation area, we are concerned that this extensive in scope alcohol licence application will be
detrimental to the local area.

The WDCFA club site includes a pre- and after-school club, in addition to its core activity of developing
youth football. Also, the club site lies very close to Brookburn Primary school, and “walking buses” pass
in front of the ground. Granting of an extensive alcohol licence would be at odds with minimising
potential risk to both of these groups of children.

In our view, the extensive nature of the licence is likely to cause nuisance, including increased littering in
the area (given the off-licence element in particular). We are also aware that residents who live close to
the ground report excessive noise (with an independent environmental noise impact assessment
supporting this). It is likely that increased availability of alcohol will increase this noise level during
matches.

We have a further general observation that may be within your scope when considering this application.
The local area is already well served by pubs and alcohol retailers who, particularly given the current
economic conditions, may struggle further if potential business is transferred to the football ground.

Overall we conclude that the nature of the application does not appear to fit with the Club’s stated aims
of supporting the community, particularly the youth sector. Therefore we object to the current
application.

Kind regards

Page 240



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 70

From:

Sent: 14 November 2022 14:02

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC Licence application objection

| object to the application on the following grounds.

Protection of Children. The Club boasts about its role in supporting the local community and hosts a
child care operation for primary age children in its clubhouse. The hours of operation of that facility would
overlap the proposed licensing hours every school day afternoon and all day on school holidays.

Public Nuisance - Increase in alcohol sales and consumption will lead to increased anti-social
behaviour and littering.

Public Safety. Access to the Club’s building is via a narrow, private road and a single track, unlit, bridle
path in the Mersey Valley. Both are used frequently by walkers, often before dawn and until well after
dusk. The prospect of vehicle traffic mixing with pedestrians and/or encountering other vehicles on roads
with nowhere to pass will pose significant risks to safety. The careless and thoughtless parking often
evident on access roads around pubs is very likely to impede access for emergency services in the
event they are required on site.

Public Safety. The bridle path is very narrow. It has no refuge for pedestrians who often have to give
way when traffic assertively passes along it. Visibility for drivers is often poor, Vehicles accessing and
leaving a pub will be much more random, thus increasing significantly the risk to pedestrians and other
vehicles.

Public Safety. The entry to the bridle path is gated. It marks the entrance to the Mersey Valley at that
point. The Club opens the gate during home matches. It often marshals traffic on Brookburn Road to
avoid visitor parking causing residents difficulties with vehicle access to their homes and to ensure the
road remains clear for emergency services. The gate is a visual barrier that warns vehicle drivers who
don’t know the road that they cannot proceed and thus helps with separation of vehicles and
pedestrians. The gate is also the main barrier that prevents powered off-road vehicles from accessing
the Mersey Valley and disrupting its pedestrian and cyclist users. The operation of a Public House on the
Club’s grounds would require the gate to be open much more frequently and consequently increase
significantly the risk of vehicles encountering pedestrians. The open gate would give easy access for
motor cycles into the Mersey Valley, where they are a major hazard and nuisance.

Page 241



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 71

erom: N

Sent: 14 November 2022 13:19
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: 281582/PW5

Hello,

Having walked this area this morning | would broadly support the comments already made by Chorlton
Committee concerning the expansion of the sports ground so very, very close to residential houses and
their gardens.

Sadly, not much empathy is needed to understand that the residents will have much reduced comfort
within their homes. There will be no peace in their gardens either. It is admirable that people should have
access to sports but it seems so unfair that others should have their home lives damaged. If you can't
reasonably have peace within your home and garden, where can you have it?

Think of the times being applied for too. The proposal is all week long to end at 11pm. With alcohol being
served until late, daily and everyone then having to exit close to resident's front doors and bedrooms.
This cannot be just.

Thank you.

Page 242



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 72

rrom: [

Sent: 14 November 2022 13:07

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Expansion of Chorlton and West Didsbury Football Club and Licensing Application
Premises Licence (new) Ref: 281582/PW5

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC,

Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF

Dear Manchester Licensing,
| wish to object to the proposed license application Ref: 281582/PW5 on the following grounds :

| live within the Chorltonville conservation area and have grave concerns regarding the club's
application.

It is a football club, set up for health and wellbeing. Not selling alcohol. There are unintended
consequences whenever alcohol is served. Plus the context within football grounds can lead to antisocial
behaviour that everyone regrets.

My concerns are

- The prevention of crime and disorder

- Public safety

- The prevention of public nuisance.

- The protection of children from harm

The expansionist vision and ambition of the club appears to outgrown the amenity of the ground to cope.
Thus having a hugely negative impact on the right of peaceful enjoyment of their (the club's) neighbours

and families.

Yours sincerel

Page 243



Appendix 4, Item 5

RES 73

rrom: [
Sent: 14 November 2022 12:59

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>; John Hacking
<cllr.john.hacking@manchester.gov.uk>; Mathew Benham <cllr.Mathew.Benham@manchester.gov.uk>;
Eve Holt <cllr.eve.holt@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Application by WDCFCA 281582/PW5

| wish to put in an objection to the above application. There are many reasons why this application
should not be granted..

| question the need for a football club, situated in a quiet residential area and a Conservation area to
have what is effectively a licence equivalent to that of a public house or licensed bar. There seems to be
no stated purpose for this application that lies within the club’s often stated aims and purpose.

As the club likes to remind us, the site is used, amongst other things, as a pre- and after-school club as
well as accommodating up to 300 children in teams associated with the club, and surely the sale of
alcohol, presumably to any member of the public, on a site with small children is inappropriate and
potentially risky.

If sales of alcohol can continue all day until late at night seven days a week this will inevitably cause
nuisance both to premises adjacent to the club and to near neighbours (who have already had to collect
used bottles and cans from fans attending matches). It is wholly inappropriate for licensed premises to
be on a private estate in an environmentally sensitive area. The very existence of the club in the heart of
Chorltonville with the noise, littering, parking issues and general football match ethos, is causing
immense distress to many of the residents. The addition of alcohol to this mix can only make things
worse.

If the club is to change its status from considering itself a community facility to a full time commercial
licensed premises then this must surely be taken into consideration by the planning authority
and appropriate restrictions imposed.

Kind regards

Page 244



\Nvf‘*s" ,—\\‘DS%\\K\-\ N Q\Aot TN m: C
?\»\D 22 V52| P WS RECEIVED

14 Ny 2ued

%& AN o aVand Nodn e
séu&ém\w@ W‘*Wu

o b et J\“W“x HD 3
A ‘\Q\E"ZS | ST

x\w\p\‘ )\«3 oy ‘; Am\‘“\m"“ .



Appendix 4, Item 5

v e O @ ' \ wu&m» \ede \L

'v\'\:\{k\ \w Qﬁ Ao © e )\“’\A\
S (N \<k 3

M\uﬁk O LC‘M . \um&‘ Ql;x\u\\m .

/\ﬁ\‘“% S o o. Qs e
\/( A /\7 \R(\-U\EMSGYW

Page 246



Appendix 4, Item5

MEADOW BANK,
CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER

NOISE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Report 16986-NIA-01

Prepared on 31 August 2021

@ piousis [ O @
sponsoring EvaM§ H

Organisatlon 1 ! waru Accredited C()nlm‘clol
Page 247




Append»t Item 5

31 August 2021 Cle
16986-NIA-01 QCOUSthS

Executive Summary

This noise impact assessment has been undertaken in order to assess the use of the West Didsbury &

Chorlton AFC sports pitch adjacent to Meadow Bank, Chorltonville, Manchester.

The proposed usage is for 24 mid-week matches per season, an increase from the current 12 per

season.

Attended noise measurements have been undertaken at existing noise sensitive receivers, next to the
sports field, in order to determine the noise levels currently experienced due to noise from the football

pitch.

An environmental noise survey has also been undertaken in the same location to determine the

existing ambient noise level in the absence of a football match.

The nearest identified receiver has been identified as the rear garden of a dwelling on Meadow Bank.
It should be noted that if there are closer receivers that Clement Acoustics is not aware of, a

reassessment will be necessary, and this should therefore be confirmed by the Client.

It has been demonstrated that compliance with the established criterion is not currently achieved, and

therefore it may be appropriate to consider the introduction of mitigation measures.
The following assumptions have been made:

* The sports pitches could be in during weekday evening hours
* Football pitch and receiver locations are as established in this report and marked on the
attached site plan

* No mitigation is currently in place

If there is any deviation from the above, Clement Acoustics must be informed, in order to establish

whether a reassessment is necessary.

Clement Acoustics has used all reasonable skill and professional judgement when preparing this report.
The report relies on the information as provided to us at the time of writing and the assumptions as

made in our assessment.

Page 248



Appendi>t4 Iltem 5

31 August 2021 C|emeﬂ \
16986-NIA-01 QCOUSthS

Contents

1.0 INTRODUGCTION ..ttt ssssssssssssssssennnn 1
2.0 SITE DESCRIPTION L.ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1
3.0 ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE SURVEY ...oututiiiiiiiiiiitii s sssssaaanaes 2
3.1 Unattended NOiISE SUIVEY PrOCEAUIE .........uviiiiiieeiiieeee e ettt e e e e e sttt e e e e e s eeibere e e e e e s eenaeaeeeeeesennnnnnes 2
3.2 Attended NOISE SUIVEY PrOCEUUIE ........uiiieiiiicciieeeceee e tee et e e et e e e e ae e e e e e e srneeeeesnsteeesnaeeesnnseeeeas 2
33 WeEather CONAITIONS ....ooiuiiiiiieieee et sa e st et be e e be e e sat e e bt e e saeeesbeeesanennns 3
3.4 o [0 To 4 =T o | A PP UPRTRRN 3
4.0 LR =] 1N 4
4.1 Unattended NOISE SUIVEY RESUILS ......cccuiiiieiiie et ettt ete e et e e e tte e e et e e e e eaaae e e etbeeeeataeeeensaeas 4
4.2 Attended NOISE SUIVEY RESUILS .......eiiiiiieeeeiie ettt et e e e et e e e e eate e e eeabeeeeeabaeeeeaaseeeanbeeaaas 4
5.0 NOISE CRITERIA e sssssssssssasnes 5
5.1 World Health Organisation GUIAEIINES.......cccueeiiiiiiiiiiierieeseerre st sae e sraeesane e 5
5.2 BS 8233: 2014 EXternal NOiSE Criteria ...cueeciriieerieiiiiesieesieesteesieesreesteesteessbeesaeeseaeesaeeseseessseesens 5
5.3 Artificial Grass Pitch (AGP) Acoustics — Planning IMmplications ..........ccceeveevvieeiciieeiee e 5
5.4 Proposed NOISE LEVEI CrILEIA ...uiiievieeiiiiieeeiiee e ettt e ettt e e ettt e e et e e e st e e e s tte e e ssateeeessaaeeesnsseeesnnseeesnnsenas 6
6.0 SPORTS PITCHES NOISE IMPACT ASSESSMENT ..o, 6
6.1 RECEIVET DESCIIPTION. ... uiiiiiieie ittt e ettt e e e s s sttt et e e s e sssbbareeeesssasssssaaeeeesassnssanaeessennsnnees 6
6.2 N [o =R [aq] o Lot XY =53] ¢ 4 =T o POt 6
7.0 CONCLUSION e e e e s e s e s e s e e e s e s e s e s e s e e s s e s e s e s e sesesasasasasasasasasasannsnnnnns 8

List of Attachments

16986-SP1 Indicative Site Plan
16986-TH1 Noise Time History of Football Match
Appendix A Glossary of Acoustic Terminology

Document Revision Date of Revision Reasons for Revision Revision By

31/08/2021 First Issue

Page 249



Appendix 4, Item 5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 C|emeﬂt \
31 August 2021 OCOUSthS

1.0 INTRODUCTION

Clement Acoustics has been commissioned by | EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

measure existing noise levels at Meadow Bank, Chorltonville, Manchester. Measured noise levels

have been used to determine the noise impact of the adjacent playing field facilities associated with

West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC.

This report presents the results of the attended and environmental noise surveys followed by noise

impact calculations and discusses the results in relation to relevant standards.

An acoustic terminology glossary is provided in Appendix A.

2.0 SITE DESCRIPTION

The existing West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC site is currently used as playing fields for use by a local

football club.

Current proposals are to increase the number of mid-week matches from 12 to 24 per season.

An assessment has been undertaken considering the following standards:

*  World Health Organisation (WHQO) Guidelines for Community Noise
e BS 8233: 2014 ‘Guidance on sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings’

*  Artificial Grass Pitch (AGP) Acoustics — Planning Implications

The rear gardens of residential houses on Meadow Bank have been identified as the nearest affected
residential receivers. These nearest noise sensitive receivers were identified through observations
on-site. If there are any receivers closer to that identified within this report then a further assessment
may need to be carried out. Therefore, the closest noise sensitive receivers should be confirmed by

the client.

Locations are shown in attached site plan 16986-SP1.

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 250 Page 10of 8



Appendix 4, Item5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 Clement ;
31 August 2021 OCOUStICS\

3.0

ENVIRONMENTAL NOISE SURVEY

3.1

3.2

Unattended Noise Survey Procedure

Measurements were undertaken at one position as shown on indicative site drawing 16986-SP1. The
choice of this position was based both on accessibility and on collecting representative noise data in

relation to the nearest affected receiver, during a period with no football matches taking place.

The surroundings and position used for the monitoring location are described in Table 3.1.

Position No. Description

The microphone was mounted on a tripod approximately 1.5 m above ground level,

1
in the rear garden of 17 Meadow Bank. 1!

Table 3.1: Descfiption of unattended monitoring location

Note [1]: The position was considered to be free-field according to guidance found in BS 4142: 2014, and a correction for

reflections has therefore not been applied.

Continuous automated monitoring was undertaken for the duration of the survey between 21:50 on

17 August 2021 and 16:00 on 20 August 2021.

The measurement procedure generally complied with BS 7445: 1991: ‘Description and measurement

of environmental noise, Part 2- Acquisition of data pertinent to land use’.

Attended Noise Survey Procedure

Attended noise measurements of a football game were undertaken at one position on 17 August
2021, at the location described in Section 3.1 above, to provide an understanding of the prevailing

noise environment with a football match taking place.

Continuous automated monitoring was undertaken for the duration of the survey between 19:40

and 21:40 on Tuesday 17 August 2021.

At the time of the survey, the ambient noise profile was largely dominated by noise due to activities

taking place on the playing field.

The noise levels measured at the monitoring position were considered suitably representative of

noise from the playing fields only, being away from any main roads.

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 251 Page 2 of 8



Ref: 16986-NIA-01 Clement i
31 August 2021 OCOUStICS“

3.3

34

Appendix 4, Item5

The sound level meter was mounted on a tripod approximately 1.5 m above ground level under free-

field conditions at the location described in Table 3.2.

Position No. Description

The microphone was mounted on a tripod approximately 1.5 m above ground level,

1
in the rear garden of 17 Meadow Bank. 1!

Table 3.2: Descfiption of attended monitoring location

Note [1]: The position was considered to be free-field according to guidance found in BS 4142: 2014, and a correction for

reflections has therefore not been applied.

Weather Conditions

At the time of set-up and collection of the monitoring equipment and during the attended
measurements, the weather conditions were generally dry with light winds. It is understood that the

weather conditions during the unattended survey remained dry with light winds.

It is considered that the weather conditions did not significantly adversely affect the measurements

and are therefore considered suitable for the measurement of environmental noise.

Equipment

The equipment calibration was verified, by means of a field verification check, before and after use

and no abnormalities were observed.
The equipment used was as follows.

* 1 No. Svantek Type 977 Class 1 Sound Level Meter

* Norsonic Type 1251 Class 1 Calibrator

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 252 Page 3 of 8



Appendix 4, Item5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 Clement
ocoustic@

4.0 RESULTS

4.1 Unattended Noise Survey Results

The Laeq: smin, Lamax: 5min, La10: smin @Nd Lago: smin @acOUstic parameters were measured at the location shown

in site drawing 16986-SP1.

The average ambient noise level for the relevant period is summarised in Table 4.1.

Average ambient noise level

Time Period
Leq:T

Football Match Hours

(19:40 - 21:40) 49 dB(A)

Table 4.1: Average ambient noise level

4.2 Attended Noise Survey Results

For the measurement of football match noise in the residential garden, the Laeq,1min NOise levels have
been obtained, and the ambient noise level for the whole period averaged over 120 minutes has

been derived from these values.

The time history of noise levels measured during the football match are shown in Figure 16986-TH1,

with the averaged ambient noise level shown in Table 4.2.

Position Duration Noise Source Description

1 120 min 63 dB(A) Dominant source of noise was from football match.

Table 4.2: On-site measured noise levels

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 253 Page 4 of 8



Appendix 4, Item 5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 C|emeﬂt \
31 August 2021 OCOUSthS

5.0

NOISE CRITERIA

5.1

5.2

5.3

World Health Organisation Guidelines

The World Health Organisation (WHO) document ‘Guidelines for Community Noise’ 1999 gives

guideline noise level values for specific environments.

The guidance of the document with regards to outdoor noise levels for dwellings is as follows:

“To protect the majority of people from being seriously annoyed during the daytime, the
outdoor sound level from steady, continuous noise should not exceed 55 dB Laeq 0n balconies,
terraces and in outdoor living areas. To protect the majority of people from being moderately

annoyed during the daytime, the outdoor sound level should not exceed 50 dB Laeq.”
BS 8233: 2014 External Noise Criteria
The guidance of BS 8233: 2014: ‘Guidance on sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings’, with

regards to external amenity spaces, is as follows:

“For traditional external areas that are used for amenity space, such as gardens and patios,
it is desirable that the external noise level does not exceed 50 dB Laeq,1, With an upper guideline

value of 55 dB Laeq,r Which would be acceptable in noisier environments.”
The site is an area that would be considered suburban. We would therefore recommend the guidance
guideline value of Laeq,r 50 dB(A) would be an appropriate target.
Artificial Grass Pitch (AGP) Acoustics — Planning Implications
Sports pitches will also be assessed according to the recommendations of Sport England document

‘Artificial Grass Pitches (AGP) Acoustics — Planning Implications’.

This document gives recommended methodologies for calculating the noise level due to AGP use at

different receivers.

The guidance of the document with regards to setting a noise limit for noise emissions is as follows:

“The determining noise criteria for AGPs proximity to residential properties, to avoid
moderate annoyance in the daytime and evenings, as set by the World Health Organisation’s
‘Guidelines for Community Noise’: 50 dB Laeqinour) Upper noise limit external to residential

properties and within external living areas.”

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 254 Page 5 of 8



Appendix 4, Item5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 Clement
31 August 2021 OCOUStICS\

5.4 Proposed Noise Level Criteria
On the basis of Sections 5.1 to 5.3 above, it can be seen that a noise level of Laeq,r 50 dB would be
suitable as a proposed criterion to be achieved at the worst affected dwellings.

6.0 SPORTS PITCHES NOISE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

6.1 Receiver Description
The closest receiver is located to the north of the football pitch, on Meadow Bank. The centre of the
rear garden of the property is located approximately 30 m from the sideline of the pitch. The centre
of the goal line of the football pitch is located approximately 60 m from this receiver.

6.2 Noise Impact Assessment

Measured noise emission levels due to the football pitch are shown in Table 6.1.

Noise Level at Receiver
(due to sports pitch)

Receiver Recommended Criterion

Nearest Residential Garden Laeq,120min 50 dB(A) Laeq,120min 63 dB(A)

Table 6.1: Noise levels and project criterion at noise sensitive receivers

As shown, measured noise levels are significantly (13 dB) above the recommended criterion, as well

as being 14 dB above the ambient noise level of 49 dB(A) when a football match was not taking place.

The time history of the football match, shown in 16986-TH1 shows a clear increase in noise levels
during the football match, with an identifiable half-time period when noise levels reduce, before

increasing again for the second half.

Also of note is the increase in maximum noise levels during periods of play, with these regularly

reaching a level that exceeds Larmax 80 dB (A).

An average ambient noise level of 63 dB(A) indicates that the noise level during a football match is
above a level at which it could be considered to cause serious annoyance to the majority of people,

according to WHO guidelines.

Furthermore, the activities are taking place during the evening, whereas the WHO guideline levels
are given for daytime periods. The WHO document states that “sound levels during the evening and

night should be 5—10 dB lower than during the day”, suggesting that an evening guideline noise level

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 255 Page 6 of 8



Appendix 4, Item 5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 C|emeﬂt \
31 August 2021 OCOUSthS

of Laeq,r 45 dB could be more appropriate. However, with measured ambient background levels

during the evening of Laeq 49 dB, a target of Laeq,r 45 dB may not be achievable in practice.

The above points are a strong indication that mitigation measures should be considered in order to

reduce the noise level from the football pitch to within the recommended range.

It should also be noted that the AGP document recommends a distance of 40 m from the side of the
pitch as the distance at which noise levels of Laegt 50 dB are likely to be achieved. As detailed in
Section 6.1, the centre of the closest garden is approximately 30 m from the side of the pitch,
therefore indicating that the location of the pitch may not be appropriate given the proximity of

residential gardens.

Consequently, the proposed increase to the number of matches would not be considered
appropriate at this stage. Before considering an intensification of use, we would recommend that it
would be reasonable to first consider mitigation measures, with a demonstration that the impact of

noise can be reduced to a level that complies with the guidance of relevant standards.

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 256 Page 7 of 8



Appendix 4, Item 5

Ref: 16986-NIA-01 C|emeﬂt \
31 August 2021 OCOUSI:'CS

7.0 CONCLUSION

An environmental noise survey and attended noise measurements have been undertaken at Meadow
Bank, next to West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC. Criteria have been set for noise emissions arising from
the use of playing field facilities, based on the set requirements of relevant guidance documents and

standards.

Comparing onsite measured noise levels to the guidance from the relevant documents indicate that
external noise levels exceed those of the relevant criteria and are an indication that serious

annoyance is considered likely for the majority of people experiencing the noise.

It is therefore recommended that it would be appropriate to explore the option of mitigation
measures to be put in place. Furthermore, the proposed increased usage of the football pitch would
be expected to result in more frequent annoyance for residents, thus further negatively impacting

the amenity of residential spaces.

Author 31 August 2021
Reviewed &
Approved 31 August 2021

16986: MEADOW BANK, CHORLTONVILLE, MANCHESTER
Noise Impact Assessment Page 257 Page 8 of 8



170z 3sn8ny 1€ :93eQ 1319234 9A13ISUSS 3SI0U 3saJeau pue uolysod Sulioliuow asiou Sunnedipul uejd aus aA1IRIPUl  TdS-9869T

JDAID09Y DAIISUSS ISION
% UOI1ISOd ASAING 3SION

o)
S
[}
=
A.y
X
S
c
[}
o
[}
<

Jueg mopesA|

N

| SOISNOD0
- JUSWS|O Fas




Appendix 4, Item5

&

TH1-6869T
067 = N XB W ] e boy ] e
L L L L L L L A
N N N -Q -Q Q Q ©
& & N oy & & $ =S
4 0¢
(013

ov

DNSNOJO
JUsws

06

1202/80/LT
AJO1SIH Bwil] 3SION |BIUSWUOIIAUT

191S9YyduelAl ‘uoljaoy) Hueg mopean

(ed ¢-0TXZ 34 @p) |9A97 3UNSSAId PUNOS

Page 259



Appendix 4, Item 5

APPENDIX A Clement
Qcouslics

GLOSSARY OF ACOUSTIC TERMINOLOGY

dB(A)

The human ear is less sensitive to low (below 125Hz) and high (above 16kHz) frequency sounds. A
sound level meter duplicates the ear’s variable sensitivity to sound of different frequencies. This is
achieved by building a filter into the instrument with a similar frequency response to that of the ear.
This is called an A-weighting filter. Measurements of sound made with this filter are called A-
weighted sound level measurements and the unit is dB(A).

I.eq

The sound from noise sources often fluctuates widely during a given period of time. An average
value can be measured, the equivalent sound pressure level Leq. The Leq is the equivalent sound level
which would deliver the same sound energy as the actual fluctuating sound measured in the same
time period.

Lio

This is the level exceeded for not more than 10% of the time. This parameter is often used as a “not
to exceed” criterion for noise

Loo

This is the level exceeded for not more than 90% of the time. This parameter is often used as a
descriptor of “background noise” for environmental impact studies.

Lmax
This is the maximum sound pressure level that has been measured over a period.
Octave Bands

In order to completely determine the composition of a sound it is necessary to determine the sound
level at each frequency individually. Usually, values are stated in octave bands. The audible
frequency region is divided into 10 such octave bands whose centre frequencies are defined in
accordance with international standards.

Addition of noise from several sources

Noise from different sound sources combines to produce a sound level higher than that from any
individual source. Two equally intense sound sources operating together produce a sound level
which is 3dB higher than one alone and 10 sources produce a 10 dB higher sound level.

Glossary of Acoustic Terminology Page 260 Page 1 of 2



Appendix 4, Item 5
CLEMENT ACOUSTICS APPENDIX A

Attenuation by distance

Sound which propagates from a point source in free air attenuates by 6dB for each doubling of
distance from the noise source. Sound energy from line sources (e.g. stream of cars) drops off by
3dB for each doubling of distance.

Subjective impression of noise

Sound intensity is not perceived directly at the ear; rather it is transferred by the complex hearing
mechanism to the brain where acoustic sensations can be interpreted as loudness. This makes
hearing perception highly individualised. Sensitivity to noise also depends on frequency content,
time of occurrence, duration of sound and psychological factors such as emotion and expectations.
The following table is a reasonable guide to help explain increases or decreases in sound levels for
many acoustic scenarios.

Change in sound level (dB) Change in perceived loudness
1 Imperceptible
3 Just barely perceptible
6 Clearly noticeable
10 About twice as loud
20 About 4 times as loud

Barriers

Outdoor barriers can be used to reduce environmental noises, such as traffic noise. The
effectiveness of barriers is dependent on factors such as its distance from the noise source and the
receiver, its height and its construction.

Reverberation control

When sound falls on the surfaces of a room, part of its energy is absorbed and part is reflected back
into the room. The amount of reflected sound defines the reverberation of a room, a characteristic
that is critical for spaces of different uses as it can affect the quality of audio signals such as speech
or music. Excess reverberation in a room can be controlled by the effective use of sound-absorbing
treatment on the surfaces, such as fibrous ceiling boards, curtains and carpets.

Glossary of Acoustic Terminology Page 2 of 2

Page 261



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 263



This page is intentionally left blank



Schedule of Licence Conditions

Appendix 6, Item 5

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Agreed

Proposed by

1.

On first appointment, all staff employed at the premises shall
receive training on the Licensing Act 2003 including input on
preventing underage sales, preventing sales of alcohol to people
who are drunk and any other relevant matters. Training shall be
regularly refreshed at no less than annual intervals. The training
must be recorded and be accessible on the premises and made
available for inspection upon request of a Police Officer or an
authorised officer of the licensing authority or (in the case of online
training) within 48 hours.

An incident register shall be maintained at the premises and made
available to the authorities on request.

A register of refusals of alcohol shall be maintained at the
premises. The register shall be made available for inspection by
the Police and other responsible authority Notices shall be
displayed at the exit requesting customers to respect the local
residents and to leave the area quietly.

The premises shall adopt a ’Challenge 25’ policy. This means that
if a customer purchasing alcohol appears to be under the age of
25, they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are
18 years or older. Posters shall be on display advising customers
of the ‘Challenge 25’policy. The only forms of identification that will
be accepted will bear their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark and/or ultraviolet feature. Examples of
appropriate identification include a passport, photocard driving
licence, military ID, and Home Office approved proof of age ID card
bearing the PASS hologram.

N/A

Applicant

Conditions proposed by objectors

Agreed

Proposed by

1.

A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded
images shall be retained for a period of 31 days. CCTV images will
be provided to the police and other responsible authorities as soon
as practicable and in any case within 48 hours of a request for
such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA.

Yes

GMP

Page 393




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7, Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 395



This page is intentionally left blank



09/11/2022, 07:57 Email - Premises Licensing - Outlook Appendix 8 Iltem5
7

| Titis Fusber 1| LA7ENSR

Page 397
https://outlook.office.com/mail/Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk/inbox/id/AAMKADcwNzQ4MTkyLWUzOWENDViZS1iMDUwWLWVhZThiMz...  1/1



09/11/2022, 07:58 Email - Premises Licensing - Outlook Appendix 8 Iltem5
)

— A

TELE is & rﬂp}- &of the l.':g:ltlﬂ.’ of ths ClTls NUSHEE S4C cut inmedigealy Balow,
BbEoading the antriss in register on 37 MK} 23009 a1 33:11:59. This sopy doss
ToT Laks accoant of applicacicn made after that tiwme even I sCill pesding
in the Land Wegisercy thim onpy was Lesusd,

This copy in mol ae "Officisl Copy' af tbe register. An cfficlal oopy of the
eeglater ia sduissibile 5 evidence In & coact t8 Che SEfS extecs an che
original . A person Lo entitled co'be indesnifled b-{ the regiatoar 1f be wuffesy
losa by veason of @ mistake is an official espy. you wast bo chtaim an
Affisial oopy, the Land Repistry web sice IWH hew EBo s EhiE.

B

A: Property Register

This register describess the land and satate
comprised in the title.

TREATER MANCHEETER . WANCHESTER

L L1803 1966} The Freskold land shown edged with red om the plan of
tha above Title Filed at thes Regletry and being land amd bulldings
n the scuth-sast side of Srockburn Rosd.

] The mines and sinersls together with ascillary powses of weEking
are excepted with provision for compensation in the event of
damage caused thareby

3 Tha lasd sdyed amd nusbered in gresn oo the Flled plac has besn
Tercered from thia bitle and reglstared wndey the title sowber or
Surbars Ahown in gesan on Ehe aald plas.

& 10E. 0%, 1937} Hotloe entersd in pursuance of rule 254 ol vhe Land
Begistration Rules 1935 on & Jums 1997 that the registered
istor clalme that the land Im this title has che bemedii of o
Fi of way aver the aocesswsy leading From the north vesters
boundary of the Iand loto Brookburs Road.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifiess the clase of title and
identifies the owner. It comtains any entries that
aftfect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1 {56, 06.1997) Propristor: WEST DIDEBURY ASSOCIATION FOOTBALL CLUW
LEIMITED (Co. Rego. Bo. 33128000 of I Pareonape hoad. Manchestsr;
T AR

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters
that affect the land.

i A Conveyance of the lamd in this title and other land detsd & July
1912 wads Betesen [1) George Williss Llowd (I Henry John Jreses
Lloyd asel (3] Chorlremville LimlVed costains. covenants decails of
whioh are #8t Cut 1n ok avheduls of Depipictive covenants hersto,

7 rr-e part of the Lnrl Affeatad un-rwr ie subjsct o che following
£ pact of the land Ls Ekis eitls
d.n.ud 13 nhn-u:v :lu.u pote g huum (1] Merberl Frank De@eon
{Wendor| and (2] Arther Samiel Grace, Percy Robart dreenlasnd
Gaves. Arthur Churchill Price and John Thomes Gaunt (Perchassra)

TOIETHER ALSC with full right and likarty for the Porchesesre sod
their swoccessors in titls Ehe cwnere o socuplers of the said
property and their undertenacts ssrvants 1icenssss and imvicess in
oummon with the Vendor and his successors in title the oenmerm and
coouplern for the time baing af the sdjoining propsriy af the

vege 1 of §

Page 398
https://outlook.office.com/mail/Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk/inbox/id/AAMKADcwNzQ4MTkyLWUzOWENDViZS1iMDUWLWVhZThiMz...  1/1



09/11/2022, 07:58

i i iZS1iIMDUWLWVhZThiMz...
https://outlook.office.com/mail/Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk/inbox/id/AAMKADcwNzQ4MTkyLWUzOWEtNDViZS1iMDUw

Email - Premises Licensing - Outlook

Charges Register continued

¥
VeDdor At all times herestrer Toge pams and repass along ovar sod
upoel the path swy sis feet wids dalizaated on the ssid plan and
tharesn coloursd yel Lo,

FUTE - The land ooloured Yelléw om the Conveyance plan fs hatchied
bl on the £iled pian,

'rhg-lp-rn mi! ths land af fected EhiEwby uzt-phr:p_ Lo ths
follewing righbs granced by & Comveyanss ad ning land dated
16 Pebras E!ll Bada betwesn (1] Heswarn Barrile, Chiurles Willias
Alles snd Wicter Alles Bell (Vendors) and- (2) Falferd Rorman
Carhedic Diocesan Trustess kegistered |Purchasers)

Cofmcs with the Vandors asd cheir in citle
rotuplers for the tine belng of the adjainisy premises of Che
Vandocs

Fe.

(Al withor without motor cars and other venicles over such par:
of tha pay m:.dm?-lmw:q the said plen ss lies
[ Road sl id and tbe poist warbed “A* on the

B
Fid plan asd

ma bt

o
BOTE - The parts of the lssd is the citle falilimg within che land
caloured yeilow oo the Plan are hat blus asnd
Fatched brown an the .filed A and the pointe &, O and B ceferced
Eoars. rep ond chepene. - ek - ] ¥

A Comveyanos of the lansd in this title dsted 10 March 1966 made
Eetwenc (1] Morman Barritc, Charles William Allen and Wictor Ailai
Foand [3) L leld Jemes Trevor Brusdrice
and Arehur Waddington (Ferchaser) conckles Sovsnanty detalls of
whloh aze st ewt in the schedule of restrictive covenants hereto,

\DE. 08, 1897 A Tranafer of the lasd in thia tible and cchar land
dated 15 My 1997 made betwssn (1] etk Juras Opoke and othercs
ALE (3] MesE Didabary Assosission Feotball Club Limdred comtal e
provisions which relate ko the Paymact of additionsal ooneys as
Tharmin eemliansd.

NOTE: Origios] Trassfer riled updar LaTEmg

[0 .36, 1957) REQIATERED CARQE dabed 15 May 1997 affecting alsc
title LATSTOD to securs Lha BonsrE thereln ment losed,

WOTE:- Thie charge ia FRalpoted | priority t5 that datsd b4
vagmaTy 1998 referred bo [ AR

|06, 0&. 1997} sroc: EEITH JAMES COOK of § Liccols Boad,
Failgworth, Sanchamter Mis COM, JOMN EEITH WALLTS of Alsten,
HeTEyTan s Larw. Warford, Wilmslew, Cheabice, ALAW FITCHETT of 16
Teskury Avenue, Durmage, Manoksaber and LIOMAL MARTIN of aow
Middieton Boad, Ehodes, Wlddiscon, Manchenter.

{63.03.2058] WEOTSTEMED CHARGE dated 1a' aainuacy 1858 af fact ing
ATEd Lltle LATSTON io. wmeours the EODEyn thersla ment Do

MITE: - This chargs has Friceley to that dened 1% May 1857 refarred
o aborne

151.03. 19881 Propristor: THE POOTBALL ARSGCINTION LINITED [ow,
BEgE. Ho. 9997 of iF Lancadter Jate, Lopdm L=

Bchedule of restrictive covenants

Fags 3 &f 4

Page 399

Appendix 8, Item 5

7



09/11/2022, 07:56

Email - Premises Licensing - Outlook

——

Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

1

Tha following are dstalls of the covenasts contsined 1n rhe
Comveyancs dated & July 1912 refgrred bo in the Charges Negister;-

vigd Lhe Coepany Rersby SOVEAMNLE wITh the Vendars Jolnoly and
alss with sach o8 shes sevwerally oo Che iwbant that the burdse of
Ehis covenan: shall m;i:hw bizd the cumar OF OEnBIE h:ﬂlhl
Rime bei af the plok o are] and wmw
Ehat &l it zf-:-d shall p. e e iy
ehadlyr Baire and aselgns Uhat 5o shall b srecrsd
maintalned or sostimed wpos the plot land hersby conveysd
winich with the oucbsilldings thersco belonging shall ac che tive of
srdotlan be of leas flekr yearly letcing value than £12 amd rhat
B0 dwel]linghouse ©o be ereotsd on che eaid plot of land shell b
altervards coovertsd Lota two or nore dwsllinghousss ®o thab Ebe
clear pearly Iacting valos of soy of the last memkicoed
dwslllaghousse when ® rabaly let shall D lees Chan £13 &nd that
the mﬁl at all times hereafter kesp cpen asd fres from
rt Lo

chatruction carveyed of Mtancct Hoad saot in

thé Aald Firsr 1s will ohen reguired by the vesdors

parmdt the said rosd to be dedicated s a public soad and in the

meanting will parmll Ehe sald road to upsd by the cwners and
Vemdors abustbi apoa o -] such road and cine

Buelldlegs for the 1.1:'5-14 m“iﬂm“m for all purposss

whith Eha use and ol the same lands asd
Bl asd Ehar Che 1l a5 Their oen supsnss and at

woch Limes withle sush pericds la soch sarmer and st such lewela

lbuk Aot &6 as Eo iAfeiogs oF OOALEAVENE ENY Ioys-law

af cha lomal sarivary authority for the tiss b In foros i

reapect of strseta roads snd pessaces]

APENLE OF BarvEyors shall in wrigisg ﬂ-l-:lh-'f-:_ :lnﬁ .

and drain whe ssld part qoarenyed of the sa

all elses afves mm}.-ﬂ besn wade paved £lsog

warwnrdd wid Acalesd ao &g the oald rosd shall ook Bave beooms

legally repairabis sn a Jic highway kesp the sems i

Tepair and that the l:;-rr.,- will sz L4 Che Vendorn A1l SNpenoEs

inourrad by them in making paving £ )

the msaild part hersby of. 4

sare in good repadn EEat the witl ¥y o th
ko then in wi?

offapaive aoigy dangeross Lliegal or lmmoral treds Dudlsess of
::rrnt'ulm aE aurl.ul.tim or the sale of lotaxicatisg ligucre oF
Eny oLhET &Ct Fatter or thing which miy be dested & public or
plvats paissncs or & iaig- yance ar i Ence Lo LhE
cheir hairs and assigma ar bo &y #r of land or
Tuildings in che naighbourBond of Eha plok of lasd hevely
naneeved,

MOTE - Altssoct Rosd refsrced Lo in clauss 2 above RoW kRown as
Arookmurn Road,

The fallow are derails af the Towsnanza contalfied in tha
CopevaRos daced 156 March 1968 referrsd gooin the Charges

ERgister: -

“THE Purchassrs hersby Jointly and severally further covecast with
the Wendors that che plot of land hersby aball per be
used for the manufscture distributies sale or swpply of
intoxicating liquers nex fox purpogs in coomection with bhe
orosnisatiof of ?:’l.l!t!.lt af 1lng or asy of dte fores nar = m
public darice hall.® v

End of register

https://outlook.office.com/mail/Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk/inbox/id/AAMKADcwNzQ4MTkyLWUzOWEtNDViZS1iMDUwWLWVhZThiMz...

Faae 4 of 4

Page 400

Appendix 8, Item 5

7



09/11/2022, 07:57 Email - Premises Licensing - Outlook Appendix 8 Iltem5
)

Page 401
https://outlook.office.com/mail/Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk/inbox/id/AAMkADcwNzQ4MTkyLWUzOWEtNDViZS1iMDUwWLWVhZThiMz... 1/1



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence - SakkuSamba, Manchester House, 18-22 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ
	Financial Consequences – Revenue
	Financial Consequences – Capital
	SakkuSamba Location
	281806 Appendix 2 (PUBLISH)
	281806 Appendix 2 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	281806 Appendix 3 (PUBLISH)
	281806 Appendix 3 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	281806 Appendix 5 (PUBLISH)
	281806 Appendix 5 (DO NOT PUBLISH)

	5 Application for a New Premises Licence - West Didsbury & Chorlton AFC, Brookburn Road, Manchester, M21 8FF
	281582 Appendix 1 (Publish)
	281582 Appendix 2 (Publish)
	281582 Appendix 2 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	281582 Appendix 3 (Publish)
	281582 Appendix 3 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	281582 Appendix 4 (Publish)
	281582 Appendix 5 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	281582 Misc 08.11.22


